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2 Onbehat o the limif Lo e
j Ié:’s},i:;c’;v 'J.,I;m' Criffilhn & Doughert, 2 (Thereupon, Hawk Deposition Exhibits 1 and 2 were
OWEN . EARRIC, ESQ. 3 marked for purposes of identification.)
‘ PoBoues 4 ek
5 gff;%mﬁﬁm 5 VIDEOGRAPHER.: Onthe record, 10:10.
6 6 JASON HAWK, of lawful age, called for
7 Onbehaifofthe Defendants: LLP, by 7 examination, as provided by the Ohio Rules of
8 ﬁ%ﬂ% m&mﬁ, £SO, 8 Civil Procedure, being by me first duly swom, as
3 %[PE us.ﬁ ms?“, :Eggbo 9 hereinafter certified, deposed and said as
10 Cleveland, Ohin 4’41 14 10 follows: 10:11:30
u 3::,,?;: é}:éhw_mm 11 MR, KESLAR: Counsel, before we begin,
rholmangzaftlaw.com 12 can I put something on the record?
D Ontentor B b 13 MR. HOLMAN: Absolutely.
» oy Mocedith Y ARLESO, 14 MR. KESLAR: Mr, Hawk is appearing today
s Il‘?;:aﬁgﬁi;esm&mt. 6th Floor 15 in response to a subpoena issued to him by 10:11:57
4192286365 16 counsel for defendants. Leading up to that, I
18 skestari@eorylpa.con 17 had some back and forth with counsel for
17 ?3,’.‘&"“5‘5&%‘? £150. (Vin Telecoutorenos) 18 defendants about some of the privileges that
18 ‘la(l)l_’ayegévi‘lzlg g)hl'eel, V7th FL. 19 Mr. Hawk was intending to enforce today, those
19 9,;'3%"6_3319 20 privileges being the Ohio Shield Law and Revised ~ 10:12:02
gg """"" 21 Code 2739.12 and the qualified privileges
22 ALSO PRESENT: 22 afforded to him by the First Amendment to the
Mr. Frank Stanek, Videographer 23 U.S. Constitation, which are also provided to him
R - it 24 bythe Ohio Constitution at Article 2, Section
;; Dx. M:red.ilf-l‘l.a-.iinindo {wia Teleconference) 25 il. 10:12:17 ]
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1 INDEX 1 So Mr. Hawk intends to enforce those
2 EXAMINATION OF JASON HAWK 2 privileges today. With that understanding, we're
3 BY MR. HOLMAN 5 3 ready to proceed 5
4 4 MR. HOLMAN: Great. Thank you. E
5 EXHIBITS MARKED 5 EXAMINATION OF JASON HAWK 10:12:25 :
6 Exhibit 1, Subpoena 4 6 BY MR. HOLMAN: i
7 Exhibit 2, Notice of Deposition 7 Q. Good moming, Mr, Hawk. ‘
B Exhibit 3, Map Drawn by Jason Hawk 53 8 A, Good moming, g
9 Exhibit 4, E-mail Exchange between 195 9 Q. DPlease state your full name for the ?
10 Clyde Owan and Jason Hawlk 10 record. 10:12:56 i
11 11 A.  Jason Richard Hawk. :
12 12 Q. Thank you. The record should reflect IF
13 13 that this is the deposition of Jason Hawk, which
14 14 is being faken today in the case of Gibson {
15 15 Brothers, Inc., et al., versus Oberlin College, 10:13:12
16 16 et al., and the deposition is going forward today f
17 17 pursuant to a subpoena that was served on %
18 18 M. Hawk by and through his attoreys, Coty, ‘
19 19 Meredith, Witter & Smith, LPA_ !
20 20 The deposition is also occurring today 10:13:31 ,
21 21 pursuant to a notice of deposition of Jason Hawk i
22 22 and the agreement of counse! in this litipation. .
23 23 The subpoena has been marked as Exhibit 1 and the [
24 24 notice of deposition has been marked as B
25 25 Eshibit 2. 10:13:48
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JASON HAWK
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1 Have you ever met David Gibson before? 1 A Yes.
2 A, Yes. 2 Q. Did you first meet Mr. Gibson in 20187 :
3 Q. Okay. When did you first mect 3 A, No.
4 Mr. Gibson? 4 Q. Do you believe you first met Mr. Gibson ;
5 A, Tdon recall, 10:13:58 5 in 20177 10:16:02
6 Q. Okay. And]Ishould say, too, that if at 6 A, It's possible. i
7 any point you don't hear a question because my 7 Q. Okay. Do you believe you met Mr. Gibson [
8 voice has dropped, please let me know and I will 8 in 20167
9 restate the question. Is that fair? 9 A Tts also possible. 5’
10 A.  Sounds fair. 10:14:13 10 Q. Okay. What about 2015? 10:16:14
11 Q. Okay. And likewise, if you do not 11 A, Alsopossible. 1
12 understand a question, do not answer it. Is that 12 Q. Okay. 20147 4
13 fair? 13 A, Also possible.
14 A, Yes, sir. 14 Q. Okay. 20137
15 Q. And, in fact, if you do not understanda ~ 10:14:20 15 A, Also possible. 10:16:26 é
16 question, please ask me to restate it and 1l do 16 Q. 20127 |E
17 my best to ask a question that you do understand. 17 A Also possible, k
18 [ that fair? 18 Q. 2017 i
19 A, Yes, 19 A, Also possible. ;
20 Q. Okay. And one of the things you will 10:14:30 20 Q. 20107 10:16:34 I*.
21 have to do for our madam court reporter, as you 21 A. Also possible. #
22 know from talking to your counsel, is to give 22 Q. 20097 ;
23 verbal responses to all of my questions so that 23 A, Also possible.
24 she can write down all of your answers in 24 Q. 20087
25 addition to all of my questions. Unfortunaiely,  10:14:43 25 A Also possible. 10:16:41 1
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1 she cannet write down nods of the head or body 1 Q. 20077
2 movements, Is that fair? 2 A.  Also possible, L
3 A, Yes. 3 Q. 20067
4 Q. SoifTask you a question and you 4 A, Also possible. ‘_
5 answer it, we will alt assume that you have heard  10:14:56 5 Q. 20057 10:16:51 ,H
6 the question, you have understood the question, : 6 A.  Also possible. 4
7 and that you are testifying truthfully. Is that 7 Q. 20047 ;
8 fair? 8 A Also possible. ”
9 A Yes. 9 Q. 20037 3
10 Q. Okay. Great. Thank you. So you said 10:15:06 10 A, Also possible. 10:17:03
11 that you have met Mr. Gibson before but you don't 11 Q. 20027 ]
12 remember when you met him for the first time; is 12 A.  Also possible. j
13 that correct? 13 Q. 20017 ]
14 A Yes. 14 A No. y.
15 Q. s Mr. Gibson in the room today? 10:15:16 15 Q. Okay. So it's your testimony today that  10:17:08 ;
16 A, Yes. 16 you met Mr. Gibson, David Gibson, at some point
17 Q. Okay. He's the gentleman with the suit 17 between 2002 and 2017; is that correct?
18 and the white shirt without a tie sitting at the 18 A. Between 2002 and 2018, I believe, based
13 end of the table; is that correct? 19 on the range you provided. .
20 A Yes. 10:15:31 20 Q. Okay. Soit's your testimony today that  10:17:27 :
21 Q. Can you estimate for me when you first 21 you first met David Gibson somewhere between 2002
22 met Mr. Gibson? 22 and 2018, correct? i
23 A No. 23 MR.KESLAR: Objection to form. That's i
24 Q. Did you first meet Gibson, Mr. Gibson, 24 a mischaractetization,
25 prior to today? 10:15:47 25 You can answer. 10:17:36
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JASON HAWK
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1 A Yes, 1 i !
2 Q. Canyou describe for me the 2 MR. KESLAR: That's our position, yes, 1
3 circumstances under which you first met David 3 that there's a First Amendment privilege for ]
4 Gibson? _ 4 that, 4
5 MR. KESLAR: Objection. He's heretoday = 10:17:42 5 MR, HOLMAN: Yeah, I donlt think that's 10:19:37
6 as a newspaper reporter and that would — because 6 right. So you're instructing him not to answer ;
7 that did not -- was not printed in the news 7 the question?
8 articles that is subject to this case, it's 8 MR. KESLAR: Yes. E
9 privileged information. 9 MR. HOLMAN: Okay. 3
10 MR. HOLMAN: The circumstances of him 10:18:00 10 Q. Onhow many occasions have youtalked to  10:19:43 ’*
11 meeting Mr., Gibsor? Okay. 11 Mr. Gibson?
12 Q. Did you first meet Mr. Gibson in 12 A. 1don't know. :
13 connection with a news story? 13 Q. Da you have any idea on how many i
14 A, Tdon't know. 14 occasions you've talked to Mr, Gibson? g
15 Q. Okay. Is there anything that you could 10:18:13 15 A. 'That appears to be the same question [ 10:19:54 ;
16 look at that would refresh your recollection 16 answered. 1
17 about the circurnstances under which you first met 17 Q. Okay. You don't know? F
18 Mr. Gibson? 18 A. No. y
19 A No. 19 Q. Ckay. What did you do to prepare for !j
20 Q. Have youexchanged any e-mails with 10:18:25 20 today's deposition? 10:20:02 i
21 Mr. Gibson? 21 A.  Spoke with my attorney. b
22 MR. KESLAR: Objection. That's 22 Q. Okay. And who is your attorney? 3
23 privileged information. It's unpublished in the 23 A, Steve. ;
24 news articles. 24 Q. Okay. Steve who?
25 MR. HOLMAN: Well, 'm not trying to 10:18:35 25 A, Keslar, 10:20:08
Molnar Reporting Services, LLC (440) 340-6161 Molnar Reporting Services, LLC (440) 340-6161
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r identify a source. T'm just asking what his 1 Q. Okay, What else did you do to prepare
2 personal knowledge is. 2 for your deposition today?
3 MR. KESLAR: Whether he received 3 A. A number of things.
4 information or not, if he did, then it would be 1 Q. Okay. Such as?
5 privileged because it was not disclosed in the 10:18:45 5 A. Spoke to my other attorney, John 10:20:16
6 news articles. 6 Bussian.
7 MR. HOLMAN: So you're saying if it's 7 Q. Okay. What else did you do to prepare
8 disclosed in the news articles, [ can't ask about 8 for your deposition today?
9 any contact — 9 A. Briefly looked at some news articles.
140 MR. KESLAR: Undisclosed. 10:18:59 10 Q. Which news articles? 10:20:31
11 MR. HOLMAN: Undisclosed. 11 A.  One article that was published online
12 MR. KESLAR: Yeah, 12 and another article that was published in print.
13 MR. HOLMAN: So if it's not disclosed, 13 Q. Did you look at any other articles?
14 so if a conversation is not disclosed, then I 14 A. In preparation for today's deposition?
15 can't ask him about it? 10:19:09 15 Q. Correct. 10:20:45
16 MR. KESLAR: That's our position, yes. 16 A, No.
17 MR. HOLMAN: But if it is disclosed in a 17 Q. Okay. What else did you do fo prepare
18 newspaper article, I can ask him about it? 18 for today's deposition?
19 MR. KESLAR: Ifit's disclosed in the 19 A Could you be more specific?
20 two newspaper articles that - I guess that this ~ 10:19:16 20 Q. Sure. You've talked about how you 10:20:53
21 deposition concerns, then yeah, you can ask about 21 reviewed two articles, correct?
22 it. 22 A Yes.
23 MR. HOLMAN: But if it's not disclosed 23 Q. Okay. You also talked about how you
24 in those two newspaper articles or other 24 talked to your two lawyers, correct?
25 newspaper articles, then T can't examine him on 10:19:32 25 A Yes. 10:21:02
Molnar Reporting Services, LLC (440) 340-6161 Molnar Reporting Services, LLC (440) 340-6161
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JASON HAWK
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1 Q. So other than talking to your two 1 MR. KESLAR: I'm instructing you not to b

2 lawyers and other than reviewing the two 2 answer, r

3 articles, what else have you done to prepare for 3 Q. Have you received any e-mails from Terry

4 today's deposition? 4 Moore regarding Gibson's Bakery? J:

5 A, Brushed my teeth, 10:21:14 5 MR. KESLAR: Same objection, and I'm 10224:13 ?

6 Q. Okay. Good. That's good. I'm happy 6 going to instruct you not to answer. |

7 you did that. Did you do anything else to 7 Q. Have you received any e-mails from ?ﬂ

8 prepare for today’s deposition? 8 Matthew Onest regarding Gibsen's Bakery?

9 A.  Could you be more specific? 9 MR, KESLAR: Same objection, and I'm i
10 Q. Sure. So other than brushing your teeth ~ 10:21:25 10 going to instruct you not to answer, 10:24:27 g
11 and other than reviewing iwo articles and other 11 Q. Have you received any e-mails from Lee '
12 than talking to your two lawyers, did you do 12 Plakas regarding Gibson's Bakery?
13 anything else in order to appear today and give 13 MR. KESLAR: Same objection,
14 testimony in connection with the Gibson Brothers 14 I'm going to instruct you not to answer.
15 case? 10:21:42 15 Q. Have you received any e-mails from 10:24:38
16 A.  Again, could you be more specific? 16 Brandon McHugh regarding Gibson's Bakery?
17 Q. Sure. Did you talk to anyone regarding 17 MR, KESLAR: Same objection,
18 your deposition today other than your two 18 I'm going to instruct you not to answer.
19 lawyers? 19 Q. Have you received any ¢-mails from James
20 A. 1mentioned to several people that it 10:21:50 20 Taylor regarding Gibson's Bakery? 10:24:48 ]
21 was happening, yes. 21 MR. KESLAR: Same objection. ]
22 Q. Okay. And who did you — 22 I'm going to instruct you not to answer. ‘
23 A. But that was not preparatory. 23 Q. Okay. You mentioned earlier that you i
24 Q. Okay. And who did you mention that to? 24 reviewed two newspaper articles in preparation 'ﬁj
25 A, My wife. 1022:01 25 for today's deposition, correct? 10:25:03 i

Molnar Reporting Services, LLC (440) 340-6161 Molnar Reporting Services, LLC {440) 340-6161 B
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1 . Okay. And what's her name? 1 A. No. !

2 A. Lisa Hawk. 2 Q. Okay. So what was your testimony? :

3 Q. Okay. Who else did you talk to? 3 A, 1seid that I reviewed one news article H

4 A. Inpreparation for the deposition? 4 and another news article. One was published 3

5 Q. Yes. 10:22:10 5 online. One was published in print. They were 10:25:16 F

6 A, Noong. 6 not both newspaper articles. ?

7 Q. Noone. Okay. Did you review any - 7 Q. Okay. But you referred to the second i

8 you understand what the word preparation means, 8 one as a news article that appeared online?

5 correct? 9 A.  Ireferred to the first one as a news i
10 A, Well, I think that mentioning that it 10:22:18 10 article that appeared online. 10:25:20
11 was happening today and preparing for it are two i1 Q. Okay. So the first one was a news }
12 different things. 12 article. What was the date of that news article? F
13 Q. Okay. So my question is, other than 13 A, Without looking, I wouldn't be able to j
14 brushing your teeth and other than talking to 14 recall. [
15 your two lawyers and other than reviewing two 10:22:30 15 Q. Okay. Who was the author of that news 102531 ¢
16 newspaper articles, did you do anything else to 16 article? i
17 prepare to give testimony in this case today? 17 A, Twas. |
18 A. Nothing stands out in my mind. 18 Q. Okay. Do you know about when it was !
19 Q. Okay. Have you recetved any ¢-mails 19 published? .J
20 from Owen Rarric regarding Gibson's Bakery? 10:23-45 20 A. InNovember 2016. 10:25:38 f
21 MR. KESLAR: Objection. That would go 21 Q. Okay. And so we're clear, how do you 3
22 to the -- potentially, it goes to the editorial 22 refer to the second document that you looked at?
23 process, which is privileged under the First 23 A. It's asecond news article, a follow-up, F
24 Amendment to the U.S. Constirtion. 24 that was published in print. 4
25 Q. Okay. You can answer. 10:24:03 25 Q. So would you agree with me that the 10:25:55 {

Molmar Reporting Services, LLC {440) 340-6161 Molnar Reporting Services, L1.C (440) 340-6161 ?
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JASON HAWK
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1 first article that appeared was a news article? 1 article, correct?
2 A, Yes. 2 A Yes. A
3 Q. Would you agree with me that the second 3 Q. Okay. What was the date of the i
4 article that was published online was also a news 4 follow-up news article?
5  arlicle? 10:26:11 5 A. Tdont recall the specific date. 10:28:12 ]
& A. Yes. 6 Q. Okay. Have you ever received an e-mail
7 Q. Okay. It was a follow-up news article, 7 from the law firm of Krugliak, Wilkins, Griffiths
8  correct? 8 & Dougherty, Co.,, LP.A?
9 A, Yes 9 MR. KESLAR: Objection. First Amendment
10 . What do you mean by "follow-up news 10:26:18 10 privilege. 10:29:05 3
11 article"? 11 You don't have to respond. {
12 MR. KESLAR: Objection. Gets to that 12 Q. Have you ever received an e-mail from i
13 editorial process, which is privileged 13 Tzangas Plakas Mannos, Ltd.? i
14 information, 14 MR. KESLAR: Same objection. g
15 MR. HOLMAN: Well, the witness described ~ 10:26:29 15 You don't have to answer. 10:29:17 E,
16 it as a follow-up news article. [ think it's 16 Q. Have you ever received an e-mail from 3
17 fair to me for me to ask what do you meanby a 17 James N. Taylor, Co., L.P.A.? *
18 follow-up news article, 1don't think it gets to 18 MR. KESLAR: Same objection.
19 any editorial process. 19 You don't have to answer.
20 MR. KESLAR: To the extent that it calls  10:26:40 290 Q. Have you received any written 10:29:25
21 for him to characterize the intent of the second 21 communication or document of any kind from
22 article, it does get to the editorial process, 22 Krugliak, Wilkins, Griffiths & Dougherty, Co.,
23 which is privileged information. 23 LPA7?
24 Q. Why did you use the phrase "follow-up 24 MR.KESLAR: Same objection.
25 news article”? 10:26:52 25 You don't have to answer. 10:29:36
Molnar Reporting Services, LLC (440) 3406161 Molnar Reporting Services, LLC (440) 340-6161
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1 A. Tt was a separate article. 1 Q. Have you ever received any written
2 Q. 8o afollow-up article is a separate 2 communication or document from Tzangas Plakas
3 article? 3 Mannos, L.TD?
4 A, Yes. 4 MR. KESLAR: Same objection,
5 Q. Why did you use the phrase "follow-up” 10:27:06 5 You don't have to answer. 10:29:47
6 in connection with that second news article? 6 Q. Have you ever received any written
7 A, Ttwas asecond news article. 7 communication or document from the firm of James
8 Q. Okay. Are you saying it was a second 8 N. Taylor Co., LP.A7
9 news article that followed the first news 9 MR. KESLAR: Same objection.
10 article? 10:27:25 10 You don't have to answer. 10:29:57
11 A. Chronologically, yes. 11 Q. Have you received or seen any written
12 Q. Okay. And because of that chronological 12 communication or document from Owen Rarric?
13 relationship, you're referring to the second news 13 MR. KESLAR: Objection. First Amendment
14 article as a follow-up news article? 14 privilege.
15 A, Yes. 10:27:36 15 You don't have to answer that. 10:31:50
16 Q. Okay. s there any other reason why you 16 MR. HOLMAN: Okay. Now, getting to your :
17 referred to the second news article as a 17 objection, Counselor, Owen Rarric is quoted in a
18 follow-up news atticle? 18 newspaper article here.
19 MR. KESLAR: Objection. First Amendment 19 MR. KESLAR: Qkay. Do you have the ;
20 privilege. Guoes to the editorial process. 10:27:47 20 specific article? 10:32:04 |
21 You don't have to answet. 21 MR. HOLMAN: Yeah, I do.
2z Q. Who wrote the follow-up news article? 22 MR. KESLAR: So I know what you're
23 A 1did, 23 talking about? b
24 Q. Okay. Soyou authored both the first 24 MR. HOLMAN: Sure. Tll show it to you. :
25 news article and the second follow-up news 10:28:01 25 If you look at page 2 — let's go offthe record  10:32:05 )
Molnar Reporting Services, LLC (440) 340-6161 Molnar Reporting Services, LLC (440) 340-6161 q
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JASON HAWK
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1 for a second, please. 1 Q. Okay. Thank you. Onapproximately how ‘
2 VIDEOGRAPHER: Off the record, 10:31. 2 marny occasions have you walked inside Gibson's 1
3 (Discussion off record.} 3 Bakery? i
4 VIDEQGRAPHER: On the record, 10:41. 4 A. Tcanit estimate that for you,
5 MR. HOLMAN: So before we continue with 10:41:54 5 Q. Okay. Have you been there approximately ~ 10:44:39 :
6 the examination, T just want to make clear, and ) 100 times? ‘
7 I'm sure you know this alrezdy, but we have asked 7 A, 1dont know. [
8 Mr. Hawk to appear here and to give testimony 8 Q. Okay. What about this: Have you been ﬁ
9 because he is a reporter, but also because he is 9 there approximately 1,000 times? 1
10 a fact witness. He has, in fact, been identified  10:42:12 10 A, Fewer than that. 10:44:48 i
11 as a fact witness by the plaintiffs in this case. 11 Q. Okay. 500 times? ‘
12 And so the line of questioning that I'm exploring 12 A. Probably fewer than that.
13 this morning relates to matters that relate to 13 Q. Okay. 250 times?
14 his - his work as a reporter, but also, again, 14 A. Probably fewer than that as well.
15 as a fact witness. 10:42:31 15 Q. Okay. What about 100 times? 10:45:00
16 MR. KESLAR: I understand that. Ithink 16 A.  Probably fewer than that as well.
17 that the two, it’s a distinction without meaning, 17 Q. Okay. What about 50 times?
18 especially in this case, because all of his 18 A, Treally don't know.
19 conduct was in both his capacity as a reporter 19 Q. Okay. So your best testimony today is
20 and as an editor, and so he can't waive that 10:42:46 20 that you have walked inside Gibson's Bakery fewer  10:45:12
21 privilege -- he can't speak about it as a fact 21 than 150 times?
22 wilness without also waiving the privileges 22 A. That seems reasonable.
23 afforded to him by the First Amendment of the 23 Q. Okay. Have you purchased merchandise at
24 U.S. Constitution, so I'm just going to have to 24 Gibson's Bakery?
25 keep enforcing those privileges to maintain them.  10:42:59 25 A Yes. 10:45:43
Molnar Reporting Services, LL.C (440) 340-6161 Molnar Reporting Services, LLC (440) 340-6161
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1 Q. Have you ever walked inside Gibson's 1 Q. What types of merchandise have you
2 Bakery? 2 purchased at the bakery?
3 A, Yes. 3 A, Sods, chocolate, pastries, [ believe.
a Q. Okay. When was the first time that you 4 Q. Does that include donuts?
5 walked inside Gibson's Bakery? 10:43:11 5 A. Tmafat man, sir. It's probably going  10:46:05
6 A, Tdon'recall 6 to include donuts.
1 Q. Okay. Wasitin 2018? 7 Q. How are the donuts?
8 A. No. 8 A, T—Tlike donuts.
9 Q. 20177 9 Q. Okay. Sodol
10 A. No. 10:43:25 10 MS. CROCKER: Who doesn't? Let's be 10:46:19
11 Q. 20167 11 honest.
12 A. No. 12 Q. So other than soda, chocolate, and
13 Q. 20157 13 pastries, inchuding donuts, can you identify any
14 A. Probably not. 14 other goods that you've purchased from Gibson's
15 Q. Okay. 20147 10:43:41 15 Bakery? 10:46:32 g
16 A, Idon't know. 16 A, TIbelieve T've purchased magazines and B
17 Q. 2013? 17 newspapers there as well.
18 A.  Sir, I worked a large number of years in 18 Q. Anything else? b
19 Oberlin about a block and a half from Gibson's 19 A.  Assorted sweets from under the counter. k;‘
20 Bakery. Idon't know when the first time was. 10:44:05 20 Q. Have you shopped at Gibson's Bakery this ~ 10:46:57 §
21 It could be anytime dating back to 2002. 21 month, meaning June 20187 ‘
22 Q. Okay. Soit's your testimony that you 22 A. No. '
23 may have first walked into Gibson's Bakery 23 Q. Okay. May 20187 ;
24 sometime between 2002 and what vear? 24 A. To saveus all time, is it your
25 A, Maybe 2015, but it's unlikely. 10:44:21 25 intention to go back chronologically and ask 10:47:19
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1 month by month? 1 Q. Okay. That's actually Allyn D,
2 Q. Tm not sure what my intention is. 2 A, Okay.
3 Have you shopped at Gibson's Bakery in 3 Q. SoAllynD,, Tl represent to you,
4 May 20187 4 unless Mr. Gibson corrects me, Allyn -- Altyn D.
5 A. No. 10:47:33 5 Gibson is the son of David Gibson, so my question  10:49:52
6 Q. April 20187 6 relates to Allyn W. Gibson.
7 A. No. 7 Do you know who that is?
] Q. March 20187 8 A, Twouldn't be able to pick him out of a
9 A. No. 9 lineup, no.
10 Q. February 20187 10:47:37 10 Q. Okay. Ill represent to you, and 10:50:04
11 A. Tdon' believe so. Ican say with 11 Mr. Gibson can certainly correct me, buf 1 )
iz certainty the months that you've already listed. 12 believe that Allyn W. Gibson is the father of 4
13 Beyond that, T don't recall, 13 David Gibson.
14 Q. What about January 20187 14 Have you ever seen Allyn W. Gibson
15 A It's beyond that. 10:47:57 15 inside the bakery? 10:30:16
ié Q. Okay. Have you stopped shopping at 16 A, Not — not for sure.
17 Gibson's Bakery? 17 Q. Okay. I1l also represent to you that
18 A. Is your question that I've consciously 18 Allyn D. Gibson is the son of David Gibson and
19 made a decision not to shop there? 19 the grandson of Allyn W, Gibson.
20 Q. Yeah, I'll reask the question. Sure. 10:48:08 20 Do you know who Allyn D. Gibson is? 10:50:32
21 Have you made a conscious decision fo 21 A.  Ouly insofar as you've described it.
22 stop shopping at Gibson's Bakery? 22 Q. Okay. Youdon't recall ever seeing him
23 A. No. 23 Inside the bakery? E
24 Q. Okay. Have you seen David Gibson inside 24 A. Not to my knowledge.
25 Gibson's Bakery? 10:48:26 25 Q. Okay. And do yourecall ever talkingto  10:50:46
Molnar Reporting Services, LLC (440) 340-6161 Molnar Reporting Services, LLC (440) 340-6161
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1 A, Could — I mean, is your question 1 Allyn D. Gibson?
2 specific to a time frame? 2 A, Not to my knowledge.
3 Q. No. And let's back up. 3 Q. Okay. During your visits to Gibson's
4 You've identified Mr. Gibson as the 4 Bakery, how have you been treated — or strike
5 gentlemnan with the white coffee cup at the endof  10:48:42 5 that. 10:51:10
6 the table, correct? 6 What are your impressions of Gibson's
7 A, Yes. 7 Bakery?
8 Q. So my question is, during any of your 8 MR. KESLAR: Objection. The question as
9 stops inside Gibson's Bakery, have you seen 9 phrased invades on the editorial process, which
10 Mr. Gibson inside the store? 10:48:52 10 is protected by the First Amendment of the U.S, 10:51:20
11 A.  1can't recall a specific time that [ 11 Constitution, and therefore, it's privileged
12 would have, 12 information to the extent that he's been — it
13 Q. Okay. Soyouhave no recollection of 13 calls for his characterization of Gibson's
14 ever seeing Mr. Gibson inside Gibson's Bakery? 14 Bakery, which, you know, as we're here about in
15 A. Thave no positive date that [ canname ~ 10:49:04 15 this lawsuit and these articles. 10:51:34
16 where [ would have seen Mr. Gibson inside the 16 So I'm going to instruct you not to
17 bakery. 17 answer that question.
18 Q. Setling aside the specific date, have 18 MR. HOLMAN: I disagree vehemently with
19 you ever seen Mr. Gibson inside Gibson's Bakery? 19 your assertion of the privilege.
20 A. I don't know. 10:49:17 20 Q. Solet's go back. So you've testified 10:51:43
21 Q. Okay. Have you ever talked to 21 that you have actually walked inside Gibson's
22 Mr. Gibson inside Gibson's Bakery? 22 Bakery less than 150 times, correct?
23 A.  Again, I don't know. 23 A Yes.
24 Q. Do youknow who Allyn W. Gibson is? 24 Q. Okay. So my question is what are your
25 A. Tbelieve he's Mr. Gibson's son. 10:49:38 25 impressions of Gibson's Bakery based upon your 10:52:06
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1 personal visits to Gibson's Bakery as a shopper? 1 reporter and an editor, To the contrary, it j

2 A. They have nice food. 2 relates solely to his shopping experience and his d
3 Q. Okay. Any other observations? 3 numerous shopping experiences at Gibson's Bakery. |

1 A Tt appears to be well-kept. 4 So I'll restate the question. 1‘
5 Q. Any other observations? 10:52:33 5 Q. During the many times that you've 10:54:51 r‘

6 A. Not particularly. 6 shopped at Gibson's Bakery, have you seen the i

7 Q. Okay. Any observations on customer 7 staff at Gibson's Bakery reat anyone in a way :

8 service? B that you believed was unfair?
9 A. No. 5 A, No. 5
10 Q. Okay. Any observations on the 10:52:45 10 Q. During your many experiences as a 10:55:10 X
11 friendliness or lack of friendliness of people 11 shopper at Gibson's Bakery, did you see the staff |‘
12 working in the store? 12 at Gibson's Bakery treat anyone in a way that you i
13 A. No. 13 thought was discriminatory in nature? :
14 Q. Have you ever had any complaints about 14 A. No. :
15 anything connected to Gibson's Bakery? 10:53:01 15 Q. Did you - strike that. 10:55:25
16 A.  Soda's price is a liitle bit high. 16 During the many times you have been to
17 Q. Okay. Any other complaints? 17 Gibson's Bakery, have you seen the staff at
18 A, No. 18 Gibson's Bakery treat shoppers at the store :
19 Q. Okay. The prices have not deterred you 19 differently based upon race? 7
20 from shopping from time to time at Gibson's 10:53:22 20 A, No. 10:5541 d
21 Bakery, correci? 21 Q. Based upon skin color?
22 A. Tmight buy soda somewhere else. 22 A. No. ,
23 Q. Do you believe that you have been 23 Q. Based upon age? q
24 treated fairly at Cibson's Bakery? 24 A No. :
25 A, Would you mind clarifying whether we're 10:53:36 25 Q. Based upon whether they're a student or 10:55:49 H
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1 still talking about my interactions there as a 1 faculty member or a member of the community? k
2 shopper? 2 A.  Tm unaware of who was a student or [
3 Q. Yes. Soall of my questions right now 3 faculty member during my shopping experiences, :
4 relate to your contacts with Gibson's Bakery as a 4 Q. Okay. So is it your testimony today r'
5 shopper. 10:53:49 5 that, and again, we're looking at your lessthan ~ 10:56:05

6 A. Thave no complaints. 6 150 expetiences at Gibson's Bakery, have you ever '

7 Q. Correct. So let me rephrase the 7 seen the staff treat people differently? i
8 question. g8 A. No.
9 MR. HOLMAN: What was the question? Can 9 Q. Okay. Does your wife — sirike that. E
10 you restate it, please? 10:54:03 10 Does Lisa shop at Gibson's Bakery? 10:56:26
11 {Record read.) 11 A, Aggin, you're assuming — I'm assuming
12 Q. So Il repeat the question. 12 you're referring to my wife?
13 Do you believe that you've been treated i3 Q. Yes. Lisa Hawlk, yeah. ;
14 fairly as a shopper at Gibson's Bakery? 14 A.  Tdon't know when my wife would shop at
15 A Yes. 10:54:08 15 Gibson's Bakery. 10:56:42 ‘
16 Q. Have you observed anything taking place 16 MR. HOLMAN: All right. Let's go off i
17 at Gibson's Bakery to suggest that other shoppers 17 the record for a second. Come on in. ﬁ
18 were treated unfairly for any reason? 19 VIDEQGRAPHER: Off the record, 10:56, i
ig MR, KESLAR: Objection. Because that 19 (Discussion off record.)
20 goes to the reporter's privilege, First Amendment  10:54:21 20 {Whereupon, Ms. Roman entered the
21 of the U.S. Constitution. 21 conference room.)
22 You don't have to answer that. 22 MR. HOLMAN: Let's go back on the :
23 MR. HOLMAN: And again, I think the 23 record. E
24 assertion of the privilege is misplaced. This 24 VIDEOGRAPHER: On the record, 10:56. |
25 has absolutely nothing to do with his dutiesasa ~ 10:54:34 25 (Record read.) 10:57:51 "
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1 Q. So my question is, has your wife, Lisa 1 Q. Setting aside the demonstrations that :
2 Hawk, ever shopped at Gibson's Bakery? 2 we're going to get to that 1 believe you have F
3 A Yes. 3 some knowledge about, have you ever heard anybody
4 Q. Okay. Do you know for how long she has 4 complain about Gibson's Bakery? ]
5 shopped at Gibson's Bakery? 10:58:02 5 MR.KESLAR: Objection. As — as 11:00:33 i
6 A No. 6  phrased, the question invades into the editorial

7 Q. Do you know when she first started to 7 process, and therefore, could call for privileged F
8 shop at Gibson's Bakery? 8 information. g
9 A. No. 9 So we're going to — I'm going to assert i
10 Q. Okay. Does she — strike that. 10:58:11 10 the First Amendment privilege and instruct you 11:00:49 ;
11 Has she shopped at Gibson's Bakery in 11 not to answer.
12 20187 12 Q). Has anyone ever made any comments to you 3
13 A Idon't know. 13 about Gibson's Bakery upon leaming that you have ‘
14 Q. Okay. Do you have any knowledge as to 14 shopped at Gibson's Bakery?
15 how many times she has shopped at Gibson's 10:58:26 15 A, Not to my knowledge. 11:01:09 |:‘
16 Bakery? 16 Q. Okay. Nothing positive? 3
17 A No. 17 A. Tmsorry. s that - ]
18 Q. Have you had any discussions with her 18 Q. Sure, that's a question. Sure. +
19 regarding Gibson's Bakery? 19 So you don't recall anything positive or E
20 A Yes. 10:58:36 20 negative or otherwise. Is that your testimony? 11:01:23 |
21 Q. Okay. What has she told you? 21 A.  1don't remember any specific comments
22 A. Idonfrecall. 22 that anyone has made to me. i
23 Q. Okay. 23 Q. Okay. Do you remember any general i
24 A, Tl amend that. She does like their 24 comments that people have made to you?
25 pastries. 10:58:59 25 A.  Are you asking if ] know anyone who 11:01:39
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1 Q. Okay. Good. 1 likes shopping at Gibson's Bakery? !
2 A, Asgifts. 2 Q. No, mo, no. My question is you have .
3 Q. Aspifis? 3 said thet you shop at Gibson's Bakery, correct? g
| A As gifis. 4 A. Tve said that T have shopped at :
5 Q. Okay. So are you saying that you've 10:59:05 5 Gibson's Bakery, sure. 11:01:54 If

6 purchased pastries for her as a gift? 6 Q. Sure. And so my question is has anyone !

7 A. Yes, 7 ever made any comments to you about Gibson's "

8 Q. Okay. Which pastry does she like? 8 Bakery based upon their knowledge that youn shop 'C.
9 A.  She prefers coconut. 9 at Gibson's Bakery? :
10 Q. Okay. Coconut what? Coconut — 10:59:17 10 A, TDmean I can only assume that along the  11:02:11
11 A, Coconut haystacks, Coconut whatever. 11 path sometime, we've corme inio a conversation, F*
12 Q. Okay. Do you recall any comments that 12 but I don't have any recollection of what g
13 your wife has ever made about Gibson's Bakery? 13 specific conversations or who they were with. !
14 A. ldon't recall any specific comments, 14 Q. Okay. Isthere anything that would
15 no. 10:59:32 15 refresh your recollection as to any specific 11:02:31 ;
16 Q. Has your wife ever made any comments 16 conversations you may have had with people who :
17 regarding David Gibson? 17 commented upon Gibson's Bakery? 4
18 A, No. 18 A. [ can't think of anything. &
19 Q. Allyn W, Gibson? 19 Q. Okay. Have you ever seen any written :
20 A.  Not to my memory, no. 10:59:41 20 statements or comments from Owen Rarric? 11:02:48 &J‘
21 Q. Allyn D. Gibson? 21 A.  Could you rephrase the question? ‘
22 A, Again, not to my memory, no. 22 Q. Sure. Have you ever seen any documents ]
23 Q. Any person on the staff of Gibson's 23 or statemenis or e-mails from Owen Rarric? k
24 Bakery? 24 A. Ibelieve I've seen them in news ;:‘:
25 A. No. 10:59:50 25  coverage, yes. 11:03:29 g
Molnar Reporting Services, LLC (440) 340-6161 Molnar Reporting Services, LLC (440) 340-6161 1;

|

10 (Pages 34 to 37)

Molnar Reporting Services,
(440) 340-6l61

LL.C



JASON HAWK

Page 38 Page 40 [
1 Q. When you say "in news coverage,”" are you 1 TI'm going to represent to you that the i
2 saying innews articles? 2 gentleman who just nodded is vir, Rarric. [
3 A, Itelieve so, 3 A. Okay. [
4 Q. Okay. And what was the news article or 4 Q. Did you speak to him today? 4
5 news articles where you saw something attributed ~ 11:03:41 5 A Yes. 11:07:04
6 to Mr. Rarric? 6 Q. Okay. And you met him today when you :
7 A. Idonirecall 7 were coming to your deposition, correct? :
8 Q. Okay. Do you know on how many 8 A, We talked this moming, ves.
g9 occasions, if more than once, you have seen news 9 Q. Okay. As you look at him now, have you |
10 articles referencing Owen Rarric? 11:04:02 10 ever met him in person before? 11:07:16 |
11 A. No. 11 A. Idon't recall. i
12 (). Have you ever seen a press release 12 Q. Okay. What did he say to you this 71
13 issued by - sirike that. 13 moming? [
14 You know what a press release is, 14 A.  So far as 1 recall, we exchanged g
15 correct? 11:04:25 i5 pleasantries and a handshake. 11:07:28 F
16 A. Correct. 16 Q. Olkay. Amything else? j
17 Q. Okay, Have you ever seen a press 17 A. No.
18 release or a press statement of any kind that 18 Q. Seeing him today sitting at this table,
19 Owen Rarric provided to the news media? 19 does that refresh your recollection as to whether .
20 A. Tdont recall. 11:04:36 20 you've ever met him in person before? 11:07:35 i
21 Q. Okay. Inany of the articles that 21 A, Tve metalotof people. I'm sorry.
22 you've written for the paper, have you ever cited 22 Q. Okay. But my question is not about a
23 a press release or written statement issued by 23 lot of people. My question is about him.
24 Mr. Rarric? 24 Having seen him, having seen him today
25 A 1don't know. 11:04:55 25 and looking at him right now, have youever seen  11:07:51
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1 Q. Have you ever talked to Owen Rarric? 1 Mr. Rarric today, before this deposition?
2 MR. KESLAR: Objection. Reporter’s 2 A, Tm unsure. 3
3 privilege, Fitst Amendment of the U.S. 3 Q. Okay. So let’s go to November 2016, E,
4 Constitution. 4 okay? -
5 You don' have to answer that. 11:05:28 5 A, Yes, sir. 11:08:39 E
6 Q. Has Mr. Rarric ever reached out to you? 6 Q. You were areporter, editor af that ‘
7 MR. KESLAR: Objection. Goes to the 7 time, correct? [
8 editorial process, which is covered by the First 8 A, Yes.
9 Amendment privilege. 9 Q. Okay. Who were you working for? ?
10 Tm going to instruct you not to answer.  11:05:42 10 A, Atthe time, it was called Civitas 11:08:49 é
il Q. Have you ever met Mr. Rarric in person? 11 Media. i
iz A. I don't know. 12 Q. Canyou spell that for me? 2
13 Q. Were you talking to Mr. Rarric inside 13 A CIVIT-AS. :
14 this law firm prior to the start of your 14 Q. Media? +
15 deposition today? 11:06:24 15 A, Correct. 11:09:02 !
16 A, Tdon't know. 16 Q. Atthat time, where was Civitas Media 2
17 Q. Do you know if Mr. Rarric is in this 17  located?
18 conference room now? 18 A, Our office was a Civitas Media office.
18 A.  Tdon't remember who all the people at 19 If you're asking about the headquarters, it was
20 the table are, no. 11:06:48 20 in the Carolinas. 11:09:23 f:
21 Q. Okay. 21 Q. Okay. Do you know where in the "
22 A. Honestly, sir, if pressed for your name, 22 Carolinas? i
23 T wouldn't be able to produce it. 23 A. Tdon'tremember. Inever went there. i
24 Q. Well, I'm offended, but T'll get over 24 Q. Okay. Did Civitas Media publish any
25 it. 11:06:57 25 newspapers in Ohio in November of 20167 11:09:38
Molnar Reporting Services, LLC (440) 3406161 Molnar Reporting Services, LLC (440) 340-6161
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1 A Yes. 1 MR. HOLMAN: Again, T would vehemently !
2 Q. Okay. Which ones? 2 disagree. T don't believe that that privilege E'
3 A, The Amherst News Times. 3 protects such an mnocent question as what were i
4 Q. Tmsorry? 4 your responsibilitics as editor. g
5 A.  The Amherst News Times, the Oberlin News ~ 11:09:51 5 MR. KESLAR: And 1 think that the 11:12:50 [
6 Tribune, the Wellington Enterprise, the Lorain 6 question at this size of a newspaper goes much ;
7 County Community Guide, the Lima News. 7 farther than that. :
8 Q. Lima? 8 Q. Can you describe generally for me what F
9 A LIM-A 9 an editor does? 4
10 Q. Um-hum. 11:10:22 10 A. Tt might vary from location to location 11:13:05
11 A, And various others. T'm sorry. 1don't 11 hased on the employer.
12 have a list. 12 Q. Okay. And for your particular employer,
13 Q. In Ohio? 13 what were the general responsibilities of an
14 A Yes. 14 editor?
15 Q. Okay. In November 2016, were you 11:10:28 15 A, Tt might vary from location to location.,  11:13:17
16 assigned to work for one or more of those 16 Q. Let's say that the editor worked in
17 newspapers? 17 Lorain County. How would you describe the
18 A, Yes. 18 general responsibilities of an editor working for
19 Q. Okay. Which one or which ones? 19 Civitas Media?
20 A.  The Amherst News Times, Oberlin News 11:10:49 20 A. I'm unclear on whether your question is 11:13:39
21 Tribune, Wellington Enierprise, and the Lorain 21 specific to Civitas Media or general.
22 County Community Guide. 22 Q. Okay. I'l rephrase it then.
23 Q. What pepulation does the Amherst News 23 So as an editor for Civitas Media, did
24 Times serve? 24 your duties include going to news events?
25 A.  The population of Amherst. 11:11:22 25 A, Yes. 11:14:08
Molnar Repotting Services, LLC (440) 340-6161 Molnar Reporting Services, LLC (440) 340-6161
Page 43 Page 45
1 Q. Okay. 1 Q. As an editor with Civitas Media, did
2 A As well as Amherst Township, surrounding 2 your duties include talking to people whom you
3 townships, and parts of Lorain, 3 believed had newsworthy information?
4 Q. What population does the Oberlin News 4 A, Yes.
5 Tribune serve? 11:11:42 5 Q. As an editor, did your job include 11:14:34
6 A. The Oberlin population as well as 6 editing potential news articles that might appear
7 surrounding townships. 7 in one ot more newspapers?
8 Q. What about Wellington Enterprise? B A, Yes.
9 A.  The Village of Wellington and its 9 Q. As an editor, did your job include
10 surrounding townships, 11:11:59 10 deciding or participating in deciding which 11:14:58
11 Q. Where is Wellington? 11 articles appeared and were published or not
12 A. TInLorain County. 12 published?
13 Q. What about Lorain County Community 13 MR, KESLAR: Objection. Question calls
14 Guide? 14 for - or invades on the editorial process. It
15 A. [Its distributed to the southern half of ~ 11:12:11 15 goes to the state of mind and is protected by the  11:15:14
16 the county. 16 First Amendment to the U.S. Constitution,
17 Q. InNovember 2016, what was your position 17 You don't have to answer that question.
18 with Civitas Media? 18 Q. Asan editor, did your job include
19 A, Editor. 19 deciding which articles were published and which
20 Q. Can you describe for me what your 11:12:23 20 articles were not published? 11:1527
21 responsibilities were in November 2016 as editor? 21 MR. KESLAR: Same objection.
22 MR. KESLAR: Objection. That getsto 22 I'm instructing you not to answer,
23 the editorial process and therefore is protected 23 Q. So who at Civitas Media would play a
24 by the First Amendment to the U.S. Constitution, 24 role in deciding whether or not to publish any
25 You don't have to answer that. 11:12:35 25 newspaper article? 11:15:40
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I
1 MR. KESLAR: It's the same objection. 1 the Oberlin campus. E
2 It invades the editorial process. 2 Q. Okay, We'l say in front of Gibson's o
3 You don't have to answer that question. 3 Bakery? '
l Q. As an editor at the paper, would you 1 A For sure, yes. "
5 help to write news articles? 11:15:54 5 Q. Okay. So let me just rephrase the 11:20:23 !
6 A, Yes. 6 question. Are you aware — well, let's go back. 4
7 Q. As an editor, would you talk to people 7 So there is a robbery that took place at
8 person to person for news information? 8 Gibson's Bakery — strike that .
9 A Yes. 9 There is a shoplifting incident that j
10 Q. As an editor, would you have 11:16:224 10 took place at Gibson's Bakery on Wednesday, 11:20:39 H
11 conversations with people on the telephone to 11 November 9, 2016. Do you -- i
12 gather information about potential news stories? 12 A, Tbelieve it was actually evenfually
13 A, Yes. 13 ruled a robbery, was it not?
14 Q. Asan editor, would you e-mail people 14 Q. Well, let me just ask the question here. '{{
15 and invite them to e-mail you in order to gather  11:16:42 15 So let's tum to Wednesday, November 9, 11:20:54 ;
1o information for potential news articles? 16 2016, okay? ]
17 A Yes. 17 A Suee. f
18 Q. Okay, Did Mr. Rarric ever e-mail you? 18 Q. Would you agree with me that there was a i
19 MR. KESLAR: Objection. Same objection 19 shoplifting incident that occurred at Gibson's q
20 as | had the last time you asked this same 11:17:02 20 Bakery on Wednesday, November 9, 20167 11:21:05 *
21 question, which it goes to the editorial process 21 A, Again, 'd have to look at the police i
22 and his news gathering. It's protected by the 22 report, but that sounds like a plausible date.
23 First Amendment of the U.S. Constitution. 23 Q. Okay. Do you know whether there were
24 You don't have to answer that question. 24 demonstrations that took place in front of 1
25 Q. Did you ever e-mail Mr. Rarric? 11:17:15 25 Gibson's Bakery and around Gibson's Bakery onthe  11:21:23 ‘
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1 MR. KESLAR: Same objection because it 1 next day, which would be Thursday, November 10th, I1
2 goes 1o his reporting, It's unpublished. First 2 20167 Q
3 Amendment of the U.8. Constitution. 3 A.  Again, I'd have to look ai the dates, j
4 You don't have to answer that guestion, 4 but that seems plausible. 1
5 Q. So let's tum again - let's turn again 11:19:07 5 Q. Okay. Do you know if there were 11:21:34
6 to November 2016, okay? 6 demonstrations that occurred in front of Gibson's :
7 A, TFine. 7 Bakery and around Gibson's Bakery on Friday, .4
] Q. SoT will represent to you that Tuesday, 8 November, 11, 20167
9 November 8, 2016, was Election Day. Would you S A, Assuming that they started on Thursday,
10 agree with me? 11:19:25 10 ves, they did continue for more than one day. 11:21:51
11 A, Yes, sir. 11 Q. Okay. So I want o turn your attention ‘
1z Q. Okay. And cutting io the chase here, 12 now to the events that took place on Friday, .
13 would you agree with me that the shoplifting 13 November 11, 2016, okay? A
14 incident about which you have written took place 14 A. Yes, sir. f
15 on Wednesday, November 9, 20167 11:19:40 15 Q. And all of my questions that I'm going 11:22:08 i
16 A, T'd have to look at the police report 16 1o ask you now relate to what occurred on Friday,
17 again to be sure, but it sounds plausible, 17 November 11, 2016. Can we agree to that? L
18 Q. Okay. You are aware that there were 18 A.  Sir. Sure. Sorty, my throat is dry. )
19 demonstrations that occurred in Oberlin and 19 Q. By the way, the other agreement that we 5
20 around the Oberlin campus on Thursday, November 11:19:59 20 didn't talk about is if you need to take a break ~ 11:22:28 4'
21 10th, correct? 21 ai any time, we can do that, or if you need to
22 A Again, I'd have to refresh my memory 22 step away for any reason at all, you can do that,
23 ghout exactly what the date was. 23 so long as a question is not pending. ;
24 Q. Okay. 24 A.  Tmight request a restroom break soon.
25 A, Also, I'm not entirely sure about around ~ 11:20:14 25 Q. Good. Let's take a break now. Does 11:22:45
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1 that sound good? 1 A, Yes.

2 A, Ifthat's okay with you. 2 Q. Okay. And it was on your drive to work

3 MR. HOLMAN: Of course. Of course. 3 on Friday, November 11th, that you noticed that

4 We're off the record. 4 there were demonstrations occurring?

5 VIDEOGRAPHER: Off the record, 11:22, 11:22:52 5 A, To the best of my recollection, yes. 11:39:50

6 (Recess taken.) 6 Q. About what time were you driving to work

7 VIDEOGRAPHER: Onthe record, 11:36. 7 when you saw the demonstrations on West College

8 Q. Sowe're back on the record. You've had 8 Street?

g a break, you've had some water, right? 9 A, That would be pure speculation. :
10 A, Thank you. 11:37:29 10 Q. Was it in the afternoon? 11:40:08 3
11 Q. Good. You're welcome. And again, we 11 A. No. ]
12 can take a break whenever you would like to take 12 Q. Okay. It was sometime in the morning?

13 a breal, okay? 13 A Yes.

14 A. [ appreciate that, 14 Q. Okay. Can you estimate for me about

15 Q. Sure. So let's turnto Friday, November  11:37:38 15 what time in the morning? 11:40:24

16 11, 2016, and I will represent to you that that 16 A. No. i

17 date was a Friday. 17 Q. Okay. About what time do you typically ;

18 Did you somehow become aware that there 18 go to work? 5

19 were demonstrations taking place or going to take i9 A, Ttypically go to work between eight and 3

20 place in front of or around Gibson's Bakery on 11:37:56 20 nine o'clock. 11:40:39

21 that date? 21 Q. Okay. Would you estimate for me that

22 A, Didd't the demonstrations start the day 22 you were driving past West College Street between

23 prior? 23 8:00 and 9:00 a.m. that morning?

24 Q. That's correct, yes. 24 A, Ti's very hard to say. My schedule does

25 A, Okay. 11:38:07 25 fluctuate. 11:40:53
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1 Q. So your answer is yes? 1 Q. Okay. So you were driving to work, ‘

2 A Yes. 2 comect?

3 Q. Okay. Soto be clear, so you became 3 A, Yes.

4 aware at some point that there would be 4 Q. You were by yourself? d

5 demnonstrations in front of Gibson's Bakery and 11:38:19 5 A, Correct. 11:40:59 i

6 around the bakery on Friday, November 11, 2016, & Q. And what street were you on when you .

7 correct? 7 first noticed that there were demonstrations f

g A, Well, I didn't have pre-knowledge. 8 occurring on November 11th? '

) Q. Okay. But at some point you learned, so 9 A. Tdon't remember.
10 at some paint on November 11th, you learned that ~ 11:38:29 10 Q. Sowe're clear, as you were driving to 11:41:19
11 demonstrations were actually occurring in and 11 work, you actually saw demonstrations occurring !
12 around Gibson's Bakery? 12 on West College Street?

13 A, That they were continuing, sure. Yes. 13 A Yes
14 Q. Okay. When did you first leamn that? 14 Q. Okay. But you don't recall what street
15 A [believe it was onmy drive to work. 11:38:43 15 you were on when you fitst observed those 11:41:32
16 Q. Okay. How did you become aware of the 16 demonstrations? :
17 demonstrations on November 117 17 A Itake different routes to work .
18 A. [ saw them out of the car window. 18 sometimes. It's impossible to say with 100 {
19 Q. Does your drive from home to work take 19 percent certainty. g
20 you past Oberlin's campus? 11:39:03 20 Q. So on the morning of November 11, you 11:41:48 Pl
21 A. It's hard to say. Some — the campus 21 saw demonstrations taking place on West College B
22 ownsalotofthe land. It takes me down Route 22 Streel, comeet? !
23 58 most days. 23 A Yes. é.
24 Q. Does your drive from home to work take 24 Q. So what did you do after seeing that |
25 vou past West College Street? 11:39:32 25 there were demonstrations taking place that 11:42:01 rl
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1 morning? 1 wanted to point out, you've mentioned a row of
2 A, Tarrived at work. 2 historical buildings. Are those buildings i
3 Q. Okay. Where is the newspaper located? 3 represented by the buildings in the direction of
4 A. 42 South Main Street in Oberlin. 4 the arrow for Number 1 there? q
5 Q. Can you draw a map that shows generally 11:42:22 5 A. T'm sorry? 11:4526
6 speaking where West College Street is in relation 6 Q. Okay. Do you see the Number 1 here?
7 to the street where your newspaper is located? 7 A, Yes. :f
g A. Thbelieve I could, yes. 8 Q. Are these the historic buildings that
9 Q. Okay. I'm going to give you a piece of 3 youwere referencing? I
10 paper. We're going to mark this as Exhibit — 11:42:40 10 A, Yes, these crude squares here are the 11:45:33
11 MS. CROCKER: 3. 11 row of historic buildings, as are these that go r
12 Q. Three. If you could just draw a general 12 west on West College.
13 diagram of West College Street in relation to the 13 Q. Oh, okay. So the historic buildings are .
14 street where your newspaper is located, that 14 those that are reflected in the direction of the
15 would be helpful. 11:42:59 15 one and the two that I've made? 11:45:43 i
16 A, Stipulating that it's not to scale? 16 A, Correct. ;
17 Q. Yes, we can stipulate that it's not to 17 Q. Okay. Can you identify with an X, g
18 scale. We can also stipulate that you're not an 18 again, not to scale and not to perfection, where 3
19 artist, unless you are an artist. 19 Gibson's Bakery is located? :
20 A, Okay. 11:43:16 20 A, Ti's roughly located here. 11:45:56 i
21 Q. Okay. 21 Q. Okay. Sothe X marks the spot of i
22 A.  Again, stipulating that the buildings 22 Gibson's Bakery? ;
23 are merely representations, that 'm not actually 23 MR. KESLAR: AndIwould just note that i
24 counting out the numbers of buildings, that 'm 24 there looks like an X there already. }
25 just drawing them, but — 11:44:23 25 A 1did place an X here. We can make it 11:46:08 i
Molnar Reporting Services, LLC {440) 340-6161 Molnar Reporting Services, LLC (440) 340-6161 d
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1 Q. 1can agree with that. 1 an O for Oberlin News Tribune if you'd like.
2 A. You said a rough map and there is a very 2 Q. Okay. That's helpful. Sothe O on g
3 rough map, sir. 3 Exhibit A, Exhibit 3 — strike that. i
4 (. Well, that's — I appreciate it. q So O on Exhibit 3 reflects where the g
5 So you have just made some markings on 11:44:33 5 Oberlin — 11:46:17
) Exhibit 3, and maybe you can describe what you 6 MR. KESLAR: News Tribune.
7 have drawn for us this morning. 7 Q. —News Tribune is located, correct? -
I 8 A.  That's correct.
9 (Thereupon, Hawk Deposition Exhibit 3 was marked 9 Q. Okay. »
10 for purposes of identification.) 11:44:39 10 A, And also, I've drawn a little thing 11:46:29
11 e 11 here's that's Tappan Square. ]
12 A. College Street and Route 58 are 12 Q. Okay. 3
13 crossroads that happen roughly in the center of 13 A, Apain, notto — not to scale. i
14 Oberlin in what's called the downtown area. This 14 Q. Sure. Can you mark a T there?
15 is a row of historical buildings. So is this, 11:44:48 15 A. Tcan, 11:46:36
16 although there's some new construction toward the 16 Q. So T represents Tappan Square?
17 end. 17 A Correct.
18 Q. Okay. And let's — just to clarify 18 Q. Sois it your best recollection that you
19 this, can [ have the pen, please? 19 were driving on Route 58 on the morning of r'
20 A, Yes, sir. 11:44:56 20 Friday, November 11, 20167 11:46:48
z1 Q. So, and again, 'm — I am no artist 21 A. There is a slim possibility that I used
22 either, so we're both on the same playing field 22 East College Street, but to the best of my !
23 here. 23 recollection, yes, it was Route 58. Iv‘
24 So I have just written a Number 1 and 2 24 Q. Okay. Can you write East College Street
25 and both are surrounded by circles, and I just 11:45:10 25 on your diagram? 11:47:10 J
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1 A, Yes, s, 1 Q. Okay. AndIknow. I'm not asking !
2 Q. Okay. Sois it your testimony thai you 2 whether you counted them. You're driving to
3 would have first seen demonstrations on West 3 work. You see that -- actually, let's go back a |
4 College Street either while driving on Route 58 4 little bit, :
5 or East College Street? 11:47:30 5 Before Friday, November 11th, had you 11:49:51 1
6 A.  Also possibly from the corner of 58 and 6 driven to work and ever seen protestors on West
7 Lorain. 1 College Street before?
8 Q. Can you identify where that is on the 8 A. During my commute?
9 map? 8 Q. Yes. g
10 A. Lorain, also known as Route 511. Lorain =~ 11:47:42 10 A. Tdon' recall ever seeing protestors 11:50:03 i
11 Street or Route 511 intersects Route 58 11 during my commute.
12 perpendicularly on the far side of Tappan Square. 12 Q. Okay. When you saw protestors out there ;|
13 Q. Okay. So is it your testimony that you 13 on West College Street on Friday, November 11th, |
14 likely would have seen the demonstrations on West 14 would you agree with me that was an unusual 3
15 College Street either from Route 58 or East 11:48:10 15 sight? 11:50:17
16 College Street or Lorain Street/Route 517 16 A.  I'mean, it was preceded by protests the
17 A, Yes,sir. 17 day before, so it wasn't surprising, no.
18 Q. Okay. So you're driving to work. You 18 Q. Okay. Seeing protestors on West College
19 see dernonstrations taking place on West College 19 Street on Friday, November 11th, is not something
20 Street. What exactly do you see? 11:48:33 20 that you typically see when you're driving to 11:50:31
21 A. Again, on which date? 21 work, correct?
22 Q. Friday. 22 A. Correct.
23 A. On Friday? 23 Q. Okay. So it's your testimony that there
24 Q. And to be clear, all the guestions I'm 24 were some number less than 1,000 protestors there
25 going to ask relate now solely to just Friday, 11:48:41 25 on November 11th, correct? 11:50:48
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1 November 11, 2016, okay? 1 A Yes i
2 A.  Which I believe we've agreed, and Tm 2 Q. Canyou give me any range of how many ‘
3 not sure whether you checked, but that's the 3 protestors were present that morning as you were ‘
1 second day of protests? 4 driving to work? :
5 Q. Twill represent that is the second day 11:48:51 5 A. It would be pure speculation. 11:50:59 "‘
6 of protests, yes. So all of my questions relate 6 Q. Were there ten demonstrators out there? 3
7 to the second day of protests, which I think you 7 A.  There were. .1
8 and T have now agreed is Friday, November 11, 8 Q. Okay. Were there 207 2
9 20186, correct? 9 A, Tdon't know. -
1.0 A, Yes. 11:49:01 10 Q. Okay. So if's your testimony there were  11:51:13 l‘
11 Q. Okay. So what did you see? 11 somewhere between 10 and under 1,000 protestors 1‘
12 A. Protestors. 12 out on West College Street when you drove to k
13 Q. Okay. How many protestors? 13 work?
14 A. Tdidn't count them. 14 A.  Again, I'm not going to speculate on how ]
15 Q. Okay. | know you didn't count them, but ~ 11:49:11 15 many there were. 11:51:27 g
16 can you estimate for me how many protestors were 16 Q. Okay. Well, Tunderstand. I'm not
17 out there? 17 asking you to speculate, but you said there were
ig A. No. 18 less than 1,000 demonstrators out there, correct? “
19 Q. Okay. Were there a thousand proiestors 19 A Yes. 4
20 out there? 11:49:22 20 Q. And you also said that there were at 11:51:37 IE
21 A. No. 21 least ten demenstrators out there, correct?
22 Q. Okay. Approximately 5007 22 A Yes. :
23 A. Idon't know. 23 Q. So is your best testimony this morning ;
24 Q. Okay. Approximately 2507 24 that the number of demonstrators outside on West 3
25 A Again, 1 didn't count them. 11:49:36 z25 College Sireet were somewhere between ten and 11:51:50
Meolnar Reporting Services, LLC (440) 340-6161 Molnar Reporting Services, LLC (440) 340-6161
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1 less than a thousand? 1 A, Yes. "
2 A, Yes. 2 Q. Approximately for how long were you able
3 Q. Okay. And that's your best 3 1o see that these demonstrations were taking
4 recollection? 4 place there?
5 A.  Icould speculate closer, but I'm not 11:51:59 5 A. Strictly during my commute? 11:54:32 i
6 going to. 6 Q. Yes.
7 Q. Okay. And again, I don't want you to 7 A, Until my car passed the line of sight f
8 speculate. B that would have been blocked by buildings. g
9 So your best testimony this morning is 9 Q. Did you actually stop your car af all to |
10 that there were somewhere between ten and some 11:52:06 10 get a better look as to what was going on? 11:54:44 i
11 number under 1,000 protestors on West College 11 A. 1 parked at my office. ,rw
12 Street on November 1 1th, correct? 12 Q. Okay. But let me just — prior to i
13 A, Yes. i3 parking at your office, did you stop your car L}
14 Q. Okay. As you were driving into work and 14 when you saw that there were demonstrations going ;
15 you saw these demonstrators, did you see signs? 11:52:19 i5 on to get a better look at the demonstrations? 11:55:01 \
16 A Yes. 16 A, Idon'tknow.
17 Q. Were you able to read any of the signs? 17 Q. Okay. Did you slow your car down in 1
18 A Yes. 18 order to get a better look at the demonstrations i
19 Q. Okay. What did the signs say? 19 that morning?
20 A. Idon't remember. 11:52:32 20 A, Tdon'tknow. 11:55:20
21 Q. Can you estimate for me how many people 21 Q. Did you take any type of detour from
22 were carrying signs or holding signs? 22 your path of travel to work in order to geta
23 A. No. 23 better look at the demonstrators?
24 Q. And you can't recall what the signs 24 A. 1don't remember,
25 said; is that true? 11:52:48 25 Q. Did you roll down your window to hear 11:55:35
Molnar Reporting Services, LLC (440) 340-6161 Molnar Reporting Services, LLC ~ (440) 340-6161
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1 A. That is true. 1 what, if anything, the demonstrators might be
2 Q. Okay. As you were driving to work on 2 saying?
3 Novernber 11, were you able to identify any of the 3 A No.
4 protestors? 4 Q. Okay. So you've testified that you saw
5 A, No. 11:53:10 5 signs that moming, correct? 11:55:47
6 Q. Okay. Do you know whether any of the 6 A Yes.
7 protestors that morning were students? 7 Q. Did you hear anything?
8 A No. 8 MR. KESLAR: Objection. Invades the
9 Q. Do you know ifany of the — strike 9 reporter’s privilege. To the extent that it
10 that. 11:53:27 10 calls for unpublished information gathered during ~ 11:56:00
11 Do you know if any of the protestors 11 the reporting process, i's protected by the
12 were faculty members? 12 First Amendmetit to the U.S. Constitution. You
13 A. No. 13 don't have to answer that question.
14 Q. Do you know if any of the protestors 14 MR. HOLMAN: Again, I think the
15 were stafl members associated with Oberlin 11:53:42 15 assertion of the privilege is entirely misplaced  11:36:13
16 College? 16 without any foundation whatsoever,
17 A. No. 17 Q. So you're driving to werl, you see that
18 Q. As you were driving to work that 18 there are demonstrators out there. Did you hear
19 morning, and again we're talking about Friday, 19 any noise or sounds coming from the
20 November 11th, did you see Meredith Raimondo 11:54:00 20 demonstrators? 11:56:31
21 outside? 21 A. 1don't remember whether I did.
22 A. [don't recall 22 Q. Okay. Did you make any observations
23 Q. Okay. So you're driving to work and you 23 about the racial composition of the
24 see that there were demonstrations occurring on 24 demonstrators?
25 West College Street, correct? 11:54:20 25 A, Not that I recall. 11:56:50
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1 Q. Soit's your sworn testimony today that 1 creating a dangerous driving situation for others :
2 as you were driving to work, you did not identify 2 on the road? ;
3 any specific person who was part of this protest, 3 A. No. i
4 correct? , 1 Q. Okay. So you arrived at work, and what ¢
5 A, No, that's not correct. 11:57:.05 5 did you do next? 11:59:10
6 Q. Okay. So who did you identify? 6 A. Idont recall.
7 A 1don't know. 7 Q. Okay. Did you stay — by the way, what :
8 Q. So canyou identify anyone who you saw 8 floor is the newspaper on? E
9 as you were driving to work and saw that there 9 A. It's currently on a single floor, and it .
10 was a demonstration taking place that morning? 11:57:19 10 was at the time as well. 11:59:25
11 A, No. i1 Q. Okay. Which floor is that? i
12 Q. Okay. So again, it's your sworn 12 A. The first floor. 4
13 testimony today that as you were driving past the 13 Q. The first floor. Okay. Did you stay in g
14 demonstration on November | 1th, you cannot 14 your office the entire day?
15 identify anyone that you recognized, correct? 11:57:31 15 A. No. 11:59:34 4
16 A, That's a slightly different question 16 Q. Okay. So af some point inthe day, you :
17 than your one before, but yes. 17 left your office, correct? 3
18 Q. Okay. So I'l ask it another way. 18 A, Yes. :
19 Did you recognize anyone on November 19 Q. Did you leave the office in the morning
20 11th as you were going to work? 11:57:45 20 or in the afternoon? 11:59:45
21 A, Not to my recollection. 21 MR. KESLAR: Just so [ know, are you
22 Q. Did you identify anyone as you were 22 talking about his specific office within the
23 going to work on November 11th? 23 building or are you talking about office
24 A. 1dont believe so, no. 24 generally, the Oberlin news times building?
25 Q. Did you try to identify anyone on 11:58:03 25 MR. HOLMAN: Oh, okay. Good. That'sa 11:59:56
Molnar Reporting Services, LLC (440) 340-6161 Molnar Reporting Services, L1.C (440) 340-6161
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1 November 11th? 1 good point. So let's back up.
2 A, AsIwas going to work? 2 Q. SoonNovember 11th, you went to your
3 Q. Yes. 3 office building, correci?
4 A. No, I was safely operating my vehicle. 4 A Yes.
5 Q. Okay. Did you look at the 11:58:17 5 Q. And on November 11th, you actually went ~ 12:00:04
6 demonstrations while you were driving your 6 inio - first of all, do you have a private
7 vehicle? 7 office?
8 A, Yes. 8 A, No.
9 Q. Okay. Is that safe? 9 Q. Okay. So youwork in an office inside
10 A. Within imited parametets, yes. 11:58:26 10 the building, correct? 12:00:16
11 Q. Okay. Do vou believe that you were 11 A Yes.
12 operating within such limited safe parameters? 12 Q. How many other people work with you
13 A, So as to see the people who were out on 13 inside that same space?
14 the sidewalk within plain view, yes. 14 A, Currently?
15 Q. Okay. You don't believe that you were 11:58:40 15 Q. Let's go back to November of 2016. 12:00:24
1s creating a dangerous situation for yourself? 16 A. When you say inside the same space, you
17 A, I'was not craning my neck or slamming on 17 mean the open space at the front of the office?
18 my brakes or creating a traffic hazard in any 18 Q. Okay. Let's back up a litile bit.
19 way. I was keeping my eyes on the road and still 19 ‘What is the address again of the Oberlin
20 was able to see what was happening. 11:58:50 20 News Tribune? 12:00:45
21 Q. Okay. My question is you didn't think 21 A. 42 South Main Street.
22 that you were creating a dangerous driving 22 Q. Okay. Thank you. And in November 2016,
23 situation for yourself? 23 the Tribune had an office on the first floor,
24 A. No. 24 correct?
25 Q. Okay. You didn't think that you were 11:58:59 25 A, Yes. 12:01:00
Molnar Reporting Services, LLC {440) 340-6161 Molnar Reporting Services, LLC (440) 340-6161
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1 Q. How many different, discrete offices 1 reporter’s privilege and the editorial process. r'
2 made up the Tribune in November 20167 2 It's definitely protected by the First Amendment §
3 A.  You mean workspaces? 3 of the U.S. Constitution. |
4 Q. Yes, 1 You dor't have to answer that question. ;
5 A. There are three discrete workspaces. 12:01:11 5 Q. Sowhere did you go? 12:03:14 ?
6 Q. Okay. & A, Obwiously, at one point, T went home, 1 L
7 A, Then and now. 7 assume that we're talking about during the 3
8 Q. Andback in November 2016, you worked at ] workday, though.
9 one of those three workspaces, correct? 9 Q. [ just want to know why you left at any )
10 A Yes 12:01:24 10 point during the day. 12:03:28 FI
11 Q. Okay. In November 2616, did you share 11 A. Tdid go to look at the protesting, g
12 the space that you worked in with anyone else? 1z yeah.
13 A Yes. 13 Q. Okay. About what time was that?
14 Q. Okay. And who else did you share that 14 A Idon't know. !
15 space with? 12:01:34 15 Q. Okay. Andhow did you get to the 12:03:39 :
16 MR. KESLAR: That question goes to the 16 protests?
17 editorial process. It's protected by the First 17 A. By foot.
18 Amendment to the U.S. Constitution. 18 Q. Canyou estimate for me the distance
19 You don't have to answer that question, 19 between your office and where the protests were
20 Q. Sodid you stay in your workspace the 12:01:44 20 taking place? 12:03:51
21 entire day? 21 A. We're onthe same block. I don't know.
22 A. No. 22 I'm not really good with distances.
23 Q. Okay. Did you go into the other 23 Q. How long did it take you to walk there?
24 workspaces that day? 24 A. Three, four mimies. :
25 A Yes, 12:01:59 25 Q. Did you walk down Route 58 and thenturn =~ 12:04:12 |
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1 Q. Okay. Did you leave the building that 1 left on West College Street?
2 you've identified as 42 South Main Street at any 2 A, Yes. f
3 point during the day? 3 Q. Were you alone?
q A Yes. 4 MR. KESLAR: Objection. That goes io g
5 Q. When did you leave the building? 12:02:12 5 the reporter’s privilege and the editorial 12:04:30 i
a A, I dont know. 6 process. You don't have to answer that question. i
7 Q. Okay. Was it in the morming? 7 Q. Were you carrying paper with you? g
8 A.  Again, T donit recall. 8 A Yes. g
9 Q. Was it in the afternoon? 9 Q. Did you have a pen on your person?
10 A.  That's the same question. 12:02:22 10 A Yes. 12:04:50 Q
11 Q. It's a different question. 11 Q. Did you have a recording device of any "
12 Did you leave the building in the 12 kind with you? E
13 morning? 13 A. Yes. :
14 A.  Tdon't know. 14 Q. Did you have a camera? :
15 Q. Okay. Did you leave it in the 12:02:29 15 A. Yes. 12:05:05 ‘;
16 afternoon? 16 Q. Was it asingle-lens reflex? /
17 A, Tdon'tknow. 17 A, You know, I'm unsure. 3
18 Q. Okay. Did you leave it at night? 18 Q. Okay. Did you have a microphone with
i9 A. Idon't know. 19 you? E
20 Q. Okay. So at some point on November 12:02:39 20 A, No. 12:05:26 E‘
21 11th, you left the paper’s office at 42 South 21 Q. Did you have any type of —
22 Main Street, cotrect? 22 A. Well, actually, my phone does have a ;
23 A, Yes. 23 microphone in it, yes.
24 Q. Why did you leave? 24 Q. Okay. ]
25 MR. KESLAR.: That question goes to both 12:02:59 25 A. But as far as a handheld microphone, is 12:05:35 E
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1 that what you're asking? 1 A, Tdon't recall.
2 Q. Yes. 2 Q. When you arrived on November 11th at the
3 A. No. 3 site of the demonstrations, did you recognize
4 Q. Okay. Did you carry with you any type 4 anyone that you knew?
5 of dictation device? 12:05:43 5 A. Tm sorry, but the lines between what 12:08:39
6 A, Apain, my phone is capable of taling € happened on that Thursday and that Friday are
7 dictation. 7 very blurred, so I don't recall,
8 Q. Okay. So other than your phone, did you 8 Q. Okay. So you don' recall secing anyone
9 carry on your person any other type of recording 9 that you recognize on Friday, November 11th? Ts
10 device that moming? 12:05:52 10 that your testimony? 12:08:55
11 A. A camera, yes. 11 MR. KESLAR: Objection. That's a
12 Q. Okay. Anything else to record audio? 12 mischaracterization of his testimony.
13 A.  In addition to the phone or the camera? 13 You can go ahead and answer.
14 Q. Yes. 14 A. 1don't recall specifically which day I
15 A. No. 12:06:01 15 saw people and which day I didn't see people. 12:09:04
16 Q. Anything else to record video? 16 Q. Okay. But my question is more specific
17 A. In addition to the phone or the camera? 17 than that.
18 Q. Yes. 18 Can you identify anyone who you saw with
19 A. No. 19 certainty on Friday, November 11th, at the
20 Q. Okay. So you walked to where the 12:06:08 20 demonstration? 12:09:24
21 demonstrations were occurring. 21 A. With certainty that f saw them on the
22 ‘What did you see upen arriving there? 22 11th? No.
23 A, There was a protest going on. 23 Q. Sohow long did you stay at the
24 Q. About how many demonstrators were there? 24 demonstrations on November 11th?
25 A. I —Tm not going to speculate on it. 12:06:25 25 A. Tdon't know. 12:09:37
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1 Q. Okay. 1,000? 1 Q. Did you stay an hour?
2 A, Probably not. 2 A. Idon'tknow.
3 Q. Okay. 5007 3 Q. Two hours?
4 A. Probably not as well. 4 A. Idon't know.
5 Q. 2507 12:06:40 5 Q. Three hours? 12:09:47
6 A, That seems reasonable, 6 A. No,
7 Q. Okay. So as you saw - sirike that. 7 Q. Okay. So you stayed less than three
8 So you arrived at where the protests B hours on Friday, November 11th?
9 were taking place. You saw approximately 250 9 A. Yes.
10 people demonstrating. 12:07:00 10 Q. Why did you go to the demonstrations on 12:10:01
11 Were some of those individuals carrying 11 that day?
12 signs? 12 MR. KESLAR: Objection. That goes to
13 A, Yes. 13 the reporter's privilege and the editorial
14 Q. Okay. What did the signs say? 14 process, protected by the U.S. Constitution First
15 A. Tdon't recall, 12:07:14 15 Amendment. 12:10:08
16 Q. So you don't recall what any of the 16 You don't have to answer that.
17 signs said? 17 Q. Did you attend the demonstrations on
18 A. No. 18 November 11th as a member of the community?
19 Q. Okay. Were the demonstrators chanting? i9 A. The newspaper is a member of the
20 A. Yes. 12:07:33 20 community, yes. 12:10:24
21 ). What were they chanting? 21 Q. Okay. So you were there in your
22 A. Tdontrecall. 22 capacity as an editor of the Tribune?
23 Q. Were the demonstrators singing? 23 A. As my capacity as an employee of the
24 A, You know, T don't know, 24 News Tribune, yes.
25 Q. Did you hear any speeches? 12:08:05 25 Q. Okay. Did you talk to people on 12:10:36
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1 November 11th? 1 A, Yes.
2 MR. KESLAR: Objection. That goes to 2 Q. Bystanders? :
3 unpublished information covered by the reporter’s 3 A Yes. :

4 privilege. 4 Q. Anti-protestors?
5 You don't have to answer that question, 12:10:45 5 A, Yes. 12:13:10 3
6 Q. Did you interview people on November 6 Q. So tell me about the anti-protestors.

7 11th? 7 How many were there? 4

8 MR. KESLAR; Again, objection. That 8 A.  Ii's really impossible for me to say §
9 broad of a question goes to the reporter's 9 that. |
10 privilege. It's privileged information. You 12:10:59 10 Q. Okay. 12:13:25 i
11 don't have to answer that question. 11 A. But as far as telling you about the
1z Q. Did you take any pictures on November 12 anti-protestors, there was a movement that 1 E'
13 11th? ‘ 13 helieve was conducted mainly online in response 1
14 MR. KESLAR: Same objection as stated, 14 fo the prior day's demonstrations. They seemed 1
15 and so you don't have to answer that question, 12:11:06 15 to be motivated mainly by political divisionsat ~ 12:13:40 E
16 pursuant to the First Amendment of the U.S. 16 the time. Folks were going to Gibson's Bakery to M
17 Constitution. 17 buy items to support the bakery. There were also |
18 Q. Did you use your cell phone to record ig people driving by honking horns, either for or ’i
19 any audio on November 11th? 19 against, and yelling. I mean, obviousty, I can't i
20 MR. KESLAR: Same objection. Thatbroad  12:11:17 20 tell whether they were honking their horns foror  12:14:12 |:'
21 of a question is covered by the reporter's 21 against, but they were accompanied by yells from "
22 privilege of the First Amendment of the U.S. 22 cars, some for and some against the demonstrators |
23 Constitution. 23 on both sides. f
24 You don't have to answer that question. 24 Q. Since you were present on November 11th 'f:
25 Q. Did you use your camera to record any 12:11:25 25 and T wasn't at all, what's your best estimate of  12:14:25 §
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1 audio on November 11th? 1 the numbers of people that you saw who seemed to
2 MR. KESLAR: Same objection. 2 be opposed to the demonstrations taking place $
3 You don't have to answer that question. 3 there? ,

4 Q. Did you use your camera to record any 4 MR. KESLAR: Objection. Asked and ;
5 images, visual, still, or otherwise, on November 12:11:36 5 answered. 12:1441 \
6 11th? 6 If you can answer, go ahead.

7 MR. KESLAR: That broad of a question, 7 A, Treally can't estimate how many people i
8  it's the same objection. &  were involved in both sides. !
9 You don't have to answer that question. 9 Q. Okay. But I'm talking about the F
10 Q. Did you walk inside Gibson's Bakery on 12:11:44 10 anti-protestors, 12:14:48 ]
11 November 11th? 11 Now, let's back up. So there were i
12 A. Idon'irecall 12 protests there who were opposed to Gibson's '*‘
13 Q. So while you wers at the demonstration 13 Bakery, correct? -
14 on November 1 ith, what did you do? 14 A, Opposed to Gibson's Bakery? 1
15 A. Honestly, sir, I don't remember what the ~— 12:12:17 15 Q. Yeah. How would you — how would you 12:14:57 |}
16 different news-gathering techniques were between 16 characterize - it sounds like you're saying that i
17 the days that T was at the demonstration. 17 there were two groups of demenstrators there. \
18 Q. Okay. When you were at the protests on 18 How would you characterize both sides? 1
19 November 11th, were there students there? 19 MR. KESLAR: Objection. It goes to both ,J;
20 A, Yes. 12:12:37 20 reporter’s privilege and editorial processasto 12:15:12 |
21 Q. Were there administrators there? 21 his characterization. It's unpublished 3
22 A, Tdon'tknow. 22 information. It's protected by the First i
23 Q. Faculty members? 23 Amendmert of the U.S. Constitution. [
24 A Tdon'tknow, 24 You dorn't have to answer that question. 2
25 Q. Members of the Oberlin community? 12:12:54 25 Q. When I use the phrase anti-protestors, 12:15:21 £
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1 do you know what I mean? 1 Q. Speechifying? 1
2 A, Thbelieve you're talking about people 2 A, Sure. IfIget up onmy soap box and ]
3 who are there to take an opposite approach from 3 give a speech, regardless of whether someone is
4 the demonsirators who showed up on the first day, 41 listening. There were people who were there to 4
5 Q. Correct. 12:15:27 5  bevisible. 12:17:32 1
6 A Yes. 6 Q. Okay. Speechifying. i
7 Q. Okay. Can you give me any estimate as 7 A Yes.
8 to the size of the anti-protestors? 8 Q. Okay. Tlearmed a new word today.
9 A. No. 9 That's a verb? E
10 Q. Okay. Were there a thousand 12:15:37 10 A. We can make it one. 12:17:35 |
11 anti-protestors there? 11 Q. Okay. Ilearmed a rew word today. “1
12 A.  The protestors were — or I'm sorry, the 12 Good. E
13 anti-protestors, as you've chosen to call them, 13 A. Tt's a great thing about the English j
14 were generally there to support the store by 14 language is that the rules change all the time, 3
15 buying things, so they were moving in and out, 12:15:51 15 Q. And there are more words than anyone can ~ 12:17:44 E
16 It wasn't a discrete group that was standing on 16 possibly know, 1 suppose, right? i
17 the sidewalk. 17 A, Yes, sir,
18 Q. Okay. About how many people did you see 18 Q. Did you recognize anyone who seemed to
19 who would make up this group of, as we've now 19 be present in support of Gibson's Bakery?
20 called them, anti-protestors? 12:16:03 20 A, T'wouldn't be able to say what their ~ 12:17:55
21 A. It's impossible to say. 21 I'wouldr't be able to say what their motivations
22 Q. Okay. Would you say there were a 22 were.
23 thousand that you saw during the time that you 23 Q. Lets go back. So you've testified that
24 were there? 24 there were people there who wanted to counter the
25 A. No. 12:16:12 25 message of the large group of demonstrators, 12:18:12
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1 Q. 5007 1 comeci? '
2 A. Likely not. 2 A Yes. 4
3 Q. Okay. 2507 3 Q. Okay. My question is did you identify 3
4 A. TIt's possible. 4 anybody or recognize anyone?
5 Q. Okay. Were any of the individuals who 12:16:27 5 A. Did Irecognize any of the people who1  12:18:21
6 were there to support Gibson's Bakery carrying 6 believe were there specifically to be
7 signs? 7 anti-protestors?
8 A. Not that [ recall. 8 Q. No. Did you recognize — well, let's be
9 Q. Did anyone making up that group sing at 9 clear. Did you recognize anyone there who seemed
10 all? 12:16:46 10 to oppose the message of the large group of 12:18:33
11 A, Again, not that T recall. 11 roughly 250 people who you said were present?
12 Q. Was there any chanting by that group? 12 A. Tdon't remember seeing anyone that I
13 A. Organized chants together, no. 13 identified specifically.
14 Q. Okay. Were there any speeches? 14 Q. So during the three hours that you were
15 A. Inthe traditional sense that one person ~ 12:17:07 15 at the demonstration, did you see any police 12:18:54
16 would talk to a large number who were all 16 there?
17 receiving them at the same time? 17 A.  Well, I didn't say that I was there for
18 Q. Yes. 18 three hours.
19 A. No. 19 Q. 1think you testified that you were
20 Q. Okay. 12:17:16 20 there for about three hours. 12:19:01 |
21 A I'mean, there were definitely people who 21 A, That's incorrect. !
22 were speechifying, but - 22 MR. KESLAR: Objection. That'sa |
23 Q. TI'msorry. There were obviously people 23 mischaracterization. ;‘
24 who were -~ 24 MS. CROCKER: Less than three hours. I
25 A.  Speechifying. 12:1721 25 Q. Okay. Less than three. So you were 12:19:08 g
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1 there — so we're clear, you were there for less 1 asgault anyone?

2 than three hours, correct? 2 A.  Again, physically?

3 A Yes. 3 Q. Yes.

4 Q. Okay. Thank you. During that time, did 4 A. No.

5 you see any police? 12:19:15 5 Q. So were the demonstrations peaceful on 12:21:21

6 A Yes. &  November 11th? E

7 ). Okay. How many officers? 7 MR. KESLAR: Objection. Goes to the

8 A, Idon't know. 8 editorial process, state of mind. It's covered

9 Q. Can you approximate how many officers 9 by the First Amendment of the U.S. Constitution.
10 were there? 12:19:21 10 You don't have to answer that question. 12:2134
11 A. No. 11 Q. Did the demonstrators allow shoppers to
1z Q. What were the police doing? 12 walk inside and walk back out of Gibson's Bakery?
13 A.  The ones that I saw were driving by. 13 A Yes.
14 Q. Okay. Were there — strike that. 14 (3. Did the demonstrators allow shoppers to
15 The demonstrations that were going on, 12:19:33 15 have ingress to Gibson's Bakery? 12:21:54 |
16 those took place on the sidewalk? lé A, Yes. E
17 A Yes. 17 Q. Egress to Gibson's, or from Gibson's
18 Q. Did you see any police officers on the 18 Bakery? ]
19 sidewalk that day? 19 A Yes.
20 A. Not that Irecall. The ones I saw were 12:19:45 29 Q. Did you see any of the protestors break 12:22:11 'r?
21 in patrol cars. 21 the law? "
22 Q. And how many individuals were in 22 MR. KESLAR: Objection. Foundation as i
23 those — strike that. 23 to his legal qualifications. E
24 As you saw the various patrol cars, were 24 But to the extent you can answer, go :
25 these cars with one or two individuals inside? 12:19:56 25 ahead. 12:22:27 :

Molnar Reporting Services, LLC (440) 340-6161 Molnar Reporting Services, LI.C (440) 340-6161 L
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1 A. Idon't know. 1 A. Twas going to recommend that you talk

2 Q. Did you see any violence on November 2 to a legal professional about that.

3 11th? 3 Q. Okay. No one was arrested, correct?

4 A.  When you say "violence,” you're 4 A. Tdidn' see anyone be arrested.

3 characterizing it as physical violence? 12:20:15 5 Q. Okay. That's my question. 12:22:40

6 Q. Correct. 6 Did you see anyone get arrested on

7 A No. 7 November 1 1th?

B Q. Did you see any property damage? 8 A. No.

9 A. Not intentional, no. 9 Q. Did you call the police on November
10 Q. Did you see any of the protestors engage ~ 12:20:29 10 11th? 12:22:50
11 in any violence? 11 A, Tdon't know,
12 A, Again, physical? 12 Q. Okay. You're not sure?
13 Q. Yes. 13 A, Tfrequently call a lot of people. Tm
14 A, No. i4 not sure who I called that day.
15 Q. Did you see any of the protestors damage ~ 12:20:39 15 Q. Okay. Did you call the police at the 12:23:00
16 any property? 16 demonstration because you felt that you were in
17 A. Idon'trecall seeing anybody 17 fear of physical harm or physical injury?
18 intentionally damage any property. 18 MR. KESLAR: Objection, Again, it goes
19 Q. Did you see the protesiors break any 19 right to the state of mind. It's protected by
20 windows at Gibson's Bakery? 12:21:03 20 the First Amendment. 12:23:14
21 A. No. 21 You don't have to answer that.
22 Q. Did you see the proiesiors break any 22 Q. Did you talk to any of the police
23 windows of any of the surrounding storefronts? 23 officers who were driving by that day?
24 A. No. 24 A. No.
25 Q. Did you see any of the protesiors 12:21:13 25 Q. Do you recall anyone who you talked to 12:23:26
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1 that day on November 11th? 1 A, Yes.
2 MR. KESLAR: Goes to an undisclosed 2 Q. Okay. You would agree with me, right?
3 source. Unpublished information is protected by 3 A. Yes.
1 the First Amendment. 4 Q. Okay. And some have characterized it as
5 You don't have to answer that question. 12:23:39 5 a shoplifting incident, correct? 12:25:36
6 Q. So after spending less than three hours 6 A, That's how it was characterized at
7 at the demonstration, you left, correct? 7 first, yes.
8 A Yes. 8 Q. Olkay. And some may characterize it in
9 Q. Where did you go? 9 some other way, correct?
10 A. Back to the office. 12:23:49 10 A, Yes. 12:25:47
11 Q. Okay. And for how long did you stay at 11 Q. But the incident at its core involved an
12 the office? 12 Oberlin student who came into the store and tried
13 A, Idon'tknow. 13 to take wine out of the store. Agree?
14 Q. Okay. About what time did you - strike 14 A Yes,
15 that. 12:24:00 15 Q. Okay. Were you present when that 12:25:57
16 Did you go back out to the demonstration 16 incident occurred, again, on November 9, 20167
17 a second time? 17 A, No.
18 A. Tbelieve I drove by it on the way home. 18 Q. Do you have any personal knowledge of
19 Q. What did you see as you were driving by? 19 what took place during that incident?
20 A. Demonstrators. 12:24:14 20 A. No. 12:26:14
21 Q. Had the size of the crowd increased or 21 Q. Okay. So would you apree that anything
22 stayed the same or decreased? 22 that you know about the incident is something
23 A Idon't recall. 23 that you learned from talking to other
24 Q. Okay. So were you present when the — 24 individuals? Agree?
25 strike that. 12:24:45 25 A. No. 12:26:25
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1 You've confirmed that there was a 1 Q. Okay. And why do you disagree with me?
2 incident that occurred at Gibson's Bakery on 2 A. Tt would have also been informed by
3 November 9, 2016, correct? 3 public documents.
4 A.  Again, if that's the date on the police 4 Q. Okay. So let's po back.
5 report, then yes. 12:24:57 5 So you have no personal knowledge of 12:26:37
6 Q. Yes,anditis. And Tl represent to & what transpired on November 9, 2016, inside
7 you that that was the date where there wasa 7 Gibson's Bakery, correct?
8 shoplifting incident that occurred at Gibson's 8 A. [have no firsthand knowledge.
9 Bakery, okay? 9 Q. Yes. You haveno firsthand knowledge,
10 A, No, I don't believe so. 12:25:06 10 right? 12:26:48
11 MR. KESLAR: It wasn't a question. He 11 A.  Correct.
12 was just — he wants you to assume that that's 12 Q. And you have no personal knowledge,
13 the date. For the purposes of these questions, 13 right?
14 he said he's going to represent that that's the 14 A, Well, firsthand.
15 date, 12:25:19 15 Q. Okay. You have no firsthand knowledge 12:26:52
16 A, Oh 16 because you were not actually in the store,
17 Q. Yeah. SoI'm- 17 correct?
18 A, But'm also not sure whether we're 18 A, Correct.
19 characterizing it as a sheplifiing event? 19 Q. Okay. You have no idea from a firsthand
20 Q. Okay. We'll get — 12:25:19 20 perspective what happened in the store, correct?  12:27:00
21 A.  Was it not ruled a robbery? 21 A, Yes, that's correct.
22 Q. Well, we'll et to that. 22 Q. And you have no idea what didn't happen
23 A. Okay. 23 in the store from a firsthand perspective, right?
24 Q. So there was an incident that took place 24 Correct?
25 at Gibson's Bakery on November 97 12:25:29 25 A. Tcan't confirm logical fallacies, no. 12:27:13
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1 MR. HOLMAN: Could you read back the 1 either gentleman?
2 question and the answer, please? 2 A. No. i
3 (Record read.) 3 Q. Okay. So your relationship is solely
4 MR. HOLMAN: Could you read back the 4 professional? 4
5 answer one more time, please? 5 A, Correct, 12:48:26 :
6 (Record read.) 6 Q. Okay. Is there anyone else that you ‘
7 Q. So you did not personally observe the 7 know by name at the Oberlin Police Department? j
8  incident that occurred at Gibsor's Bakery on 8 A Yes,
9 November 9, 2016, correct? 9 Q. Okay. Who is that? i
10 A. That's correct. 12:28:09 10 A. Billie Neadham. 12:48:36 i
11 Q. Okay. And is it your testimony today 11 Q. Who is he? IJ‘
1z that everything that you know about what, in 12 A. He's typically assigned as the school 3
13 fact, happened during that incident came from 13 resource officer. ¥
14 public records and conversations you've had with 14 Q. Which school does he work at? . ‘
15 individuals? 12:28:30 15 A, Tothe best of my knowledge, he rotates ~ 12:48:52 g
16 A, Yes, 16 through all of themn. ;
17 MR. HOLMAN: Okay. Oh, we have justa 17 Q. Okay. i
18 few minutes left on the tape, so why don't we go 18 A. In the Obetlin City Schools. F,
19 off the record and allow our videographer to 19 Q. So other than Henry, Mike, and Billie,
20 change tapes, if that's okay. 12:28:50 20 do you know the names of any other police 12:49:00 |
21 VIDEQGRAPHER: Off the record, 12:28. 21 officers from Obetlin? [.
22 (Recess taken.) 22 A 1would recognize them, but off the top |
23 MR. HOLMAN: So let's go back on the 23 of my head, T wouldn't be able to list anyone g
24 record. 24 else on the roster.
25 VIDEOGRAPHER: Onthe record, 12:46. 12:47:17 25 Q. Okay. And do you know Billie 12:49:13
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1 Q. So you were testifying earlier that when 1 personally? *
2 you were at the demonstration on November 1 1th, 2 A, No. :
3 you saw various cruisers driving by, right? 3 Q. Okay. Youtestified before, Mr. Hawk, i
4 A, Yes. 4 that your knowledge of the incident on November 9 :
5 Q. Did you recognize anyone? 12:47:31 5 came in part from police documents. Do you 12:49:24 !
6 A. You mean as far as in the police 6 recall saying that? *
1 cruisers? 7 A Yes .
8 Q. TI'm sorry, yes. Do you — did you 8 Q. Who gave you those police documents? J
9 recognize any of the police officers? 9 MR. KESLAR: Objection. It goes to both
10 A. No. 12:47:41 10 the source and it's covered by the editorial 12:49:38 !
11 Q. Do you know people who work at the 11 process. It's privileged information under the
12 Oberlin Police Department? 12 U.S. Constitition First Amendment. 8
13 A Afew, yes. 13 You don't have to answer that.
14 Q. Which ones do you know? 14 Q. Were the police reports given to you?
15 A. The captain of the auxiliary, whichTm  12:47:49 15 MR. KESLAR: Objection. It'sreally the  12:49:56 3
16 sure that he would take his — he has a different 16 same question another way. It goes at least to 2
17 title that he uses. T'm sorry. Henry Wallace, 17 the same subject matter that's privileged.
18 the Captain. Mike McCloskey. Those are my two 18 You don't have to answer that. i
19 primary folks that I interact with at the Oberlin 19 Q. Moments ago, we talked about contacts
20 Police Department. 12:48:14 20 that you have with the Oberlin Police Department,  12:50:09 E
21 Q. Okay. How often do you talk to them? 21 right? i
22 A, It varies. 22 A. Yes.
23 Q. Do you know them personally? 23 Q. Do you have contacts with anyone at 1
24 A. No. Only through work. 24 Oterlin College?
25 Q. Do you have a personal relationship with ~ 12:48:19 25 A Yes. 12:50:21
Molnar Reporting Services, LLC (440) 340-6161 Molnar Reporting Services, LLC (440) 340-6161
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1 Q. Okay. Who would your contacts be? 1 A.  She's usually a backup.
2 A, The media liaison is Scott Wargo. 2 Q. Okay. When you speak to Scotft, is it
3 Q. Anyone else? 3 usually on the phone or in person? :
4 A. Tm familiar with Amanda Nagy, who also 4 A.  It's been mainly on the phone. 2,
5 works under Scott. 12:50:38 5 Q. Okay. What with — what about with 12:53:04 E
5 Q. Anyone else? 6 Amanda?
7 A, Typically, our queries go through those, 7 A, It's infrequent enough that there's not
8 through the media office. B really a pattern there.
9 Q. Okay. Do you know who Ben Jones is? 9 Q. Okay.
10 A.  Off'the top of my head, no. 12:50:53 10 A.  With the exception of e-mails that she 12:53:17 kE
11 Q. Okay. So most of your contacts 11 sends out on behalf of the college as press
12 involving Oberlin would go through either Scott 12 releases for wide release. ]
13 Wargo or Amanda Nagy? 13 MR. HOLMAN: Okay. Oh, you know, I
14 MR. KESLAR: Objection. That question 14 forgot to ring in Dr., Raimondo, so let me do that
15 as phrased goes to reporters privilege and asks ~ 12:51:06 15 here. 12:53:34
16 for sources of information that are potentially i6 Tl try again in just a second here.
17 undisclosed in these articles that we're here 17 Q. Youwould agree with me there is a
18 about. It's protected by the First Amendment 18 parking lot in back of Gibson's Bakery, cotrect?
19 privilege. 19 A. Yes.
20 You don't have to answer. 12:51:18 20 Q. Okay. Has that parking lot been there 12:54:21
21 MR. HOLMAN: Right. And so the record 21 during the time that you've worked as a reporter
22 is clear for the context of my questions, the 22 or editor at the paper?
23 individuals that Mr. Hawk has just identified are 23 A Yes.
24 Oberlin people, they are Oberlin employees, and 24 Q. Do you ever park in that parking lot?
25 so I don't think there's any privilege that would  12:51:47 25 A. No. 12:54:35
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1 attach to him identifying these Oberlin 1 Q. Do you know of individuals who do park
2 individuals or answering questions about his 2 in that parking lot?
3 contacts with these Oberlin individuals. 3 A. No.
4 MR. KESLAR: And 1 would disagree on a 4 Q. Have you ever seen any — strike that.
5 couple bases, one of which is they're an 12:52:04 5 Have you ever heard of complaints about 12:54:48
6 alternative readily available source that they 6 the accessibility of parking spaces in that
7 can provide the same information. You don't need 7 parking lot?
8 to invade his privilege to obtain that 8 A. Parking availability is a general
8 information. And your question asks -- it's 9 concern that people have in Oberlin, yes.
10 broad enough that it asks about potential 12:52:15 10 Q. Okay. Have you had conversations with 12:55:07
11 information that they might have given him for 11 people who are concerned about parking
12 both these articles and other articles, 12 availability in this particular parking lot?
13 MR, HOLMAN: But I haven'i even asked — 13 MR. KESLAR: Objection. That goes to
14 1 haven't asked a question about what information 14 unpublished information, It's readily available
15 they gave to him yet. 12:52:27 15 from other sources. It's protected by the First ~ 12:55:26
16 MR. KESLAR: Whether they gave him 16 Amendment of the U.S. Constitution.
17 information or not is itself privileged. 17 You don't have to answer that, i
18 Q. How often do you have contact with Scott 18 Q. Have people criticized parking
19 Wargo? 19 availability in the parking lot in the back of
20 A.  Infrequently. 12:52:38 20 Gibson's Bakery? 12:55:43
21 Q. What does that mean? 21 MR. KESLAR: Same objection, and I'l )
22 A. A few times a year, maybe. 22 instruct you not to answer.
23 Q. 'What about Amanda Nagy? 23 ). Have you ever seen any construction
24 A. Less. 24 vehicles in that parking lot? 1
25 Q. Less? 12:52:51 25 A. Yes. 12:55:52 }
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1 Q. Okay. What types of vehicles? 1 Q. Do any of your colleagues at the 'E
2 A. Idon't know. 2 newspaper park in the lot? g
3 Q. Okay. When did you see those vehicles? 3 A.  Not to my knowledge. !
4 A. Primarily in and around construction of 4 Q. Do you know anyone who parks in the lot? r‘
5 the Kohl Jazz building. 12:56:09 5 A.  Specifically? 12:58:35 i
6 Q. When did that take place? 6 Q. Yes 1
7 A. Idon't know off the top of my head. 7 A No. :
8 Q. Can you approximate for me what year 8 MR. HOLMAN: Okay. Are you there? :
9 that would have been? 9 Hello? He's not there, |§
10 A, It's in the last ten years. 12:56:18 10 MS. CROCKER: Tl step outside one 12:58:48 i
11 MR. HOLMAN: Okay. Hello, Doctor. 11 second. !
12 Excuse me. Let's po off the record for a second. 12 MR. HOLMAN: Okay. Sure.
13 VIDEOGRAPHER: Offthe record, 12:55. 13 (Whereupon, Ms. Crocker left the '
14 {Discussion off record.) 14 conference room.)
15 {Whereupon, Mr. Gibson left the 12:56:34 15 Q. Going back to the protest on November 12:59:24
16 conference room.) 16 11th, did you sce any other members of the media
17 VIDEOGRAPHER: On the record, 12:56. 17 there?
18 Q. Can you describe for me the construction 18 MR. KESLAR: Objection. That goes to
19 vehicles that you have seen in the parking lot? 19 the reporter's privilege. First Amendment.
20 A, No. 12:57:07 20 You don't have to answer that, 12:59:39
21 Q. Are these trucks or are these actual 21 Q. Did you recognize any other members of
22 construction vehicles? 22 the media at the protest on November 112
23 A. Trecall there being yellow construction 23 MR. KESLAR: It's the same question.
24 vehicles, but 'm not an expert on what kind they 24 Calls for the same privileped information.
25 are. 12:57:24 25 You don't have to answer that. 12:59:54
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1 Q. Okay. Do you recall for what period of 1 Q. Did you see anyone that you knew at the
P time you saw these yellow vehicles there? 2 protest on November 11?7 Again, that was Friday.
3 A. No. Other than to say during the 3 A. It's possible, but I don't recall
4 construction of the Kohl Jazz building. 4 whether the person 1 saw was there on the 11th or
5 (Whereupon, Mr, Gibson entered the 12:5732 5  the 10th. 13:00:19
6 conference room.) 6 Q. Okay. Would you agree with me that ;
7 Q. Do you have any idea what's charged — 7 there were criminal proceedings invelving the :
8 what's charged — strike that. 8 three Oberlin students who were accused, among !
9 Do you know how much money — sirike 9 other things, of shoplifting?
10 that. 12:57:51 10 A Yes, 13:00:37 !
11 Do you know what it costs to park in the 11 Q. Okay. Did you attend any of the 4
12 parking lot? 12 criminal proceedings?
13 A, Tdon't have that at my disposal right 13 A. No. i
14 now. 14 Q. Do you know if any of your colleagues at i
15 Q. Okay. Have you ever known what it costs ~ 12:57:59 i5 the Tribune aitended any of the proceedings? 13:00:48 |
16 to park in the parking lot? 16 MR. KESLAR: Objection. That goes to i
17 A, Yes, T've had those numbers, 17 the editorial process. q
18 Q. Okay. And what's your understanding of 18 You don't have to answer that question. i
19 what's been charged? 19 It's protected by the First Amendment to the U.S. j
20 A.  Tdont have those figures in front of 12:58:09 20 Constitution. 13:00:56 [
2l me. 21 Q. Do you know whether the Tribune covered
22 Q. Okay. Do you know who owns the parldng 22 at all the criminal proceedings involving the 1
23 lot? 23 three students?
24 A. Iremember having that information, but 24 MR. KESLAR: That again goes io the I“
25 I don't recall right now. 12:58:19 25 editorial process. 13:01:07 '1‘
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1 You don't have to answer that question. 1 madam court reporter to do that.
2 Q. Did the Oberlin News Tribune publish any 2 {Record read.)
3 articles that discuss the criminal proceedings 3 A, Due to the break and after confirming
1 involying the three students? 4 with Mr. Keslar, [ did have a chance to recall
5 A. Yes. 13:0126 5 the name of the reporter that was reporting on 13:14:36
6 Q. Do you know how many articles discuss 6 some of those stories.
7 the criminal proceedings? 7 Q. Okay. Who was that?
8 A. No. 8 A Evan Goodenow.
9 Q. Do you know the reporter who — strike 9 Q. How do you spell his last name?
10 that. 13:01:40 10 A, GE, T'm sotry, G-O-0-D-E-N-O-W, if 13:14:46
11 Do you know the name of the reporter 11 MEmOry Serves.
12 whose byline appeared on the Tribune's newspaper 12 Q. TIs he the only reporter from the Tribune
13 articles which discuss the criminal proceedings? 13 who reported on the criminal proceedings in
14 {(Whereupon, Ms. Crocker entered the 14 various newspaper aricles?
15 conference room.) 13:01:55 15 A. That, I can't recall, but T did recall 13:15:01
16 A.  Twould have to look at our records and 16 that he was reporting on some of them.
17 see what bylines appeared. 17 Q. Okay. You've also testified that you
18 Q. Okay. So you don't — you don't 18 were aware of demonstrations that took place
19 remember? 12 around Gibson's Bakery on Thursday, November
20 A, No. 13:02:03 20 10th, 2016, correct? 13:15:15
21 Q. Okay. And you can't testify here today, 21 A, Yes.
22 correct? 22 Q. When did you first become aware that
23 MS. CROCKER: Can you talk? Is there — 23 there were demonstrations taking place outside
24 MR. HOLMAN: Yes, we can go off the 24 the bakery that day?
25 record. Go off the record, yes. 13:02:10 25 MR. KESLAR: Which day? 13:15:27
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1 VIDEQGRAPHER: Off the record, 1:01. 1 MR. HOLMAN: Thursday, November 10th,
2 (Discussion off record.) 2 2016.
3 (Recess taken.) 3 Q. And so we're clear, too, all of the
4 (Whereupon, Dr. Raimondo joined the 4 quesiions that I'm poing to ask until I state
5 deposition via teleconference. ) 13:13:01 5 otherwise relate solely to Thursday, November 10,  13:15:38
6 MR. HOLMAN: Go back on the record. 6 2016.
7 VIDEOGRAPHER: Onthe record, 1:12. 7 A, Thank you.
8 Q. So, Mr. Hawk, we've previously talled 8 Q. Agreed?
9 about the incident that took place at Gibson's 9 A, Yes.
10 Bakery on Wednesday, November 9th, correct? 13:13:19 10 Q. Olkay. So when did you first become 13:15:44
11 A. Yes. 11 aware that there were demonstrations taking place
1z Q. And you've testified that you have oo 12 around Gibson's Bakery on November 10th?
13 firsthand knowledge of that incident; is that 13 A. Idont recall the time, but I do recall
14 correct? 14 that it was due to scanner traffic.
15 A Yes. 13:13:31 15 Q. Okay., What's scanner traffic? 13:16:00
16 Q. You've also testified about the 16 A. A police scanner that monitors amy
17 demonstration that you came across and that you 17 number of frequencies that are public, used by
18 visited for less than three hours on Friday, 18 emergency personnel.
19 November 11th, correct? 19 Q. And by members of the news media?
20 A. Yes. Butbefore we goon, canlgoback  13:13:44 20 A, Well, we receive them. We don't 13:16:12
21 and amend an answer? 21 transmit them.
22 Q. Sure. Please. 22 Q. Okay. And is that something that you
23 A.  Actually, can you remind me what the 23 and/or others monitor as part of being a news
24 last question was that you asked? 24 reporter?
25 Q. Well, we're going to have to ask our 13:13:54 25 A Yes. 13:16:22
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1 Q. Okay. So it's your testimony that at 1 Q. Do you know where he has an office? r,
2 some point on November 10th, you heard scanner 2 A, No. |
3 traffic talking about demonsirations? 3 Q. Do you know where he's located?
4 A, Yes. 4 A. No.
5 Q. Do you recall what the scanner traffic 13:16:31 5 Q. Do you know what city he lives in? 13:19:03
6 said? €& A, No.
7 A. No. 7 Q. Do you have any knowledge at all
8 Q. Do you recall anything about the scanner 8 regarding his whereabouts? 3
9 traffic that you heard on November 10th? 9 A, He's in Ohio. r‘ﬁ,
10 A, No, just that it prompted us to go and 13:16:44 10 Q. He's in Ohio? Okay. Is he in the 13:19:12
11 look. 11 Columbus area?
iz Q. Okay. And who is the "us"? 12 A, Tdon't know.
13 A, Myself. 13 Q. Okay. Cincinnati arca?
14 Q. Okay. So the "us" that you just 14 A. lalso don't know.
15 mentioned refers to you and you alone? 13:16:54 15 Q. Toledo arca? 13:19:22
i6 A, No. 16 A, Tdon'tknow.
17 Q. Okay. Because you're — you said that 17 Q. The Dayton area?
18 the scanner traffic prompted, quote, "us" to go 18 A, Treally don't know.
19 and look. Who is the other person who went with 19 Q. The Cleveland, Ohio, area?
20 you? 13:17:14 20 A. ]continue to not know. 13:19:31
21 A, The pubiisher. 21 Q. When was the last time that you talked
22 Q. Okay. Who is that? 22 to Mr. Hutson?
23 A. Atthe time, it was Tom Hutson. 23 A. Twouldn't be able to accurately say.
24 Q. H-UD-8-0O-N? 24 Q. Do you know what his responsibilities
25 A. H-U-T-S-O-N. 13:17:40 25 are? 13:19:48
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1 Q. Oh,H-U-T - 1 A. He oversees production of several
2 A Yes, sir 2 NEWSpapers.
3 Q. -S-0-N. Hutson. 3 Q. Does that include the newspapers that
4 A, Hutson. | you've previously discussed and identified?
o Q. Great. Thank you. During what period 13:17:46 5 A. You mean the ones for which I'm 13:20:05
6 of time was he the publisher? 6 currently employed?
7 A. Thbelieve he was brought in sometime 7 Q. Yes.
8 around 2007 and left our office in 2017. 8 A. No.
9 Q. For what papers did Mr. Hutson serve as 9 Q. Okay. Do you know which newspapers he
10 publisher? 13:18:15 10 oversees? 13:20:12
11 A. The Amherst News Times, Oberlin News 11 A. [believe he's in charge of the Troy
12 Trbune, Wellington Enterprise, and the Lorain 12 Daily News.
13 County Community Guide. 13 Q. Would that be Troy, Michigan?
14 Q. Do you know where Mr. Hutson had worked 14 A. Troy, Ohio.
15 prior to joining the papers that you were 13:18:26 15 Q. Troy, Ohio. Okay. Are there any other 13:20:25
16 associated with? 16 papers?
17 A, No. 17 A Yes.
18 Q. Do you know where Mr. Hutson went after 18 Q. Okay. Which ones?
19 20177 19 A Tdon't know,
20 A, Yes. 13:18:39 20 Q. So there was scanner traffic about a 13:20:32
21 Q. Okay. Where did he go? 21 demonstration on November 10 and that prompted
22 A, He was promoted to vice president within 272 you and Mr. Hutson to leave your newspaper
23 AIM Media Midwest, our current company. 23 office; is that correct?
24 Q. Do you kmow where his primary office is? 24 A Yes.
25 A. No. 13:18:56 25 Q. Okay. And that prompied both of vou to 13:20:48
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1 goto the demonstrations, comrect? 1 Q. Okay. No idea? :
2 A Yes. 2 A.  Not really, no. 1
3 Q. How did you get there? 3 Q. Okay. So you're in the business of |
4 A. By foot. 4 gathering news, correct? 5
5 Q. By foot. And how long did it take you 13:20:57 5 A, Yes. 13:22:39 1
6 and Mr. Hutson to walk there? 6 Q. Andreperting on your observations, T
7 A, Two, three, four minutes. 7 correct? 4
8 Q. What kind of day was it, by the way? 8 A, Yes.
9 A.  Could you be more specific? 9 Q. And reporting on interviews that you ”
10 Q. Sure. Interms of the weather, what 13:21:09 10 have with people, correct? 13:22:47 y
11 kind of day was it? 11 A, Yes. :
12 A. It wasn't raining. [t was a nice day. 12 Q. And as a news reporter, it's important |
13 Q. Okay. Temperature-wise, what would you 13 1o be as precise as possible, both in describing
14 estimate? 14 events, correct?
15 A. Idon't remember. 13:21:20 15 MR. KESLAR: Objection. That goes to 13:23:00 |
16 Q. Wasit sunny? 16 state of mind, editorial process. You don't have E
17 A, Yes. 17 to answer that.
18 Q. Orcloudy? 18 . And also, it calls for potentially a 2
19 A, There might have been clouds. 1don't 19 legal conclusion, which he's not qualified io ]
20 know. 1322126 20 provide. But based on the privilege, you don't 13:23:12 [
21 Q. Okay. What were you wearing that day? 21 have to answer that,
22 A. Treally don't know. 22 Q. So in November 02016, you were an J
23 Q. Okay. You have no idea what you were 23 editor, correct? E
24 wearing that day? 24 A, Yes.
25 A. No. 13:21:33 25 Q. Do you think it's important for editors £3:23:24 i
Malnar Repotting Services, 1.L.C (440) 340-6161 Molnar Reporting Services, LLC (440) 340-6161 ‘
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1 Q. Okay. What was Mr. Hutson wearing that 1 tobe accurate in reporting their observations?
2 day? 2 MR. KESLAR: Objection. First Amendment Ii
3 A, Tdon't know. 3 privilege. i
4 Q. No recolleciion ai all? 4 You don't have to answer that. 3
5 A. No. 13:21:38 5 Q. As aneditor, do you think it's 13:23:35
6 Q. Okay. So when you left the newspaper 6 important to report what you learn as accurately 4
7 that day with Mr. Hutson, did you have your cell 7 as possible? i
8 phone with you? 8 MR. KESLAR: Same objection.
9 A Yes. 5 Goes to your state of mind. You don't
10 Q. Your camera? 13:21:49 10 have to answer that. It's covered by the First 13:23:49 ?
11 A Yes. 11 Amendment to the U.S. Constitution.
iz Q. Atleast one pen? 12 Q. As aneditor, is it important to you to IE
13 A. At least. 13 be accurate in reporting your observations ;
14 Q. Okay. Paper to write on? 14 regarding an event?
15 A, Yes, sir. 13:22:01 15 MR. KESLAR: Same objection regarding 13:23:59 J
16 Q. Okay. So you and — strike that, 16 privilege.
17 So which way did you go when you were 17 I'm instructing you not to answer.
18 walking over there? 18 Q. Asaneditor, do you try to mislead the
19 A.  Down South Main Street north toward West 19 public as to what you've observed?
20 College Street and west on West College Street. 13:22:17 20 MR. KESLAR: Objection. Same argument 13:24:09
21 Q. So when you arrived at the 21 for privilege.
22 demonstration, what did you observe? 22 I'm instructing you not to answer.
23 A. Protestors. 23 Q. As aneditor, do you ever purposefully
24 (3. How many protestors? 24 mislead the public as to the contents of your
25 A. Idon't know. 13:22:27 25 newspaper articles? 13:24:21
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1 MR. KESLAR: Objection, Same argument 1 A Yes.
2 for privilege. 2 Q. Okay. You agree with the number 2507
3 I'm instructing you not to answer. 3 That's your number, right?
4 Q. So there is a group gathered that were 4 A. No. Actually, you sugpested that
5 demonstrating. Where did you find this group 13:24:32 5 number. 13:26:10
6 demonstrating? 6 Q. Okay. But do you agree or disagree with
7 A. On West Main Street, I'm sorry. On 7 that number?
8 West College Street. 8 A. [ agree that 250 is reasonable.
9 Q. On West College Street? 9 Q. So-
10 A Yes. 13:24:43 10 A.  Also, you stipulated an entire time 13:26:17
11 Q. Okay. And it's your tesiimony that you 11 period of the entire day. Idon't know how many
12 have no idea how many people you saw on November 12 people that were there the entire day.
13 10th? 13 Q. Okay. Solet's be clear.
14 A, Tt's my testimony thax: T don't recall at 14 So when you and Mr. Hutson arrived, is
15 this point, 13:24:52 15 it your testimony that there were approximately 13:26:29
16 Q. Don'trecall. Is there anything that 16 250 demonstrators present?
17 would refresh your recollection as to the size of 17 MR. KESLAR: Objection.
18 the group that you saw that day? 18 Mischaracterization.
19 A.  Iyou would provide photos, I could 19 Go ahead.
20 estimate based on photos. 13:25:02 20 A. No. 13:26:36
21 Q. If ~ would you apree or disagree with 21 Q. Okay. So what is your testimony?
22 me that there were 5,000 people present that day? 22 A.  That 250 would be a fair assessment, a
23 A. Td disagree. 23 fair estimate, but I don't know how many people
24 Q. Okay. What about if | said that there 24 were there.
25 were 2,500 people that day? 13:25:14 25 Q. Sure. Of course you don't. AndI'mnot  13:26:46
Molnar Reporting Services, LLC (440) 340-6161 Molnar Reporting Services, LLC (440) 340-6161 B
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1 A, I'd disagree. 1 asking you to — I know you didn't count. At b
2 Q. What about 1,125 people? 2 least I don't think you counted. e‘
3 A. For the entire duration of the day? 3 S0 250 would be a fair estimate of the |
4 Q. Yes. 4 number of people that you saw on November 10? ‘
5 A.  It's hard to say. 13:25:25 5 A. No. 13:26:56
6 Q. Okay. What about 1,000 people? 6 Q. Okay.
7 A. It's also hard to say. 7 A, Tt would be a fair estimate of the
8 Q. Okay. 5007 8 number of people who were there when we
9 A, Tdon't know. 9 arrived —
10 Q. 2507 13:25:33 10 Q. Okay. 13:27:02
11 A. Td say that that's extremely fair. 11 A. — which was your question.
12 Q. Okay. So your best estimate is that 12 Q. Fine. Okay. So when you arrived, it's
13 there were approximately 250 people present at 13 your testimony that you saw approximately 250
14 the demonstration on November 10, correct? 14 individuals at the demonstration, correct?
15 A No- 13:25:49 15 A. That's seems fair. 13:27:12
16 MR. KESLAR: Objection to le Q. Okay. So when you arrived, what else
17 mischaracterization. 17 did you see going on?
18 I'm sorry. Go ahead. 18 A. Could you be more specific?
19 A, No, it's not my testimony. 13 {Whereupon, Ms. Crocker left the
20 Q. Okay. Soisit your testimony that its ~ 13:25:53 20 conference room.) 13:27:27
21 fair to say that there were approximately 250 21 Q. Sure. So you and Mr. Hutson arrived at
22 people who were at some or all of the 22 the demeonstration, right?
23 demonstration on November 10th? 23 A, Correct.
24 A At some of the demonstration? 24 Q. Where did you walk to?
25 Q. Yes. 13:26:02 25 A, Tbelieve we ended up standing, at least  13:27:34
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1 initiatly, pretty much right in front of the door 1 that I recognized on the 10th or the 11th.
2 but more toward the road. 2 Q. Okay. When you arrived and were 1
3 Q. When you say "the door," are you 3 standing on the curb, were the demonstrators
4 referring to, what, Gibson's Bakery door? 4 singing?
5 A, Yes, sir. 132746 5 A. Tdon't know that they were singing 13:29:55
6 Q. So when you and Mr., Hutson arrived, [ right then.
7 approximately how far were you, at least 7 Q. Okay. Were they chanting anything?
8 initially, from Gibson's Bakery's door? 8 A. During the duration that I was there, 8
9 A.  Whatever the setback to the curb is. 9 yes, they were chanting. 4
10 Q. Are you saying that you and Mr. Hutson 13:27:57 10 Q. Okay. What about when you actually 133006 |
11 were standing on the curb when you arrived 11 arrived initially and were standing on the curb? k
12 initially? 12 Was there chanting going on at that time? :
13 A.  Mr. Hutson peeled off. T'm not entirely 13 A.  Tdon recall what happened at that
14 sure where he went for a little while. 14 exact moment.
15 Q. Okay. 13:28:08 15 Q. By the way, when you walked over to the 13:30:17
16 A. But yes, I was standing on the curb. i6 demonstration, were you wearing any press g
17 Q. Okay. When you initially arrived, was 17 credentials? 4
18 Mr. Hutson there on the curb with you? 18 A. No. I
19 (Whereupon, Ms. Crocker entered the 19 Q. Okay. Do you understand what I'm saying
20 conference room.) 13:28:20 20 when 1 say press credentials? 13:30:27 g
21 A. No, I don't believe so. 21 A, Yes. A
22 Q. So approximately what is the distance 22 Q. And let me just rephrase. i
23 between the Gibson's Bakery storefront and the 23 When you and Mr. Hutson walked over to :
24 curb where you were standing? 29 the demonstration on November 10, were you E
25 A. 20 feet, maybe. 13:28:33 25 carrying any badges that identified you as a 13:30:36
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1 Q. Okay. So you were there standing at the 1 member of the media? B
2 curb. You just amrived from leaving your office, 2 A. No. P
3 correct? 3 Q. Okay. What about Mr. Hutson?
4 A Yes. 4 A. No.
5 Q. And I presume you looked around? 13:28:41 5 Q. Okay. Asyou were standing on the curb 13:30:44
6 A. Yes. 6 looking around, about how many signs did you see? 1
7 Q. What did you see? 7 A. Idon't have an accurate way to estimate
B A.  Could you be more specific? 8 that. :
9 Q. Sure. Did you see people holding signs? 9 Q. Okay. Asyou were standing on the curb,
10 A, Yes, Idid. 13:28:52 10 were there speeches being made? 13:31:03 :
11 Q. Okay. What did the signs say? 11 A.  Twouldn't say that there were speeches B
12 A. Tdon't recall. 12 being made. There was one person with a
13 Q. Okay. So you have no recollection of 13 megaphone. ;
14 what the signs said that day? 14 Q. Okay. Do you know who that person was? !
15 A. 1didn't memorize any specific signs, 13:29:00 15 A. No. 13:31:23 7
16 no. 16 Q. Do you have any personal knowledge as to ﬂ
17 Q. Tm not asking if you — I'm just asking 17 where that megaphone came from? 'f
18 do you recall what you -- what — strike that. ig A. No. :
19 Do you recall what signs you observed as 19 Q. Do you recall what that person was !
20 you were standing there on the curb? 13:29:09 20 saying who held the megaphone? 13:31:37 :
21 A. No, Idon't remember what the signs said 21 MR. KESLAR: Ohjection. That would be i
22 specifically a year and a half ago. 22 unpublished information gathered during the '
23 Q. Did you recopnize anyone that you knew 23 reporting process. It falls within the First
24 as you were standing on the curb? 24 Amendment privilege.
25 A.  Idontrecall whether [ saw the person 13:29:33 25 You don't have to answer that. 13:31:50
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1 Q. Was the person with the megaphone using 1 imo the bakery.
2 the megaphone? 2 Q. Did anyon in the crowd direct any
3 A Yes. 3 comments to him?
4 Q. Okay. What was that person saying with 4 A. The crowd was directing comments to
5 the megaphone? 13:32:05 5 everyone on the sidewalk. 13:34:09
6 MR. KESLAR: Objection. Calls for 6 Q. Okay. Did anyore as far as you saw
1 unpublished information gathered during the news 7 purposefully impede his access to the door and
] reporting process. 8 the bakery?
9 You don't have to answer that question. 9 A. They dido't physically bar him by
10 It's protected by the First Amendment. 13:32:14 10 touching him, no. 13:34:22
11 . So you said that there was one 11 (. Did anyone refuse to allow him to go
1z individual who you recognize, but you're not sure 12 past and into the bakery?
13 whether it was November 10 or 11th, correct? 13 A. No. He made his emry info the bakery.
14 A, Yes, sir. 14 Q. Sois Frank Carlson the only person who
15 Q. Okay. Who is that person? 13:32:23 15 you recognized on either November 10 or 117 13:34:36
16 A, Frank Carlson. 16 A, Yes.
17 Q. Whoishe? 17 Q. Soapproximately — strike that.
18 A. At the time, he served as a prosecutor 18 So you've arrived af the demonstration.
19 for the municipal court and also as assistant law 19 You're standing on the curb. You're looking
20 director for the City of Amherst. 13:32:41 20 around. How long did you stay there at the curb  13:34:51
21 (). [take it this is someone that you've 21 itself?
22 kmown probably for some time? 22 A, Most of the reporting was done from
23 A. Tdrecognize him, yes. Iseehim in 23 there.
24 public meetings. 24 Q. Okay. Did you try to inferview people
25 Q. Did you speak to Mr. Carlson? 13:32:53 25 when you were there? 13:35:12
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1 A. No. 1 MR. KESLAR: Objection. That poes to
2 Q. Okay. Did he speak to you? 2 his methods of reporting, which is protected by
3 A. No. 3 the First Amendment. It also calls for a
4 Q. Did he acknowledge your presence in any 4 response about what might have been said, which
5 way? 13:33:07 5 is also priviieged information for both reasons.  13:35:23
6 A, No. 6 T'm going to instruct you not to answer.
7 Q. Did you acknowledge his presence in any 7 Q. Did you talk to anyone at the
8 way? 8 demonsiration on November 10?
9 A, No. 9 MR. KESLAR: Objection to the extent
10 Q. What was he doing? 13:33:11 10 that it calls for information that's not 133535
11 A.  He pushed through the crowd of 11 previously disclosed in the news articles that
12 protestors to get to the door. 12 we're here about. It's protected by the
13 Q. When you say "he pushed through the 13 reporter's privilege.
14 crowd,” can you firrther describe what you 14 T'm going to instruct you not to answer.
15 observed? 13:3327 15 Q. And Il ask again. Did you talk to 133547
16 A, Without physically touching anyone, 16 anyone at the demonstration on November 10, 20167
17 Mr, Carlson made his way to the door, but 17 MR. KESLAR: And I'd caution you not
18 continually said don't touch me, don't come near 18 to - not to provide any information in response
19 me, and used his body to project a bubble around 19 to that question that wasn't printed in the news
20 himself, I guess, is a way to say it. He made 133347 20 articles as it would be privileged. To the 13:36:04
21 sure that he knew that people weren't going to be 21 extent that it was printed in the news articles,
22 coming near him. 22 you can respond.
23 Q. What clse did he say as he was pushing 23 A Yes.
24 his way through the crowd? 24 Q. Okay. Who did you speak to?
25 A. That's really all T saw before he went 13:33:59 25 A.  Meredith Raimondo. 13:36:17
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1 Q. Okay. Whoisthat? 1 whatyou just said? g
2 A. The dean of students for Oberlin 2 MR. KESLAR: I said asked and answered, (‘
3 College. 3 but to the extent that you remember something i
4 Q. When did you become aware that she was 1 different, go ahead.
5 the dean of students? 13:36:26 5 THE WITNESS: Do you mind if I have a 13:38:44
6 A.  She introduced herself. 6 moment to talk to Mr. Keslar? Iij
7 Q. Okay. About how long after your arrival 7 MR. HOLMAN; No, not at all. Of course.
8 at the demonstration on November 1¢ did you have 8 We'll go off the record. We're going off the 1
9 contact with Meredith Raimondo? 9 record, J
10 A. Relatively soon after arriving. 13:36:45 10 VIDEOGRAPHER: Off the record, 1:38, 13:38:47 i
11 Q. Within 30 minutes after your arrival? 11 {Recess taken.) 4
12 A, Yes, definitely. iz VIDEQOGRAPHER: On the record, 1:53. E
13 (. Okay. Can you describe for us your 13 Q. Meredith, are you on the line? i
14 contact with Meredith Raimondo? 14 DR. RAIMONDO: Yes, I am.
15 MR. KESLAR: Objection. Calls for 13:37:.01 15 MR. HOLMAN: Good, thank you. John, are  13:53:49 'i
16 privileged information protected by the First 16 you on the line? i
17 Amendment. 17 MR. BUSSIAN: On the line.
18 I'm going to instruct you not io answer 18 MR. HOLMAN: Great. That's very good
19 that broad of a question. 19 news, t0o0. So we are back on the record.
20 Q. Did you speak to Meredith Raimendo? 13:37:10 20 Q. So you've testified, Mr. Hawk, that you 13:54:00
21 A, Yes. 21 talked to Meredith Raimondo at the demonstration
22 Q. Okay. What did you say to Dr. Raimondo? 22 on November 10th, correct?
23 A. 1don' recall exactly what was said. 23 A.  Correct.
24 Q. Okay. What did Dr. Raimondo say to you? 24 Q. Where did this conversation take place?
25 MR. KESLAR: Objection. Calls for 13:37:28 25 A On the sidewalk on West College Street. 13:54:19
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1 previously undisclosed information gathered 1 Q. Okay. Can you deseribe what part of the
2 during his reporting process and is protected by z sidewalk you were on when you talked to her?
3 the First Amendment. 3 A.  Close to the curb, cars just behind,
4 I'm going to instruct you not to answer. 4 probably six or seven feet away from the
5 Q. So you dont recall what Dr. Raimondo 13:37:38 5 protestors. 13:54:38
6 said to you, correct? ‘ 6 Q. Okay.
7 MR. KESLAR: That's a 7 A. Maybe alittle bit more.
8 mischaracterization, and to the extent it calls 8 Q. Where were you standing in relaiion to
9 for — it asks Mr. Hawk to explain what was said 9  Gibson's Bakery? '
10 to him, which is previously undisclosed 13:37:47 10 A. Fairly close to the enfrance. 13:54:48
11 information, it's privileged, and you don't have 11 Q. Didyou talk to her actually in front of
12 to answer that question. 12 Gibson's Bakery?
13 Q. Are you poing to testify about what you 13 A. Tt might be slighily to the east.
14 said to Dr. Raimondo? 14 Q. Okay. So I'm bad with directions, so if
15 MR. KESLAR: He's — he is not a party 13:37:58 15 you're looking at Gibson's Bakery, would thatbe ~ 13:55:04
16 fo this lawsuit. He's not planning on - there's 16 1o the left or to the right?
17 1o reason for him to be testifying at this point 17 A. Tothelelt.
18 as he's not a party to this lawsuit, It's an 18 Q. Okay. And how long did your
19 improper question. It calls for potentially 19 conversation with her last?
20 legal conclusions and I'm going to instruct you 13:38:12 20 MR. KESLAR: That's undisclosed 13:55:19
21 not to answer that, either. 21 information. lireally invades the reporter’s
22 Q. What did you say to Dr. Raimondo? 22 state of mind. I calls for information
23 MR. KESLAR: Asked and answered, but to 23 protected by the reporter's privilege.
z4 the extent you have a different answer, go ahead. 24 I'm going to instruct you not to answer.
25 THE WITNESS: I'msorry. Canyourepeat  13:38:25 25 Q. Can you describe for me how you came 13:55:33
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i
1 into having a conversation with Dr. Raimondo? 1 A.  Or slightly to the east. L'
2 MR. KESLAR: To the extent - 'm going 2 Q. Orslightly to the east, correct? 2;
3 to object just to the extent it calls for 3 A Yes. ;
1 anything that was said, which I think is 4 Q. You were taking pictures, correct? i
5 privileged information. 13:55:56 5 A, Yes. 13:58:12 3
6 To the extent it calls for your specific & Q. Meredith Raimondo approached you, i
1 conduct, you can answer, but I'm going to 7 correct? .
8 instruct you not to answer beyond that. 8 A Yes.
9 A.  Would you mind repeating the question? 9 Q. And she stood in front of you blocking i
10 Q. We'll ask our madam court reporter to 13:56:03 10 your ability to take pictures, correct? 13:58:21
11 repeat it. 11 A Yes.
12 (Record read.) 12 Q. What happened next?
13 A, Yes. 13 A. Imoved slightly to attempt to take more
14 Q. Okay. What happened? 14 photos.
15 A. She approached me. 13:56:18 i Q. Okay. Now, which way did you move 13:58:33
16 Q. Um-hum. How did she approach you? 16 slightly to try to take more pictures?
17 A She walked up to me and stood directly 17 A.  Around her.
18 in front of me where T was shooting photos. 18 Q. Did you move to her right or to her f
19 Q. Okay. So you were using your camera to 19 left? "
20 photograph the demonstrations? 13:56:41 20 A Idon't recall. 13:58:46 g
21 A Yes, 21 Q. And how far around her did you move? [
22 Q. And she walked up to you, correct? 22 A, Acouple of feet,
23 A. In front of me, yes. 23 Q. Acouple of feet. By the way, what was ;
24 Q. Infront of you. When she walked in 24 Meredith Raimondo wearing that day? f
25 front of you, how far away was she from you? 13:56:49 25 A. Tdon' recall. 13:58:56 ]
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1 A. Directly, so as to block the shots. 1 Q. Do you recall what shoes she had on? '
2 Q. Olay. In terms of inches or feet, how 2 A No. !
3 far away was she? 3 Q. Do you recall anything about her
1 A, Feet, 4 clothes? :
5 Q. Feet. Okay. How many fect? 13:57:05 5 A. No. 13:59:05 |
6 A.  Again, pure speculation. 6 Q. Okay. Did she have a backpack with her? i
7 Q. Okay. 7 A. Idon'tknow. |
8 A.  Maybe two. 8 Q. Did she have anything in her hands?
8 Q. When she walked in front of you, did you 9 A. 1don't know.
10 have the camera to your face or was it in your 13:57:18 10 Q. How would you describe her face? 13:59:18
11 hands or by your side? 11 A, Tm unclear what you're asking.
iz A. Tomy face. 12 Q. Sure. Did she — was she a blonde ora
13 Q. Okay. So the camera was up to your face 13 brunette or a redhead or something else?
14 and she approached you. What happened next? 14 A. You mean the hair on her head?
15 MR. KESLAR: And justto the extent that ~ 13:57:40 15 Q. Yes. Okay. Can you describe her —~ 13:59:47
le it's such a broad question, if it calls for you ig well, I'll restate the question, too, yes. So i
17 to provide any information about what might have 17 strike that. A
18 been said to you or what you said, we're 18 Can you describe her physical
19 asserting privilege on that and Il instruct you 19 appearance?
20 not to answer, not to answer the question, 13:57:50 20 A, She's a white female of approximaie 13:59:58
21 because it's stated so broadiy. 21 middle age. Brown hair.
22 So don't answer the question. 22 Q. What do you consider to be middle age? i
23 MR. HOLMAN: The question is not broad. 23 A Anywhere between 30 and 60.
24 Q. So you've testified that you were in 24 Q. Does she wear glasses? Z‘
25 front of Gibson's Bakery, correct? 13:58:04 25 A. Dve seen pictures of her with glasses. 14:00:17 ;
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1 I'm unclear of whether she was wearing them at 1 You don't have to answer that question.
2 the time. 2 Q. Did Dr. Raimondo say anything to you as ,
3 Q. Okay. What was her height? 3 she approached you and blocked your view the i
4 A. Shorter than me. 4 first time?
5 Q. How tall are you? 14:00:34 5 MR. KESLAR: Same objection. 14:02:38
6 A. Five foot ten, five foot eleven, 6 I'm going to instruct you not to answer,
7 somewhere in that range, 7 Q. Did Dr. Raimondo say anything to you
8 Q. About how much shorter than you is she? 8 when she blocked your view a second time?
g A.  Ahead or so, [ believe. 9 MR. KESLAR: Same cbiection.
10 Q. And what doyou considertobeaheador ~ 14:00:47 10 Same instruction. Do not answer. 14:02:47
11 s0? 11 Q. Sowhen Dr. Raimondo blocked you a
12 A, (Indicating,) Maybe 18 inches, 12 12 second time, what did you do?
13 inches. 13 A. At that point in time, we had a
14 Q. Okay. So you believe that she may be 14 conversation.
15 about 18 inches shorter than you? 14:00:58 15 Q. Okay. Who spoke first? 14:03:01
16 A. 1810 12 inches shorter than me, 16 MR. KESLAR: Part of the news-gathering
17 possibly. 17 process. The question calls for privileged
18 Q. Thank you. Is her hair all brown or are 18 information.
19 thete other colors? 19 Don't answer.
20 A.  1don't know how she wears her hair. 14:01:11 20 Q. So you had a conversation with 14:03:14
21 Q. Was she wearing a coat? 21 Dr. Raimondo, correct?
22 A. Tdon'trecall 22 A. Yes, sir.
23 Q. Did she have a cell phone with her? 23 Q. Okay. Who spoke first?
24 A. I don't know what she might have had 24 MR. KESLAR: Same objection.
25 with her. 14:01:19 25 I'm going to instruct you not to answer,  14:03:22
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1 Q. Okay. So you don't know what she had 1 Q. So as part of this conversation, what
2 with her, if anything? 2 did you say to Dr. Raimondo?
3 A. Ididn't conduct any kind of questioning 3 MR. KESLAR: Again, it calls for
4 along those lines. 4 testimony that's privileged because it was part
5 Q. No, and I understand. 14:01:29 5 of the news-gathering process. 14:03:35
6 My question is when you observed her and 6 I'm going to instruct you not to answer.
7 when you interacted with her, what did she have 7 Q. As part of this conversation, did
8 on her person? 8 Dr. Raimondo speak to you?
5 A, 1don't know what she was carrying, 9 A Yes.
10 Q. Okay. So she approached you and 14:01:43 10 Q. Okay. What did Dr. Raimondo say to you?  14:03:47
11 allegedly blocked your view and then you moved o 11 MR. KESLAR: Same objection.
12 the side. What happened after that? 12 Tm going to instruct you not to answer.
13 A. She moved again to block it. 13 Q. During this conversation, did you speak
14 Q. Okay. And how did she block you the 14 to Dr. Raimondo?
15 second time? 14:01:56 15 A, Yes. 14:04:05
16 A.  Also using her body. 16 Q. Did she speak to you?
17 Q. Okay. And how close was she to you the 17 A. Yes.
18 second time she tried to block you? 18 Q. How long did this exchange lasi?
19 A, Again, within a maiter of feet. 19 MR. KESLAR: Asked and answered. 'm
20 Q. Okay. Did she say - strike that. 14:02:11 20 going to assert the same objection. It's partof  14:04:14
21 Did she say anything when she approached 21 the reporter’s privilege as the information
22 you the first time? 22 that's gathered or occurred during the process of
23 MR. KESLAR: Objection. First Amendment 23 reporting the news, and so I'm going to instruct
24 privilege. Undisclosed information on the - 24 you not to answer.
25 gathered during the news reporting process. 14:02:27 25 Q. So are you going to testify today about 14:04:26
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1 what you said to Dr. Raimondo? 1 Q. Okay. So what did you do after you
2 MR. KESLAR: So [ understand your 2 stopped conversing with Dr. Raimondo?
3 question, are you saying testify today meaning at 3 A.  Iremained on the scene and continued to
4 this deposition? 4 Teport.
5 MR. HOLMAN: Yes, yeah. 14:04:40 5 Q. Okay. Did yon continue (o take pictures  14:06:17
6 MR. KESLAR: Or do you mean at trial, 6 from the spot that you were at?
7 should that ever happen? 7 A Yes.
8 MR. HOLMAN: T'm saying today, and I'l{ 8 Q. Okay. Did you move away from 3
9 restate the question. Yeah. 9  Dr. Raimondo?
10 Q. So what did Dr. Raimondo — strike that.  14:04:43 10 A. No. 14:06:37 :
11 So what did you say to Dr. Raimondo? 11 Q. 'When your conversation with Dr. Raimondo 4
12 MR. KESLAR: Tm going to instruct you 12 stopped, did she move away from you? y
13 notto answer based on the First Amendment 13 A, Yes. d
14 privilege. 14 Q. Where did she go?
15 MR. HOLMAN: I will instruct the madam 14:04:55 15 A, Twouldn't be able to tell you. 14:06:51
le court reporter to instruct the witness to answer le I'm sorry. She did stay on the scene
17 the question 17 for quite some time.
18 THE REPORTER: Would you please answer 18 Q. Okay. Did she attempt to block your
19 the questiomn, sir? 19 view again?
20 MR. KESLAR: I'm going to instruct him 14:05:02 20 A, Is your question whether she attempted 14:07:12
21 nat to based on the first amendment privilege, 21  toblock the view after she left initially?
22 which if not asserted will be waived. 22 Q. Letme restate the question.
23 Q. What did Dr. Raimondo say to you? 23 A, Sure.
24 MR. KESLAR: Again, I'm going to 24 Q. So you've testified that initially,
25 instruct you not to answer based on the First 14:05:13 25 Dr. Raimondo approached you and blocked your view  14:07:27
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1 Amendment privilege. It's undisclosed 1 as you were taking pictures, correct?
2 information gathered during the news reporter — 2 A Yes.
3 reporting process. 3 Q. You've elso testified that you moved
4 MR. HOLMAN: T'm going to direct the 4 several feet away, and that in response, she
5 court reporter to direct the witness to answer 14:05:21 5 moved several feet away to block your view a 14:07:40
6 the question. & second time, correct?
7 THE REPORTER: Sir, would you please 7 A Yes.
8 answer the guestion. 8 Q. So my question simply is did Meredith
9 MR. KESLAR: And again, I'm going to S Raimondo that day attempt to block your view a
10 instruct you not to answer based on your First 14:05:28 10 third time? 14:07:54
11 Amendment privilege, which if not asserted would 11 A. She didn't attempt to use her body to do
12 be waived. 12 it, no.
13 Q. So at some point, did your conversation 13 Q. Did she attempt to usc anything to block
14 with Dr. Raimondo end? 14 your view?
15 A, Yes. 14:05:42 15 A. She aftempted to argue that we should 14:08:06
16 Q. How did it end? 16 not be taking photos.
17 A. I'm unclear what you're asking. 17 Q. So when did she say that you should not
18 (). Okay. So it's your testimony today that 18 be taking photos?
19 you had a conversation with Dr. Raimondo, 19 A. During the conversation that we had
20 correct? 14:05:55 20 after she attempted to block my view. 14:08:26
21 A. Yes, sir. 21 Q. Okay. So during your conversation with
22 Q. [ presume, correct me if 'm wrong, but 22 her where she was trying to block your view, she
23 at some point, you stopped conversing with her, 23 said that you should not be taking pictures?
24 correct? 24 A, Yes, sir,
25 A, Yes, sir. 14:06:05 25 Q. What exactly did she say? 14:08:41
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1 MR, KESLAR; I would instruct you only 1 Q. Okay. Is there any reason why you would
2 to answer to the extent that the question 2 not be able to recall today whether you had more
3 pertains o exactly the staternent you just made. 3 than one contact with Dr. Raimondo on November
4 Anything about — otherwise about your 4 10, 20167
5 conversation, I'm going to instruct you not io 14:08:59 5 A. Isthere any reason — Im somy. Can 14:11:41
6 answer that question. 6 you ask the question again?
7 A. She argued that we didn't have the right 7 Q. Sure. So you don't know if you spoke to
8 to take photos of the protest. 8 Dr. Raimondo a second time that day, correct?
9 Q. Okay. What did she say exactly? 9 A.  1don't recall speaking to her that day,
10 A. Tdon't know. 14:09:20 10 no. 14:11:52
11 Q. Can you paraphrase what she said? 11 Q. Okay.
1z MR. KESLAR: And I would object on the 12 A, Again.
13 basis of the First Amendment privilege to 13 Q. After your first conversation, did
14 anything beyond what you already testified to. 14 Dr. Raimondo attempt to block your view again?
15 So I would instruct you not to answer it to the 14:09:35 15 A. Tm sorry. One more time? 14:12:04
16 extent that it exceeds what you've already 16 Q. Sure. You've testified about your
17 testified to. 17 conversation with Dr. Raimondo, correct?
18 Q. Isthere anything you can add about her 18 A, Yes.
15 alleged statement that you should not be taking 19 Q. And1should probably say you have
20 photos? 14:09:47 20 testified in part to your conversation and you 14:12:13
21 MR. KESLAR: T'm going to instruct you 21 have not testified in full based upon the
2z not to answer that question based on the First 22 assertion of privilege.
23 Amendment privilege. 23 So my question is after Dr. Raimondo
24 MR, HOLMAN: Okay. Would you instruct 24 allegedly blocked your view during that
25 the witness to answer the question? 14:10:01 25 convetsation, did she attempt to do so again 14:12:29
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1 THE REPORTER: Sir, would you please 1 later on during the day?
2 answer the question? 2 A, No.
3 MR. KESLAR: And I'm going to instruct 3 Q. Okay. Did you use any profanity with
4 you not to answer the question based on the First 4 Dr. Raimondo?
5 Amendment privilege, which if not asserted would ~ 14:10:09 5 MR. KESLAR: Objection. That goes to 14:12:44
6 be waived. 6 the reporter's privilege. The content of his
7 Q. So on how many occasions on November 10 7 conversation with Dr. Raimondo is nondisclosed
8 did you speak to Meredith Raimondo? 8 and it is a First Amendment privilege for that.
9 A. Once. 9 I'm going to instruct you not to answet.
10 Q. Okay. And thai one occasion is the 14:10:31 1c Q. Did you call Dr. Raimondo any names? 14:12:56
11 discussion that you've just described in part, 11 MR. KESLAR: Same objection,
12 correct? 12 Same instruction not to answer.
13 A, That is part of i, yes. 13 Q. Did Dr. Raimondo use any profanity with
14 Q. Okay. Is there another part of it? 14 you?
15 A. The conversation exceeded that, yes. 14:10:46 15 MR. KESLAR: Same objection. 14:13:05
16 Q. Okay. Gotit, And you are unwilling to 16 Same instruction not to answer.
17 testify about any more of that conversation? 17 Q. Did Dr. Raimondo call you any names?
18 MR, KESLAR: T'm going to instruct you 18 MR. KESLAR: Same instruction — same
19 not to answer based on the privilege that T've 19 instruction not to answer. Same objection,
20 asserted for you today and the instructions Tve ~ 14:11:03 20 €XCcuse me. 14:13:11
21 given you not to answer. 21 Same instruction not to answer.
22 Q. Did you have any other contact of any 22 Q. Did you touch Dr. Raimondo?
23 kind with Meredith Raimondo after your 23 A. Not to my recollection, no.
24 conversation with her? 24 Q. Okay. Did you assault Dr. Raimondo?
25 A, Idont recall any, no. 14:11:29 25 MR. KESLAR: Objection to the extentit — 14:13:27
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1 calls for a legal conclusion, which he's not 1 more students?
2 qualified to provide. 2 A.  The behavior of the students was |
3 Q. Do you know what an assault is? 3 confrontational. I wouldn't say that I was in & [
4 A,  Tkoow that there's a legal definition 4 one-on-one confrontation with anyoue.
5 and a colloquial definition. 14:13:39 5 Q. Okay. Would you say that they were ina  14:15:46 g
6 Q. Okay. What's the colloquial definition? 6 confrontation with you? J
7 A To beat someone. 7 A, Twould say that their behavior was
8 Q. Okay. Did you assault Dr. Raimondo? B confrontational to everyone with a camera
9 A. No. 9 especially. }
10 Q. Okay. Did Dr. Raimondo touch you? 14:13:48 10 Q. Okay. So1want to focus like a laser 14:15:53
11 A. Idon't recall whether she did. 11 beam on that moment when Dr. Raimondo approached ‘
12 Q. Okay. If she did touch you, that's 12 you, okay? 4
13 something you would remember, right? 13 A.  Allright. !
14 A, Not necessarily. 14 Q. 1 want to exclude every other moment. :
15 Q. Okay. Ifshe touched you during the 14:14:01 15 But let's focus on that moment when Dr. Raimondo  14:16:04 FJ
16 course of this conversation, would that have been 16 approached you, okay? :'
17 offensive to you? 17 A, Yes, sir.
14 A. Likely not. 18 Q. What was going on? r
19 Q. Okay. Did Dr. Raimondo assault you? 19 A. The crowd was very, very upset. By the i
20 A. No. 14:14:14 20 crowd, I mean the protestors, They were yelling  14:16:13 d
21 Q. Did you comtact the police because of 21 and screaming and they were extremely unhappy
22 anything that was said or occurred during your 22 that the camera was there.
23 conversation with Dr. Raimondo? 23 Q. Was that unhappiness directed to you? 1
24 MR. KESLAR; Objection. It goes to the 24 A, Yes. 4
25 reporting process, what he may have or may have 14:14:26 25 Q. Okay. At that moment when Dr, Raimondo 14:16:25 |
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1 not done during his reporting on this incident, 1 approached you, how many individuals were
2 so Im going to instruet you not to answer to the 2 expressing their unhappiness with your taking
3 extent it's nondisclosed in your news articles. 3 pictures?
4 Il insiruct you not to answer, 4 A. Many. ;
5 Q. Did you threaten Dr. Raimondo in any 14:14:40 5 Q. Many? Could you estimate the number for ~ 14:16:39 i
6 way? 6  me?
7 MR. KESLAR: Objection. First Amendment 7 A, No. i
8 privilege. B Q. Okay. Were there a thousand people
9 TI'm going to instruct you not to answer. 9 confronting you?
10 (3. Did Dr. Raimondo threaten you in any 14:14:47 10 A No. 14:16:49 ]
11 way? 11 Q. Okay. Ten? IE
12 MR. KESLAR: Objection. First Amendment 12 A, Atleast. ]
13 privilege. 13 Q. Okay. Again, at the moment that :
14 I'm going to instruct you not to answer. 14 Dr. Raimondo was approaching you, what were they f
15 Q. So at the time that Dr. Raimondo first 14:14:55 15 saying to you? 14:17.01 !
16  approached you, you were involvedin a 16 MR. KESLAR: Objection. First Amendment
17 confrontation with one or more of the 17 privilege. Reporting privilege. i
18 demonstrators; is that true? 18 You don't have to answer that. i
19 A.  Can you tell me what you're thinking of? 19 Q. AsDr. Raimondo approached you and the I
20 Q. Sure. I'l restate the question. 14:15:19 20 studenis were confronting you, what did you say 14:17:10
21 So you've testified that Dr. Raimondo 21 to them?
22 approached you, corect? 22 MR. KESLAR: Same objection.
23 A, Yes. 23 You don't have to answer that. Under
24 Q. At that time, were you involved in a 24 the First Amendment.
25 discussion or even a confrontation with one or 14:15:29 25 Q. Did you call the police that day? 14:17:18
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1 MR. KESLAR: Again, same objection. To 1 Q. Okay. Did anyone spit at you?
2 the extent it calls for his reporting on this 2 A.  Yes, there were a couple people who spit 1
3 incident, methods he may or may not have used in 3 at — in my direction, r,
1 gathering news information, I'm asserting First 4 Q. Okay. Were they spitting at you?
5 Amendment privitege and instructing you not to 14:17:34 5 A. Iwould assume. It was in my direction.  14:19:51 [i
6 answer. 6 Q). Okay. How many people spat at you? 3
7 Q. Did any of the protestors threaten you 7 A. Itsunclear. g
8  with bodily harm? 8 Q. Are we talking about more than one? :
9 A Yes. 9 A Yes.

10 Q. Okay. What was the threat? 14:17:44 10 Q. You've testified that there were 250 14:20:04

11 A. General threats coming from various 11 people that made up this group when you initially

12 students. 12 arrived. Did all 250 people spit af you?

13 Q. Okay. What's a general threat? Or 13 MR. KESLAR: Il object just as a

14 strike that. 14 mischaracterization of the amount of people

15 What precisely did the protestors say in ~ 14:17:56 15 there, 14:20:20

16 threatening you? 16 To the extent you can answer, go ahead.

17 MR. KESLAR: T'm going to assert a First 17 A, Everyone present did not spit at me, no.

18 Amendment privilege on the precise language used 18 Q. Okay, Can you estimate for me, because

19 as it was undisclosed information not included in 19 you were there and I wasn't, how many individuals

20 his reporting on this incident. Thus, it carries  14:18:17 20 spat in your direction, to use your phrase? 14:20:30

21 with it a First Amendment privilege. 21 A. Three or four.

22 So I'm going to instruct you not to 22 Q). Three or four. How far away were those

23 answer. 23 individuals when they spat in your direction?

24 Q. Do you recall the specific threats that 24 A, 15 0r20 feet.

25 were made to you? 14:18:23 25 Q. Okay. So 15 or 20 feet. That's 14:20:47

Molnar Reporting Services, LLC (440) 340-6161 Molnar Reporting Services, LLC {440) 340-6161
Page 155 Page 157

1 A. No. 1 probably — using this table as a guide, can you
2 Q. Okay. Soyou don't recall verbatim the 2 estimate for me what you consider to be 15 or 20
3 threats that were directed to you, correct? 3 feet?
4 A, That's correct, sir. 4 A.  To about where Mr. Gibson is sitting.
5 Q. Can you generally describe the threats 14:18:37 5 Q). Okay. From where Mr, Gibson is sitting ~ 14:21:08
6 that you believe were directed to you? 6 there to where you're sitting?
7 MR. KESLAR: I'm going to assert a First 7 A, Yes,sir.
8 Amendment privilege on that. It's part of the 8 Q. That's approximately 15 or 20 feet?
9 reporting process. 9 A. Imay be off, but sure,

10 I'm going to instruct you not to answer.  14:19:00 10 Q. Okay. 14:21:17

11 Q. Did anyone try to take your camera away? 11 A. That's about the distance.

12 A. No. 1z MR. HOLMAN: Can the videographer, can

13 Q. Did anyone damage your camera? 13 you take a picture of where, show us where

14 A. No. 14 Mr. Gibson is, please. And then span — pan back

15 Q. Did anyone try to knock you down? 14:19:14 15 to Mr. Hawk. 14:21:29

i6 A, No, sir. 16 Q. Soit's your sworn testimony that three

17 Q. Did anyone try to assault you? 17 or four people who were 15 to 20 fect away from

18 MR. KESLAR: Objection just on the legal 18 you, or about the distance from Mr. Gibson there

19 basis of assault. [think you've established a 19 to you, spat in your direction?

ze colloguial term. 14:19:30 20 A. That's true. 14:21:56

21 Q. Sure. Let's use your colloguial 21 Q. That's a pretty big distance, don't you

22 definition. 22 think?

23 Did anyone try to assault you? 23 A, For spit to fly?

24 A, No one did exercise any physical 24 Q. Yeah.

25 violence against me. 14:19:42 25 A. Tdoubt that it was intended to actually — 14:22:04
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1 hit me. 1 perceive to be confrontational toward you,
2 Q. Oh, okay. Did anyone say anything to 2 correct?
3 you as they were spitting at you? 3 A, Yes, sir.
4 MR. KESLAR: Objection. First Amendment 4 Q. Do you know why those students were
5 privilege. 14:22:16 5 acting in such a manner towards you? 14:24:14
6 Instruct you not to answer that. 6 MR. KESLAR: Objection. Goes to the
7 Q. Did any of these three or four people 1 editorial process and your state of mind. It'sa
B say anything to you as they spat in your 8 First Amendmett privilege, so I'm going to
9 direction? 9 instruct you not to answer that question.
1C A. Yes. 14:22:30 10 Q. When you perceived these students to 14:24:27
11 Q. Okay. What did they say? 11 be — and actually, were these students or were
1z MR. KESLAR: Objection on the First 12 these protestors, do you know?
13 Amendment privilege. 13 A. Ican't speak for every single person
14 I'm poing to instruct you not to answer. 14 who was there.
15 Q. Did these individuals say anything to 14:22:36 15 Q. Okay. But let's focus again like a 14:24:38
16 you as they were spitting in your direction? 16 laser beam on the individuals who you believe
17 A, Yes. 17 were acting in a confrontational manner towards
18 Q. Okay. What did they say? 18 you.
19 MR. KESLAR: Same objection. First 19 A, Okay.
20 Amendment privilege. 14:22:50 20 Q. Okay? Do you have any knowledge as to 14:24:48
21 I'm going to instruct you not to answer, 21 whether these individuals were students or not?
22 Q. Did any of these three or four 22 A. No.
23 individuals say anything to you after they had 23 Q. Okay. Would you agree that they were
24 spat in your direction? 24 demonstrators that day?
25 A Yes. 14:22:58 25 A Yes 14:24:59
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1 Q. Okay. What did they say? 1 Q. Did the students who you thought were
2 MR. KESLAR: Same objection. First 2 being confrontational tell you in any way that
3 Amendment privilege. 3 they did not want their pictures taken?
4 I'm going to instruct you not to answer. 4 MR. KESLAR: There's a First Amendment
5 Q. Did any of these three individuals, 14:23:06 5 privilege to the response to that question, so 14:2525
6 three or four individuals — strike that, 6 I'm going to instruct you not to answer.
7 Any of these three or four individuals 7 Q. Do you have any understanding as to why
8 threaten to harm you? 8 certain protestors were acting in a
8 A, No. 9 confrontational manmer towards you?
10 Q. Did any of these three or four 14:23:23 10 MR. KESLAR: Again, to the extent that 14:25:39
11 individuals attempt to hurt you? 11 that question calls for unpublished information
12 A, No. 12 gathered in the news-reporting process, we're
13 Q. Did any of these three or four 13 asserting First Amendment privilege. I'm going
14 individuals threaten to kill you? 14 to instruct you not to answer.
15 A. No. 14:23:34 15 Q. Were you wearing your badge ideniifying 14:25:52
16 Q. Did any of these three or four 16 vourself 2s a member of the media at all time?
17 individuals threaten to take your camera? 17 A. No.
18 A. Tdon't recall 18 Q. When you arrived at the demonstration on
19 Q. Okay. Break your camera? 19 November 10, were you wearing it?
20 A.  Those specific individuals? 14:23:49 20 A, 1don't recall. 14:26:07
21 Q. Um-hum. 21 Q. Was Mr, Hutson wearing his media badge
22 A. Tdon't recall whether they did. 22 when he arrived?
23 Q. Desiroy your camera? 23 A No. 9
24 A. Again, [ don't recall. 24 Q. At some point, did you put on your i
25 Q. You've described some students who you 14:24:00 25 badge? 142620 i
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1 A, Idon'trecall. 1 A. 1 have no accurate way to answer that
2 Q. Okay. Were you wearing your media badge 2 question,
3 at any point in time on November 10, 20167 3 Q. Okay. Again, you were there, right?
4 A. Tdontrecall. 4 A, Sure.
5 Q. ' Okay. Is it your practice when you're 14:26:34 5 Q. I was not there, right? 14:28:38
6 covering an event that you believe to have some 6 A That's comect.
7 news value to actually wear a badge that 7 Q. So can you estimate for me how much time
8 identifies yourself as a member of the news 8 and -- strike that.
9 media? 9 For how long did Dr. Raimondo block your
10 MR. KESLAR: Objection. It goes to the 14:26:50 10 view the first time? 14:28:48
11 editorial process. It's a First Amendment 11 A, L don't know.
12 privilege. 12 Q. A few seconds?
13 Tl instruct you not to answer., 13 A, Until I moved, yes.
14 Q. Soto be clear, you don't remember 14 Q. Okay. So is it your swom testimony
15 whether you were wearing your badge at any time 14:26:57 15 today that when Dr. Raimondo approached you the 14:28:58
16 onNovember 10. Is that your swomn testimomny 16 first time, she blocked your view for a few
17 today? 17 seconds?
18 A Yes. 18 A Yes.
19 Q. Okay. Did you see Mr. Hutson wear his 19 Q. And a few to me means two or three
20 media badge at any time on November 10?7 14:27:08 20 seconds. Would you agree with that? 14:26:10
21 A. No. 21 A. Yesh. 1wouldn't have stood there very
22 Q. Did Meredith Raimondo touch you in any 22 long,
23 offensive way when you were talking to her? 23 Q. Okay. And then it's your sworn
24 A. No. 24 testimony that you moved and then Dr. Raimondo
25 Q. Did Meredith Raimorndo attempt to take 14:27:32 25 blocked your view a second time, correct? 14;29:19
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1 anything from you? 1 A. That's correct.
2 A.  Only opportunity. 2 Q. TFor how long did she block your view a
3 Q. Now, what does that mean? 3 second time?
4 A, Well, she deprived me of the ability to 4 A, Another few seconds.
5 take photos at first. 14:27:48 5 Q. Another few seconds. Ckay. Did you 14:29:27
6 Q. She deprived you of the ability. How 6 complain that she was blocking your view?
7 did she do that? 7 MR. KESLAR: Objection. First Amendment
8 A. By standing in front of the camera, 8 privilege.
9 Q. Okay. And for how long did she deprive 9 You dont have to answer that.
10 you of that opportunity? 14:28:01 10 Q. Did you ask Dr. Raimondo any questions? 14:29:40
11 A.  Until I moved. 11 A Yes.
12 Q. Okay, How much time are we talking 12 Q. Okay. What did you ask Dr. Raimondo?
13 about? 13 MR. KESLAR: First Amendment privilege.
14 A, That she was directly in front of the 14 T'm going to instruct you not to answer
15 lens? 14:28:09 15 that question. 14:29:52
16 Q. Um-hum. 16 Q. What did Dr. Raimondo say in response to
17 A. A few seconds until I moved. 17 those questions?
18 Q. Okay. So when she first approached you, 18 MR. KESLAR: Again, the First Amendment
19 she says, according to you — strike that. 19 privilege.
240 When she first approached you, it's your  14:28:18 20 I'm poing to instruct you not to answer 14:29:58
21 testimony that she blocked your view once and 21 those questions.
22 then a second time, correct? 22 Q. Did you receive anything in writing from
23 A, Yes. 23 Dr. Raimondo?
24 Q. Sowhen Dr. Raimondo blocked your view 24 A, Yes.
25 the first time, how many seconds did that last? 14:28:28 25 MR. HOLMAN: Okay. Let's take a short 14:30:13
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1 break. 1 think we've lost Dr. Raimondo? 1 taking pictures of Mr. Hawk and Dr. Raimondo is
2 MS. CROCKER: Yes. 2 not only proper, but obviously very relevant
3 MR. HOLMAN: We've lost Dr. Raimondo. 3 today.
4 Okay. We're going to take a quick break, please. 4 MR. KESLAR: Mr, Holman, just since you
5 VIDEOGRAPHER: Off the record, 2:29. 14:30:19 5 just gave a dissertation for the record, I'd like ~ 14:55:59
6 (Recess taken.) 6 to do so as well. First, this e-mail, I think
7 VIDEOGRAPHER: Onthe record, 2:50. 7 it's totally improper in the middle of this
] MR. HOLMAN: We are back onthe record. 8 deposition for you to be quoting portions of this
9 Q. So Mr, Hawk, when you were talking to 9 e-mail that I had with a colleague of yours. To
10 Dr. Raimondo, do you know whether or not there 14;50:46 10 the extent that you're going to claim that this 14:56:08
11 were people taking pictures of you two? il e-mail constiiutes a waiver of any privilege, 1
12 MR. KESLAR: Objection. State of mind. 12 also think that's improper becanse the privilege
13 Editorial process. First Amendment privilege. 13 is Mr. Hawk's to waive and not mine to waive for
14 I instruct you not to answer. 14 him.
15 MR. HOLMAN: Tdon't understand. What's 14:51:13 15 1 also think that the question that 14:56:19
16 the editorial part of this and what's the state 16 you're asking regards only Ohio Shield Law and it
17 of mind? T'm just asking for him to state 17 doesn't concern the First Amendrent privilege,
18 whether or not a certain fact took place. Were 18 which is much broader ihan the Ohio Shield Law.
19 there people taking pictures of him and 19 The Ohio Shield Law concerns sources of
20 Dr. Raimondo? 14:51:30 20 information, not -- which there's a lot more that ~ 14:56:33
21 MR, KESLAR: The way the question was 21 the First Amendment and the Ohio Constitution
22 phrased, you asked him for his state of mind. 22 protects than just sources of information, which
23 You asked for what he might know or might not 23 is protected by Chio Shield Law.
24 know. Nore of thai was published in the news 24 So to the extent that you're arguing
25 articles. 14:51:40 25 that through this e-mail, that I'm somehow making  14:56:46
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1 MR, HOLMAN: Where are the exhibits, 1 an improper objection, I would respectfully
2 Exhibits 1 and 27 Here's 2. Okay. Thank you. 2 disagree. 1 think your question did not ask for
3 THE REPORTER: I'm sorry. Canwe take a 3 what Mr, Hawk saw, but rather what he knows. And
4 brief break? My computer just froze. 4 so I would draw a distinction there because it
5 MR. HOLMAN: No apology. No, of course, 5 calls for information he might have learned from  14:57:02
6 VIDEOGRAPHER: Off the record, 2:52. 6 somebody else as opposed to what he personally
7 (Discussion off record.) 7 Saw.
9 VIDEQGRAPHER: On the record, 2:52. 8 MR. HOLMAN: Well, you know, I think
9 MR. HOLMAN: Would you read back my 9 that it's entirely proper to rely upon the e-mail
10 question, please. 14:53:29 10 and communications that you and Mr. Snyder 14:57:14
11 (Record read.) 11 exchanged, because obviously, the point of you
12 MR. HOLMAN: Okay. For the record here, 12 two talking was to come to some understanding on
13 I think the objection is respectfully misplaced. 13 the scope, the proper scope of the examination
14 I want to read an e-mail, Mr. Keslar, from you to 14 and the proper assertion of the privilege. And
15 Mr. Smyder dated Monday, April 16, 2018. The 14:54:53 15 here, you know, again, you state verbatim that 14:57:31
16 e-mail is attached to Exhibit 1, and again, this 18 there are o issues essentially with us asking
17 is an e-mail from you to Mr. Snyder, and it says, 17 questions about Mr. Hawk's personal observations,
18 quote, "I generally do not disagree with your 18 and that’s all 'm asking is for him to share
19 understanding of Ohio's Shield Law, in that 19 with us his persopal observations. Se I'll
20 Mr. Hawk's personal observations related to the 14:55:20 20 restate the question. 14:57:49
21 alleged shoplifting incident and public 21 Q. When you were talking to Dr. Raimondo,
22 demonstrations are subject to deposition 22 did you observe people taking your picture?
23 questioning." 23 A. 1don't recell seeing anyone take my
24 So setting aside what the law says, I 24 picture.
25 think the question about whether people were 14:55:40 25 Q. Okay. Asyou were at the event that 14:58:03
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1 entire day, did you observe people taking your 1 hand you anything?
2 picture? 2 A, Yes.
3 A. Idon't recall seeing anyone taking my 3 Q. Okay. What?
4 picture, . 4 A. She handed me a flyer.
5 Q. Okay. Did David Gibson take your 14:58:15 5 Q. What kind of flyer? 15:00:50
6 picture that day? 6 A. A fiyer that insinuated that Gibson's
7 A. Thaveno way of knowing that. 7 Bakery was a racist institution.
8 Q. Okay. What about Allyn D. Gibson? 8 Q. Do yourecall any of the exact words
9 A. Talso have no way of knowing that. 9 that appeared on the flyer?
10 Q. What about Allyn W. Gibson? 14:58:26 10 A. Racist was one of them. 15:01:12
11 A. lalso have no way of knowing that., 11 Q. Are there any other words that you
12 Q. You took pictures that day, correct? 12 recall specifically seeing on the flyer?
13 A. Yes. 13 A. Tdon't recall any specific passages of
14 Q. Okay. Did your colleague take pictures? 14 the flyer, no.
15 A. No. 14:58:39 15 Q. Can you describe the size of this flyer?  15:01:26
16 Q. Okay. What kind of camera do you shoot 16 A. [believe it was eight and a half by
17 with? 17 eleven.
18 A Usually, it's a Nikon D70. 18 Q. Was it a color or black-and-white flyer?
15 Q. Okay. What kind of lens do you carry? 19 A. Idon't recall off the top of my head.
20 A, General kit lenses and a zoom. 14:58:50 20 Q. Did you ask Dr. Raimondo for the flyer? 15:01:54
21 Q. Imsomy. General -- 21 MR. KESLAR: Objection. First Amendment
2z A, A35to 70 millimeter lens as well asa 22 privilege on the same basis previous —
23 zoom lens. 23 previously stated. Reporter's privilege.
24 Q. Okay. What's the zoom capacity? 24 You don't have to answer that question.
25 A. Tthink it's 180. Td have to look at 14:59:04 25 Q. Did you ask Dr. Raimendo about the 15:02:16
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1 the lens. 1 student protest?
2 Q. Isthat the — is that the end focal 2 MR. KESLAR: Same objection.
3 length of the lens? 3 I'm going to instruct you not to answer.
4 A Yes. 4 Q. Did you ask Dr. Raimondo why the
5 Q. Okay. Isita70to 1807 14:5%:12 5 students were protesting? 15:02:31
6 A. Tbelieve so. o MR. KESLAR: Same objection.
7 Q. What's the aperture of the 30 to 70 zoom 7 I'm going to instruct you not to answer.
8 that you use? 8 Q. Did you ask Dr. Raimondo about the
9 A. Tt depends on what setting you're using. 9 purpose of the student protests?
10 Q. Sure. What's the widest aperture? 14:59:23 10 MR. KESL.AR: Same objection. 15:02:42
11 A. Thonestly wouldn't look — or know 11 I'm going to insiruct you not to answer.
12 without looking at the specs. 12 Q. From where did Dr. Raimondo get this
13 Q. Okay. What's the widest aperture of the 13 flyer?
14 zoom that has a capacity up to 1807 14 MR. KESLAR: Objection. Calls for
15 A. For — I don't know. 14:59:37 15 information gathered during the reporting process ~ 15:03:09
16 Q. Okay. So before the break, we were 16 not including in his news articles, so it carries
17 talking about your coniact with Dr. Raimondo. 17 with it a First Amendment privilege, reporter's
18 Strike that, please. 18 privilege, so I'm going to instruct you not to
19 Allright. So when you were talking to 19 answer.
20 Dr. Raimondo, did you ask her any questions? 15:00:20 20 Q. Did Dr. Raimondo pull this flyer outof ~ 15:03:21
21 MR. KESLAR: Objection. First Amendment 21 her pocket?
22 privilege. 22 A. No.
23 T'm going to instruct you not to answer 23 Q. Where was it?
24 that. And asked and answered. 24 MRBE. KESLAR: Again, I'm going to
25 Q. When you talked to Dr. Raimondo, did she ~ 15:00:35 25 instruct you not to answer based on the 15:03:38
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1 reporter's privilege as I've previously stated. 1 how close or far away was she from you?
2 Q. So ifDr. Raimondo did not pull it out 2 A Thave no way of accurately measuring
3 of her pocket, where was it immediately before 3 that.
4 she handed it to you? 4 Q. Okay. Canyou estimate for me the
5 MR. KESLAR: On the same basis of 15:03:53 5 distance that she stood from you when she handed ~ 15:06:06
6 privilege, I'm poing to instruct you not to 6 you this flyer?
7 answer. 7 A, Acouple of feet.
g Q. DidDr. Raimendo have more than one copy 8 Q. A couple of feet. When she was standing
9 of this flyer on her? 9 a few feet away from you, did you feel that she
10 A. Notto my knowledge. 15:04:12 10 was invading your personal space? 15:06:17
11 Q. Okay. Did Dr. Raimondo tell you that an 11 A, No.
12 Obetlin student had given her the flyer? 12 Q. Are you aware of people taking pictures
13 MR. KESLAR: Objection. First Amendment 13 when Dr. Raimondo handed you the flyer?
14 privilege. 14 MR, KESLAR: Same objection that I made
15 I'm going to instruct you not to answer.  15:04:25 15 previously, because it calls for information he 15:06:39
16 Q. Did Dr. Raimondo tell you that the flyer 16 might have gathered from other previously
17 described why the students were protesting? 17 undisclosed sources as currently phrased.
18 MR. KESLAR: Same cbjection. 18 So I'm going to instruct you not to
19 Same instruction. Do not answer. 19 answer.
20 Q. Did Dr. Raimondo tell you that you could  15:04:39 20 Q. Did you personally observe individuals 15:06:49
21 have the flyer if you wanted it? 21 taking your picture as you were talking to
22 MR. KESLAR: Same objection. 22 Dr. Raimondo?
23 Same instruction. Do not answer. 23 A. No.
24 (. Did Dr. Raimondo make clear to you that 24 Q. Did you personally observe individuals
25 she was not speaking on behalf of the Oberlin 15:04:54 25 taking your picture as Dr, Raimondo handed you 15:07:03
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1 students? 1 the flyer?
2 MR. KESLAR: Same objection. 2 A. No.
3 I'm going to instruct you not to answer. 3 Q. Soyou were given this flyer by
4 Q. So what did Dr. Raimondo say to you as 1 Dr. Raimondo, correct?
5 she handed you the flyer? 15:05:06 5 A, Yes. 15:07:16
6 MR. KESLAR: Same objection. First & Q. Did you read it?
7 Amendment privilege. 7 A, Yes.
g I'm instructing you not to answer. 8 Q. Okay. Did you read the entire flyer?
9 Q. Did you take the flyer? 9 A, Yes.
10 A, Yes. 15:05:15 10 Q. Okay. Do you recall any specific words 15:07:26
11 Q. Okay. Which hand did you use to accept 11 that were contained on the flyer?
12 the flyer? 12 A Yes.
13 A. 1have no way of knowing that for sure. 13 Q. Okay. What words?
14 Q. Are you right-handed or lefi-handed? 14 A, ltindicated thet Gibson's is a racist
15 A. T'mright-handed. 150532 15 establishment. 15:07:42
16 Q. Okay. Does that mean you write with 16 Q. So which of those words appeared on the
17 your right hand? 17 flyer?
18 A. Yes, Ldo. 18 A. T'm not able to give you the verbatim
19 Q. Do you use your right hand more than 19 wording of the flyer.
20 your left hand in terms of normal day-to-day 15:05:40 20 Q. Okay. Can you pive me any verbatim or 15:07:54
21 living activities? 21 any quotations from the flyer?
22 A, Yes, Ido. 22 A. Not off the top of my head without a
23 Q. Okay. Sowhen Dr. Raimondo handed you 23 source document, no.
24 this flower — flyer — strike that. 24 Q. By "asource document," are you talking
25 When Dr. Raimondo handed you this fiyer,  15:05:52 25 about the actual flyer itself? 15:08:06
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1 A. Ifyou gave me the flyer, I could read 1 camera.
2 it. Yes, sir. 2 Q. Do you believe that in her capacity as
3 Q. Okay. But my question is, without the 3 dean of students at Oberlin College she acted
4 flyer in hand, you don't recall specifically any 4 appropriately?
5 of the words that the flyer used; is that 15:08:16 5 MR. KESLAR: Objection. Goes to state 15:10:56
6 correct? [ of mind, editorial process, First Amendment
7 A, Yes. 7 privilege.
8 Q. Did you read every senfence of the 8 T'm going to instruct you not to answer
9 flyer? 9 that.
10 A, Yes. 15:08:27 10 Q. Didyou tell Dr. Raimondo to stop 15:11:02
11 Q. Did Dr. Raimondo allow you to read the 11 blocking your view?
12 flyer? 12 MR. KESLAR: Again, what you said during
13 A, Yes. 13 that conversation is protected by the First
14 Q. What did you do after reading the flyer? 14 Amendment privilege, so I'm going to instruct you
15 A. Could you be more specific? 15:08:50 15 not to answer. 15:11:18
16 Q. Sure. Soyou've testified that 16 Q. Did you tell Dr, Raimondo that you did
17 Dr. Raimondo gave you the flyer, correct? 17 not want to speak to her?
18 A, Yes, sir. 18 MR. KESLAR: The question calls for
19 Q. Then you read it, correct? 19 First Amendment privilege information, so I'm
20 A, Yes, sir. 15:09:05 20 going to instruct you not to anSwer. 15:11:29
21 Q. So after reading the flyer, what 21 Q. Did you tell Dr. Raimondo that she was
22 happened next? 22 interfering with your attempt to do your job as
23 A. Idonf recall the order of events. 23 an editor?
24 Q. Did you put the flyer in your pocket? 24 MR. KESLAR: Same objection.
25 A. Tdon'tknow. 15:09:23 25 Instruct you not to answer. 15:11:40
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1 Q. Did you tear up the flyer? 1 Q. Did you tell Dr. Raimondo that she was
2 A. No, sir. 2 frustrating your efforts to cover a newsworthy
3 Q). Didyou give the flyer to someone else? 3 event?
4 MR. KESLAR: Objection. That calls for 4 MR, KESLAR: Same objection.
5 two privileges, both the reporter’s privilegeand ~ 15:09:39 5 Instruct you not to answer. 15:11:52
6 potentially the editorial process privilege as to 6 Q. Have you seen any pictures of you and
7 what he did with the information that he gathered 7 Dr. Raimondo?
8 during a news-gathering process. It's a First 8 A. No.
9 Amendment privilege. 9 Q. Have you seen any video of you and
10 I instruct you not to answer that one, 15:09:51 10 Dr. Raimondo? 15:12:13
11 Q. Did you write on the flyer? 11 A. No.
12 A. Idon'trecall doing so. 12 Q. Do you know where that flyer is today
13 Q. So how long after you received this 13 that you were handed by Dr. Raimondo?
14 flyer did you end your conversation with 14 MR. KESLAR: Objection. Goes to the
15 Dr. Raimondo? 15:10:06 15 editorial process, what might have beendone with ~ 15:12:36
16 A, Ashort time. 16 source information,
17 Q. What do you consider to be a short time? 17 So I'm going to instruct you ot io
18 A. A few minutes. 18 answer that based on your First Amendment
19 Q. Okay. In your interaction with 19 privilege.
20 Dr. Raimondo, was she polite? 15:10:28 20 Q. So other than the fact that Dr. Raimondo ~ 15:12:45
21 A.  With the exception of blocking the 21 twice blocked your view with her body, you don't
22 camera. 22 take exception with how she conducted herself; is
23 Q. Okay. Do you believe that Dr. Raimondo 23 that correct?
24 was professional? 24 MR. KESLAR: Objection. That goes to
25 A. Apain, with the exception of blockingmy ~ 15:10:44 25 the state of mind. It goes to broader thanjust  15:12:59
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1 his observations that day. It goes to his state 1 A Yes.
2 of mind as an editor, and so I'm going to 2 Q. How well do you know Bruce Bishop?
3 instruct him not to answer based on his First 3 A, Notwell,
4 Amendment privilege. 4 Q. Okay. You're not friends with him?
5 Q. Did you call the police on Dr. Raimondo? ~ 15:13:16 5 A No. 15:1537
6 A. No. 6 Q. Okay. Have you ever socialized with
7 Q. As she was talking to you, did you 1 him?
8 believe that she possessed a First Amendment 8 A.  What do you mean by socialize?
g right? 9 Q. Have you ever had dinner with him?
10 MR. KESLAR: Objection to what he 15:13:31 10 A, No. 15:15:48
11 believed. Within the editorial process, his 11 Q. Had adrink?
12 state of mind is protected by the First 1z A, Possibly,
13 Amendment. 13 Q. Gone to a baseball game?
14 So I'll instruct you not to answet. 14 A.  Also possible, but [ don't know for
15 Q. So again, we've spent some time talking 15:13:41 15 sure. 15:16:09
16 about all the events that took place on Thursday, 16 Q. Basketball game?
17 November 10th, correct? 17 A. Notto my knowledge.
iB A, Yes, sir. 18 Q. Foofball game?
19 Q. Do you recall anything else that you 19 A. Not to my knowledge.
20 personally observed when you were at the 15:13:52 20 Q. DBreakfast? 15:16:18
21 demonstration on November 10th? 21 A. No.
22 MR. KESLAR: T'm going to object because 22 Q. Lunch?
23 it calls for — i potentially calls for 23 A.  Ttis possible, but I don't know for
24 information that's not included within his news 24 sure.
25 articles and has also been the subject of many 15:14:06 25 Q. Did Bruce show you any of his pictures 15:16:27
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1 objections here today. 1 that he had taken on November 10th?
2 And so I'm going to instruct you not to 2 A No.
3 answer that. 3 Q. Did you two talk about the demonstration
4 Q. Did you recognize on November 10th any 4 on November 10th?
5 other members of the news media who were present  15:14:17 5 MR. KESLAR: I'm going to object based 15:16:44
6 for the demonsiration? 6 on the First Amendment privilege, and I'm going
7 MR, KESLAR: To the extent the question 7 to instruct you not to answer that.
8 calls for anybody with the Oberlin news times you 8 Q. Did you two talk about the demonstration
9 haven't previously identified, I'm going to 9 after November 10th?
10 instruct you not to answer that. To the extent 15:14:36 10 MR. KESLAR: Same objection, 50 I'm 15:16:56
11 il's somebody outside of your own editorial group 11 going to ipstruct you not to answer.
12 of people, you can answer that question. 12 Q. Other than Bruce Bishop, did you
13 A, Yes. 13 personally observe other members of the media
14 Q. Okay. Who did you personally observe? 14 present at the demonstration on November 10th?
15 A, DBruce Bishop. 15:14:49 15 A, No. 15:17:12
16 Q. BJIS-H-0-P? 16 Q. Was there someone from the media
17 A, Thbelieve that's how he spells it. 17 live-streaming the event?
18 Q. Okay. Who is he? 18 A. Tdontknow,
19 A. Heis a photographer for the Chronicle 19 Q. Can you describe for me the racial
20 Telegram. 15:15:05 20 composition of the demonstrators on November 107 15:17:33
21 Q. Do you know for how long he's been with 21 A, Tt was mixed.
22 the Chronicle Telegram? 22 Q. Okay. Mixed in what way?
23 A No. 23 A, There were people of different races
24 Q. Do you know Bruce Bishop from seeing him 24 there.
25 out on other assignmenits and at other events? 15:15:26 25 Q. Canyou give me an estimate as to how 15:17:49
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1 you would break down the specific races of the 1 MR. KESLAR: For my edificatton, you
2 people who were present on November 10th? 2 were regarding the profanity, right?
3 A.  The composition was more diversified 3 MR. HOLMAN: Yes. Uh-huh.
4 than the City of Oberlin's population is. 1 MR. KESLAR: Okay.
5 (). What can you tell me about the diversity ~ 15:18:11 5 A.  Twouldnt be able to tell you a year 15:20:55
6 of Oberlin's city population? 6 and a half later the exact words that they used.
7 A. Ibelieve according to the last census 7 Q. So you don't recall any of the profane
B8 it was somewhere around 12 or 15 percent black, B language that they used?
9 with the vast majority being white. 9 A.  Now that you put it a separate way, 1
10 Q. Okay. So ifTunderstand your testtmony ~ 15:18:33 10 can recall several people using the F-word toward ~ 15:21:13
11 correctly, you're saying that the demonstrators 11 me, specifically.
12 were comprised of some percentage of black 12 Q. Okay. And what exactly did they say to
13 protestors that exceeded 15 percent? 13 you?
14 A Yes. 14 A. There were many people shouting many
15 Q. Okay. And the percentage of white 15:18:54 15 things. 15:21:28
16 participants as demonstrators were below the city 16 Q. Okay. What were they shouting?
17 average? 17 MR. KESLAR: To the extent that you
18 A Yes. 18 haven't already disclosed it and it hasn't been
19 Q. Was it 50/50 in terms of 50 percent 19 disclosed in a news article, 'm going to assert
20 black and 50 percent white? 15:19:12 20 a First Amendment privilege and instruct younot  15:21:40
21 A, Tdsay it was closer to 50/50 than it 21 to answer anything further.
22 was to 15/85. 22 Q. Okay. So youbelieve that there was
23 Q. Okay. 23 profanity directed to you, correct?
24 A.  And there were people of other races 24 A, Yes, sir.
25 there as well, Or, I'm sorry, ethnicities. 15:19:27 25 Q. Canyou identify what those staternents 15:21:49
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1 Q. Do you recall any of the specific signs 1 were?
2 that you saw? 2 A. Is that - is that not the same question
3 A. No. 3 that was just asked?
4 Q. Did the protestors block ingress and 4 MR. KESLAR: This question is restricted
5 egress to Gibson's Bakery? - 15:19:44 5 just to the profanity, and so I would instruct 15:22:04
3 A. No. 6 you ot to go beyond the profanity.
7 Q. Were people going in to shop at Gibson's 7 A. They were yelling things such as F you,
8 Bakery on November 107 8 T off, et cetera.
9 A. Yes. Isaw a few go in and out. 9 Q. SoF youand F off, comrect?
10 Q. Okay. Were the demonstrators using 15:20:06 10 A Yes. 15:22:21
11 profanity? 11 Q. COkay. Do you recall any other things of
12 A Yes. 12 a profanc nature that were being directed to you?
13 Q. What were they saying? 13 A. T'was called a honky, which was
14 MR. KESLAR: Tm going to object, except 14 interesting.
15 to the extent that you already disclosed that 15:20:21 15 Q. Okay. What other comments were directed ~ 15:22:37
i6 information in a news article. Anything that was 16 at you that you took offense to?
17 not previously disclosed, I'm going to instruct 17 MR. KESLAR: I'm going to instruct you
18 you not to answer, but to the extent that you did 18 to limit your answer to profanity. Anything
19 disclose something in a news article, you can 19 beyond that is privileged.
20 respond. 15:20:30 20 A.  Middle fingers, that sort of thing, 15:22:59
21 A, Yes, they were using profanity. 21 Q. Okay. So other thanF -
22 Q. Okay. You personally observed some of 22 A, And for the record, I didn't
23 the protestors using profanity? 23 particularly take offense to much of it, but -
24 A, Yes,sir. 24 Q. Okay.
25 Q. What exactly did they say? 15:20:40 25 A. —they're generally considered to be 15:23:14
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1 offensive. 1 the record, 3:25.
2 Q. Right. Butyou werenlt offended? 2 (Discussion off record.)
3 A. Not particularly. 3 (Whereupon, Ms. Crocker left the
4 Q. Okay. So some of the demonstrators told 4 conference room.)
5 you to F you, they told you to F off, and they 15:23:25 5 MR. HOLMAN: Let's go back on the 15:28:18
6 gave you a middle finger. 6 record, please.
7 Is there anything else that the 7 VIDEOGRAPHER: On the record, 3:27.
8 proiestors said or did that one might consider to 8 Q. Se, Mr. Hawk, prior to the shoplifting
9 be of a profane nature? 9 incident at Gibson's Bakery, November 2016, had
10 MR. KESLAR: Tm going to object, 15:23:43 10 you seen any other news articles in the Tribune  15:28:33
11 because that question calls for your state of 11 regarding Gibson's Bakery?
12 mind, which invades on the editorial process. 12 A. Imay have.
13 So I'm going to instruct you not to 13 Q. Prior to that date, had you seen
14 answer that question, 14 articles in other newspapers regarding the
15 Q. Have youtalked to Lisa Hawk, your wife,  15:24:04 15 bakery? 15:29:00
16 about what took place at the demonstration on 16 A.  Notto my kmowledge.
17 November 10th? 17 Q. Prior to November 2016, had you seen any
18 MR, KESLAR: Objection. 1 think there's 18 articles in the Tribune that referenced David
19 certainly marital privilege about what might get 19 Gibson in the Tribune?
20 discussed among spouses, and so we're going to 15:24:18 20 A, Not to my knowledge. 152922
21 assert that privilege now, too. 21 Q. What about Allyn W. Gibson?
22 Q. Okay. Have you talked to Lisa Hawk 22 A. Tm also unsure.
23 about what happened on November 11th? 23 {Whereupon, Ms. Crocker entered the
24 MR. KESLAR: Same objection. 24 conference room.)
25 Same instruction oot to answer, 15:24:31 25 Q. Okay. Allyn D. Gibsen? 15:29:34
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1 Q). So what else did you personally observe 1 A. Tmalso unsure about that.
2 on November 10th that you have not previously 2 Q. How close do you live io the bakery?
3 described? 3 A. Ilive in Carlisle Township.
4 MR. KESLAR: I'm poing to object just 4 Q. About how far away is that from the
5 because the question as stated is so broad that 15:24:47 5 bake; 15:29:59
3 it would require him to disclose privileged 6 A. Tenor so miles.
7 information, and therefore, cannot be -- cannot 7 Q. When the Tribune covers a story, does it
8 be responded to without waiving his privilege, 8 do so at least in part because it believes that
9 which I'm instructing him not to do. 9 that story is a matter of interest to the public?
10 Q. For how long were you present at the 15:24:59 10 MR. KESLAR: Tm going to object because  15:30:30
11 demonstration on November 107 11 it goes to the editorial process, state of mind,
12 A. 1dont have a definitive length of time 12 his First Amendment privilege.
13 fo give you. 13 So I'm going to instruct you not to
14 THE REPORTER: Tm somry? 14 answer that.
15 A, Idon'thave a definitive length of time ~ 15:25:09 15 Q. Whenthe Tribune covers a story, does it~ 15:30:39
16 0 give you. 16 do so at least in part because it believes the
17 Q. Can you estimate for us how long you 17 matter is something the public has some interest
18 stayed at the demonstration on November 107 18 in?
19 A It was prohably in the neighborhood of 19 MR. KESLAR: Same objection
20 90 to 120 minutes. 15:25:29 20 I'm going to instruct you again not to 15:30:50
21 Q. Why did you decide to leave? 21 answer,
22 A Ithad become repetitious. 22 Q. You've been an editor with the Tribune
23 MR. HOLMAN: We're going to siop and 23 for how many years?
24 change the tape. Thank you. 24 A. Whenwas it? T'd have to look at my
25 VIDEOGRAPHER: Thaok you very much. Off  15:26:05 25 resume, It's more than — more than six years, 15:31:08
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1 Q. Okay. Do you like your position? 1 A, Ttappears to be an e-mail between
2 A, Tdo. Very much, 2 myself and someone named Clyde Owan claiming to
3 Q. What do you like about being an editor? 3 be an Oberlin College graduate. .
4 MR. KESLAR: We're going to assert 4 Q. Okay. Have you seen the e-mails that
5 privilege based on it's really calling for state  15:31:26 5 make up this exhibit before? 15:36:26
6 of mind, it really has nothing to do with any of 6 A, Yes.
7 the issues we're here about, and it goes directly 7 Q. Okay. Prior to November 11, 2016, had
8 10 his state of mind as an editor for the Oberlin 8 you had any communication with Clyde Owan, which
9 News Tribune. So to the extent that it invades 9 is O-W-A-N?
10 on his First Amendment privilege regarding the 15:31:41 10 MR. KESLAR: Excuse me. Can you 15:36:41
11 editorial process, I'm going to instruct him not 11 repeat — can you repeat that question? I missed
12 to answer. 12 the date that you said.
13 Q. Do you believe that newspapers have an 13 Q. November 11, So I'll repeat the
14 important purpose? 14 question, yeah,
15 MR. KESLAR: Same objection. Goesright  15:31:52 15 So, M. Hawk, prior to November 11, 15:36:50
16 to the editorial process. First Amendment 16 2016, had you exchanged e-mails with Mr. Clyde
17 privilege. 17 Owan?
18 Tinstruct you not to answer. 18 A, Tdon'trecall ever doing so.
19 Q. Do you care whether anybody reads the 19 Q. Do you know Clyde Owan?
20 paper? 15:32:08 20 A, No. 15:37:13
21 MR. KESLAR; Objection. Same objection. 21 Q. Do you know whether he's an alumnus of
22 Instruet you ot to answer that, 22 Oberlin College?
23 Q. Have you ever received any e-mails 23 A Only that he claims to be.
24 either about the demonstrations that took place 24 Q. Okay. Do you know anything else about
25 outside Gibson's Bakery or the shoplifting 15:32:25 25 him, whether it's claimed or factual? 15:37:30
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1 incident at Gibson's Bakery? 1 A, No.
2 MR. KESLAR: Objection, because it calls 2 Q. So he writes you an e-mail that purports
3 for undisclosed sources and it calls for 3 to be from one of your news articles; is that
4 information you might have gathered but not -- 1 correct?
5 during your reporting process but not disclosed.  15:32:39 5 A. Yes. 15:37:53
) And so Tm going to instruct you not to 6 Q. Okay. And at the bottom of Exhibit 4,
7 answer that question. 7 did he accurately repeat what appears in one of
8 Q. Have you received any letters either 8 your news articles?
9 about the shoplifting incident or the 9 A. It appears so, but I can't tell for sure
10 demonstrations that took place outside the 15:32:52 10 without comparing them side by side. 15:38:22
11 bakery? 11 Q. Okay. So the next paragraph has a
12 MR. KESLAR: Same ohjection. 12 series of questions for you, right?
13 Same instruction not to answer. 13 A Yes
14 MR. HOLMAN: Thank you. Do you have the 14 Q. Okay. AndI'm not going to bother o
15 other one? Thank you. You read my mind. Thank  15:33:25 15 read that into the record, but it appears that 15:38:38
16 you. 16 you responded to his e-mail, correct?
17 Q. T'm going to show you -- we're going to 17 A, Yes.
18 mark this Number 4. Thank you. Exhibit 1B Q. And, in fact, it looks like you
19 Number 4. 19 responded quickly to his e-mail, correct?
20 e---- 15:34:14 20 A. The next morning, yes. 15:38:55
21 (Thereupon, Hawk Deposition Exhibit 4 was marked 21 Q. Actually, it looks like the same day.
22 for purposes of identification.) 22 It appears to me that Mr. Owan wrote you an
23 a--- - 23 c-mail at 9:02 in the morning, and according to
24 Q. Tuke a look at that, please. 24 your e-mail above, you responded at 9:35 that
25 Would you describe Exhibit 4 for me? 15:36:07 25 same morning, or 33 minutes later; is that 15:39:18
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1 cormect? 1 Q. Yeah. What did you mean by the phrase
2 A. You're correct. 'm sorry. Imisread 2 "stood with thern authoritatively"?
3 the time stamp as 2:33 am. 3 MR. KESLAR: Again, it goes to your
4 Q. Okay. So you responded quickly to his 4 state of mind as an editor of the newspaper.
5 e-mail, correct? 15:39:30 5 1t's protected by the First Amendment privilege, 15:41:27
6 A Yes. 6 and so T'm going to instruct you not to answer.
7 Q. Why did you respond to his e¢-nail? 7 ). Your e-mail goes on to say that she was,
8 MR. KESLAR: Objection. That goes to 8 quote, "Advocating for them directly by
9 your state of mind as an editor. It's protected 9 attemipting to convince media and passersby not to
10 by the First Amendment. You don't have to answer  15:39:41 10 take photographs of the demonstration, which was ~ 15:41:43
11 that quesiion. 11 held in public.”
12 Q. Was this the first commernt you've ever 12 Did I read that correctly?
13 teceived from someone who has read your articles? 13 A.  Yes. There's no quotation mark, but
14 MR. KESLAR: Ohjection. It's overly 14 yes.
15 broad ard therefore invades the editorial process  15:39:52 15 Q. Right. And the quotation mark just 15:41:59
16 and your First Amendment privilege. 16 refers to the point for the benefit of the court
17 I'm going to instruct you not to answer 17 reporter and future readers of this transcript
18 that quastion. 18 that we are actually quoting from your e-mail,
19 Q. Sothe middle of the page contains an 19 okay?
20 e-mail from you to Mr. Owan, correct? 15:40:03 20 A, Thank you 15:42:09
21 A, Yes. 21 Q. Why did you write that sentence?
22 Q. And you idertified yourself as Jason 22 MR. KESLAR: Same objection as before,
23 Hawlk, editor of the Lorain County Community 23 I'm going to instruct you not to answer.
24 Newspapers, correct? 24 Q. Why did you use the phrase "advocating
25 A, Yes. 15:40:15 25 for them"? 15:42:20
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1 Q. And you also further indicate that 1 MR, KESLAR: Again, goes right to the
2 vou're associated with Civitas Media, right? 2 editorial process, your state of mind, and it's
3 A. Correct. 3 protected by the First Amendment privilege, so
4 Q. So your e-mail response starts with, 4 I'm instructing you not to answer.
5 "The dean stood physically with the protestors.”  15:40:27 5 Q. You've testified at length that 15:42:29
6 Do you see that? & Dr. Raimondo blocked you on two occasions from
7 A, [Iseethat. 7 taking photographs, correct?
8 Q. Does that sentence refer to 8 A Yes.
9 Dr. Raimondo? 9 Q. Did you personally observe Dr. Raimondo
10 A, Yes. 15:40:36 10 atternpt to block other members of the media from  15:42:44
11 Q. Why did you write that sentence? 11 taking photographs at the demonstration cn
12 MR, KESLAR: Objection. Editorial 12 November 10, 20167
13 privilege. 13 A. No.
14 You don't have to respond to that. 14 Q. Did you personally observe Dr. Raimondo
15 Q. Can you explain what you meant by the 15:40:47 15 attemnpt to stop passersby from photographing the  15:43:01
16 sentence, "The dean stood physically with the 16 demonstrators on Novernber 10, 20167
17 protestors"? 17 A, Yes.
18 MR. KESLAR: Same objection. Calls for 18 Q. Okay. Describe for me what you
19 your state of mind, and so I'm going to instruct 19 personally observed.
20 you ot to answer. 15:41:02 20 A.  Isaw her approach people and ask them 1543221
21 Q. Let's move on to the next paragraph, 21 to put their cameras away and say that they
22 which says in part, "She also stood with them 22 couldn't take pictures.
23 authoritatively." 23 Q. So you saw her approach people, correct?
24 Do you see that? 24 A. Correct,
25 A, Tseeit 15:41:15 25 Q. How many people? 15:43:34
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1 A, [recali two instances. 1 Q. Okay. What exactly did Dr. Raimondo say

2 Q. Can you describe the first instance 2 to this person?

3 to — for me? 3 MR, KESLAR: Objection. Information

4 A No. 4 that you might have encountered during the

5 Q. Do you remember the first instance? 15:43:48 5 news-gathering process not disclosed in your 15:45:46

6 A. She approached people and she asked them 6 articles, and so it's protected by the First

7 to put their cameras away. 7 Amendment, so Tm going to instruct you not to

8 Q. Okay, 8 answer that question.

9 A.  Andtold them that they didn't have the 9 Q. Soyou've testified that you personally
10 right to take pictures of the protest. 15:43:39 10 observed Dr. Raimondo on two occasions 15:45:56
i1 Q. So that was the first incident? 11 approaching individuals asking them not to take
12 A, It happened in the second incident as 12 photographs, correct?

13 well. 13 A. That's correct.

14 Q. Okay. Let's talk about just the first 14 Q. Did you personally hear what

15 incident, About what time did the first incident ~ 15:44:08 15 Dr. Raimondo said to the first protestor? 15:46:09

16 take place? 16 A Yes.

17 A Tdon't kmow. 17 Q. Okay. What did she say?

18 Q. Did it take place shortly after you 18 MR.. KESLAR: I've got to stop you. The

1s arrived at the demonstration on November 107 19 first protestor? T'm not sure I'm following.

20 A, Idon't know. _ 15:44:16 20 Q. Okay. So we're talking about two 15:4624

21 Q. Okay. About how far away were you from 21 incidents, correct?

22 Dr. Raimondo when you personally observed her 22 A Yes.

23 approaching someone the first ime? 23 Q. And was the person taking pictures in

24 A, Idon't know. 24 the first incident a protestor?

25 Q. Okay. You have no recollection 15:44:28 25 A. No. I'missed that as well. Tm sorry. 15:46:33 ;
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1 “whatsoever? 1 Q. Okay. That's fine. So let's go back.

2 A. No. 2 So you personally observed Dr. Raimondo

3 Q. Okay. Who was the person that she 3 approaching an individual who was taking i

4 approached? 4 pictures, correct?

5 A. Thave no way of knowing that. 15:44:39 5 A, Yes. 15:46:47

6 (. Was the person a man? 6 Q. Do you have any knowledge as to why that

7 A, Tdon't know. 7 person was taking pictures?

8 Q. Was the person a woman? 8 A, No.

9 A, Idon'tknow. 9 Q. Do you know if that person was a :
10 Q. Can you describe the person that 15:44:52 10 student? 15:46:51 :
i1 Dr. Raimondo approached? 11 A, No.
i2 A. No. 12 Q. Faculiy member?

13 Q. What was the person's race? 13 A. No.
14 A. Idon't know. 14 Q. Administrator?
15 Q. Height? 15:45:05 15 A. No. 15:46:58
le A, lalso don't know. 16 Q. Staff member at Oberlin College?
17 Q. Can you describe the person's clothing 17 A. No.
18 in any way? 18 Q. A member of the public af large?
19 A. No. 19 A. No.
20 Q. Can you identify the camera that the 15:45:14 20 Q. Sowhat exactly did Dr. Raimondo say to 15:47:.08
21 person was using? 21 that individual? |
22 A, No. 22 MR. KESLAR: Again, I'm poing to |
23 Q. Did you personally observe Dr. Raimondo 23 instruct you not to answer that question based on
24 walk up to this individual? 24 your First Amendment privilege.
25 A Yes. 15:45:35 25 Q. So you've testified earlier that you saw ~ 15:47:16
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1 Dr. Raimondo on two occasions tell people to stop 1 Amendmenmn privilege.
2 taking pictures. 2 Q. So as you stood and observed the
3 Can you tell me specifically what word 3 protests on November 10th, you personally
4 she used to communicate that message? 4 observed two instances when Dr. Raimondo asked
5 MR, KESLAR: T'm going to instruct you 15:47:33 5 people to stop taking pictures, correct? 15:49:51
6 not to answer that question based on your First 6 A Yes
7 Amendment privilege. 7 Q. And just two instances?
8 Q. Okay. So let's go to the second 8 A. I don't recall further instances,
9 incident. About what time did that incident take 9 Q. Okay. Your ¢-mail to Mr. Owan says,
10 place? And again, we're referring to an instance  15:47:46 10 "While I do not know her stance on the Gibson's 15:50:08
11 where you saw Dr. Raimondo approach an individual 11 issue.”
12 and indicate that they should not photograph the 12 Why did you write thai?
13 demonstrations. 13 MR. KESLAR: Objection. Goes to the
14 A, Tdon't know. 14 editorial process, state of mind, First Amendment
15 Q. Okay. About how far away were you from 15:48:00 15 privilege. 15:50:19
16 Dr. Raimondo when you observed this? 16 I'm going to instruct you not to answer.
17 A. Tdon't recall. 17 Q. Youalso write, "She was more than a
18 Q.  Who was this individual? 18 passive observer."
19 A. Thave no way of knowing that. 19 Why did vou write that?
20 Q. Was it a man? 15:48:18 20 MR. KESLAR: Same objection. 15:50:26
21 A, Tdon't recall, 21 Same ipstruction not to answer,
22 Q. A woman? 22 Q. That same sentence goes on, and Tl
23 A, Talso don't recall. 23 quote, "Positioning herself with students both
24 Q. Was the person black? 24 physically and authoritatively when confronting
25 A.  Thave o idea. 15:48:26 25 me (very nicely, but still shoulder-to-shoulder 15:30:41
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1 Q. White? 1 with protestors) over my use of a camera in the
2 A, Again, I have no idea. 2 public right-of-way."
3 Q. Some other race? 3 Did I read that correctly?
4 A. Thaveno way to tell. 4 A. Yes.
5 Q. What was the approximate age of the 15:48:34 5 ). Why did you write that to Mz, Owan? 15:50:56
€ person that Dr. Raimondo approached? 6 MR. KESLAR: Same objection.
7 A. Tdon't know. 7 Same instruction not to answer,
8 Q. Did the person have a camera on his or 8 Q. The next paragraph reads, "Later,
9 her person? 9 organizers pointed to her."
10 A Yes 15:48:48 10 Did I read that correctly? 15:51:10
11 Q. What kind of camera? 11 A.  That's part of the sentence, yes.
12 A.  Ireally don't know. 12 Q. During what part of the day did
13 Q. How far did Dr. Raimondo walk in order 13 organizers point to Dr. Raimondo?
14 to approach this person? 14 A. Idon'trecall.
15 A, Idon't know. 15:49:01 15 Q. Was it shortly after you arrived or was 15:51:26
16 Q. Okay. What — sirike that. 16 it later in the day?
17 ‘What exactly did Dr. Raimondo say to 17 A. Tt was within the span that I was there.
18 this second individual? 18 Q. Okay. Did that event take place closer
19 A. Idon't recall her exact wording, 139 to your arrival or closure to your departure from
20 Q). Okay. Do you recall her general 15:4921 20 the demonstration? 15:51:51
21 wording? 21 A. Twould say closer to my departure.
22 A Yes. 22 Q. Okay. Was your colleague with you at
23 Q. Okay. What was it? 23 that time?
21 MR. KESLAR: I'm going to instruct you 24 A, Tdontrecall.
25 not to answer that question based on your First 15:49:34 25 . Did you recognize any of the, quote, 15:52:00
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1 "organizers," again, using the word that you use 1 him not to answer.
2 herc? 2 Q. Do you stand by this statement today?
3 A. Tdidn't know any of them. 3 MR. KESLAR: Same objection.
4 Q. Okay. When you left, did you know the 4 Same instruction not to answer.
5 identity of any of the organizers? 15:52:16 5 Q. So the last paragraph reads, "She also 15:54:24
6 A.  They did not give names. 6 stood logistically with students by facilitating
7 Q. Okay. This sentence also says that you 7 the protest, by which I mean she amranged
8 used - I'm sorry. 8 accommodations for them, including food, drinks,
9 That the organizers, quote, "used a 9 and an inside rest area, and offering the above
10 microphone to say the administration was present ~ 15:52:30 10 to protestors through a megaphone provided by 15:54:43
11 to support the crowd.” 11 organizers.”
12 Is that what it says? 12 Do you see that?
13 A, Yes. 13 A Tseeit
14 Q. Okay. Isthis senitetice accurate? 14 Q. Okay. Is that truc?
15 MR. KESLAR: Objection. Goes to the 15:52:43 15 MR. KESLAR: Calls for his state of 15:54;53
16 state of mind. It also calls in for — yeah, it 16 mind, and therefore, 'm going to instruct you
17 goes to his state of mind as an editor when 17 ot to answer that based on your First Amendment
18 you're asking about the accuracy of information 18 privilege.
19 delivered as an editor of the newspaper, and so 19 Q. Did you personally observe Meredith
20 I'm going to assert the First Amendment 15:53:00 20 Raimondo using a megaphone on November 107 15:55:06
21 privilege. 21 A Yes
22 Q. Did you write this e-mail by yourself? 22 Q. At what point in the day did you see
23 MR. KESLAR: That goes directly to the 23 this?
24 editorial process, and therefore, I'm going to 24 A. Tdon'trecall,
25 instruct you not to answer that question. 15:53:10 25 Q. TFor how long did she have a megaphone? 15:55:28
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1 Q. Do you agree with all the statements 1 A, Abrieftime.
2 that are here in this e-mail? 2 Q. Okay. When you talked to her — strike
3 MR. KESLAR: That goes to his state of 3 that,
4 mind, se I'm going to instruct him not to answer. 4 You've testified regarding a
5 Q. Isthere anything in this e-mail that 15:53:22 5 conversation that you had with her at another 15:55:44
6 you now see that you now believe is inaccurate or 6 point during the day, correct?
7 warrants a correction? 7 A, Yes,sir.
B MR. KESLAR; Objection. Same basis. 8 Q. When you observed Dr. Raimondo using the
9 First Amendment privilege. 9 megaphone, was it before or after your
10 I'm going to instruct you not to answer 15:53:34 10 conversation with her? 15:55:58
11 that. 11 A, Tobserved her using the microphone
12 Q. When you responded to Mr, Owan on 12 after our conversation.
13 November 11th, did you have any obligation to 13 Q. What did Dr. Raimondo say specifically?
14 send him an e-mail? 14 MR. KESLAR: Objection. First Amendment
15 MR. KESLAR: That goes right to his 15:53:48 15 privilege. 15:56:13
16 state of mind as an editor of this newspaper, and 16 I'm going to instruct you not to answer
17 therefore, P'm going to instruct him not to 17 that question.
18 answer that question based on his First Amendment 18 Q. Sovyou heard Dr. Raimondo using a
19 privilege. 19 megaphone to say something, right?
20 Q. When you responded to Mr. Owan, do you 15:54:00 20 A Yes, sir. 15:56:26
21 believe that you were under an obligation of any 21 Q. Okay. Do you recall what she said
22 kind to respond to his e-mail? 2z exactly using the megaphone?
23 MR, KESLAR: Again, that goes directly 23 A, No. Ican't reconstruct her exact
24 to his state of mind as an editor of this 24 wordage.
25 newspaper, and therefore, I'm going to instruct ~ 15:54:14 25 Q. Okay. Can you paraphrase her message 15:56:40
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1 using the megaphone? 1 Same instruction not to answer.
2 A, She indicated to the crowd that ~ I'm 2 Q. What about Allyn W. Gibson?
3 sorry. She indicated to the protestors that were 3 MR. KESLAR: Same objection.
4 there that there was a space provided for them to 4 Sarmng instruction not to answer.
5 rest and for food and for water, and that they 15:57:04 5 Q. AllynD. Gibson? 15:59:18
6 could go there to -- anytime, at any time. Yes. 6 MR. KESLAR: Same objection.
7 Q. Did she identify the space? 7 Same obstruction not to answer.
8 A, Yes, she did 8 Instruction. Excuse me.
9 Q. Okay. What space was it? 9 Q. WhenDr. Raimondo was using the
10 A, Tdon' recall 15:57:27 10 megaphone, did she tell the protestors that they ~ 15:39:26
11 Q. Did she identify with aty specificity 11 shoutd boycoit Gibson's Bakery?
12 what food was available? 12 MR. KESLAR: Same objection.
13 A. Talso dor't recall. 13 Same instruction not to answer.
14 Q. Okay. Do you recall anything else that 14 Q. When Dr. Raimondo was using the
15 Dr. Raimondo said when she was using the 15:57:44 15 megaphore, did she encourage the crowd to use 15:59:37
16 megaphone? 16 physical violence against David Gibson?
17 MR. KESLAR: To the extent that it's not 17 MR. KESLAR: Same objection.
18 previously been disclosed, I'm going to instruct 18 Same instruction not to answer.
19 you ot to answer that question based on your 19 Q. Allyn W. Gibson?
20 First Amendment privilege. 15:58:04 20 MR, KESLAR: Same objection. 15:59:48
21 Q. When Dr, Raimondo was using the 21 Same instruction not to answer.
22 megaphore, did she attack Gibson's Bakery? 22 Q. AllynD, Gibson?
23 MR. KESLAR: Same objection, and so I'm 23 MR. KESLAR: Same objection.
24 going to instruct you not to answer that. 24 Same instruction not io answer,
25 Q. When she was using the megaphone, did 15:58:16 25 Q. Did vou call the police after hearing 15:59:54
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1 she attack David Gibson? 1 what Dr. Raimondo had to say?
2 MR. KESLAR: Same objection. 2 A. I don't believe that I called them in
3 Same instruction not to answer that. 3 reference to our conversation, no.
4 Q. Allyn W. Gibson? 4 Q. Okay. Well, my question is different,
5 MR. KESLAR: Same objection. 15:58:26 5 ‘When Dr. Raimondo was using the 16:00:20
6 Same instruction not to answer. 6 megaphone, or after she used the megaphone, did
7 Q. Allyn D. Gibson? 7 you call the police based upon what you heard her
8 MR. KESLAR: Same objection. 8 saying?
9 Same instruction not to answer. 9 A, Thank you for clarifying.
i0 Q. When Dr. Raimondo was using the 15:58:35 10 Q. Sure. 16:00:32
11 megaphone, did she call Gibson's Bakery a racist 11 A. No.
12 establishment? 12 Q. Okay. When Dr. Raimondo was using the
13 MR. KESLAR: Same objection. 13 megaphone, what did she have in her hands other
14 Same instruction not to answer that 14 than a megaphone, if anything?
15 question. 15:58:45 15 A, Idon't know. 16:00:47
16 Q. Did she indicate that David Gibson and 16 Q. Okay. When Dr. Raimondo was using the
17 Allyn Gibson and Allyn D. Gibson worked fora 17 megaphone to talk to the demonstrators, did you
18 racist establishment? 18 see her holding the flyer that she had handed o
19 MR. KESLAR: Same objection. 19 you earlier?
20 Same instruction not to answer that 15:58:57 20 A. Imean, obviously, it wasn't the one 16:01:07
21 question. 21 that she had handed to me, and no, I don't recall
22 Q. When Dr. Raimondo had the megaphone, did 22 her holding anything else.
23 she suggest or even state that David Gibson was 23 Q. Okay. When Dr. Raimondo was using the
24 involved in racial profiling? 24 megaphone, did you see her waving a copy of the
25 MR. KESLAR: Same objection. 15:59:07 25 flyer that she had handed you? 16:0t:20
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1 A, T-1donY recall that, no. 1 MR. KESLAR: I think there was a
2 Q. When Dr. Raimondo was using the 2 question pending when we took that break.
3 megaphone, did she state her endorsement of the 3 VIDEOGRAPHER: On the record, 4:17.
1 message that was on the flyer? 4 MR. HOLMAN: Would you read back the
5 A. Tdon'%recall that. 16:01:40 5 guestion, please. 16:18:04
6 Q. Did Dr. Raimondo state that she approved 6 (Record read.)
7 of the protestors standing outside and chanting 1 MR. KESLAR: I'm going to assert the
8 and singing and holding signs? 8 First Amendment privilege on that, and therefore,
9 MR. KESLAR: This question calls -- it 9 I'm going to instruct you not to answer.
10 invades into the editorial process, becanse 16:01:59 10 Q. During the time that you were at the 16:18:33
11 really, it calls for his interpretations of — 11 protest, and again, we're focusing solely on
12 which goes to his state of mind. Therefore, it's 12 November 10, 2016, was Dr. Raimondo there during
13 protected by the First Amendment. 13 the entirety of the time that you were present at
14 So I'm going to instruct you not to 14 the demonstration?
15 answer that, 16:02:11 15 A Tcan't say for sure. 16:18:53
16 Q. SoifI understand your testimony today, 16 ). Okay. On November 10, approximately how
17 you spoke briefly to Dr. Raimondo, correct? 17 many different times did you observe Dr. Raimondo
18 A, Yes, 18 at the demonstration?
19 Q. You also heard her speak to two 19 A. I'm not sure what that question means.
20 individuats about taking pictures, correct? 16:02:24 20 Q. Sure. Soyou can certainly agree with 16:19:14
21 A, Yes. 21 me that Dr. Raimondo was present for at least
22 Q. And you also heard her and observed her 22 part of the time that you were there at the
23 using a megaphone to talk to the demonstrators, 23 demonstration, correct?
24 cotrect? 24 A, Yes, sir.
25 A, Correct. 16:02:39 25 Q. And you have identified so far four 16:19:26
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1 Q. Did you personally hear or overhear 1 instances when you saw Dr. Raimondo, correct?
2 Dr. Raimondo say anything else to anybody else on 2 A.  Would you mind recapping them?
3 November 10?7 3 Q. Sure. One was your conversation with
4 MR. KESLAR: I'm going to instruct you 4 Dr. Raimondo. That was one instance, correct?
5 not to answer about any -- anything else that she ~ 16:02:57 5 A, Yes. 16:19:45
6 said to you which we've previously objected to as 6 Q. The other instance was when you saw her
7 privileged. 7 approach two people who were taking pictures.
8 Q. Do you have any persenal knowledge of 8 Actually, those are two - two instances when you
9 anything else that Dr. Raimondo said on November 9 observed her taking pictures or — strike —
10 10 other than what you heard in your personal 16:03:14 10 let's start over again. 16:19:58
11 conversation with her, what you overheard her 11 So you actually saw Dr. Raimondo when
12 saying to two Individuals about taking pictures, 12 you two were talking, correct?
13 and what you've heard her say through the use of 13 A, Yes.
14 a megaphope? 14 Q. You also saw her on two scparate
15 MR. KESLAR: Do you need to talk about 16:03:42 15 occasions talking to people who were taking 16:20:11
16 whether there's something privileged? We can 16 pictures, correct?
17 confer. 17 A Yes.
18 THE WITNESS: Yeah, I think that would 18 Q. And you also observed her using a
19 be a good idea. 19 megaphone, correct?
20 MR. HOLMAN: Okay. We'll take a break. 16:03:51 20 A, Correct. 16:20:20
21 Off the record. 21 Q. So from what you've testified to so far,
22 VIDEOGRAPHER: Off the record, 4:03. 22 there were at least four separate or discrete
23 (Recess taker.) 23 times when you observed Dr. Raimondo, correct?
24 MR. HOLMAN: We're going back on the 24 A. That's correct, sir.
25 record. Thank you. 16:17:58 25 Q. So thinking back to November 10, 2016, 16:20:34
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1 on how many separate occasions did you personally 1 A. From time to time.
2 observe Dr. Raimondo? 2 Q. Okay. Does your wife Lisa shop there as
3 A Atleast four. : 3 well?
4 Q. Atleast four. Do you recall any other 4 A. Tdon't believe so.
5 instances when you observed Dr. Raimondo? 16:20:53 5 Q. Do you know whether or not shoplifting 16:24:17
6 A. Idon't recall any right now. & is an issue or a problem for the merchants in
7 Q. Did youever sce Dr. Raimondo carrying a 7 Oberlin?
8 sign? 8 MR. KESLAR: I'm going to object because
9 A. [ don'i believe so, no. 9 it calls for his state of mind or what he knows
10 Q. Did you see Dr. Raimondo waving a sign? 16:21:11 10 about certain things as opposed to what might 16:24:33
11 A. Ldon't believe so, 11 have been published in the newspaper, and
12 Q. Did you see Dr. Raimondo creating a 12 therefore, it's clouded in the First Amendment
13 sign 13 privilege and T'm going to instruct him not to
14 A, No. 14 answer that question.
15 Q. Did you see Dr. Raimondo passing out a 16:21:28 15 Q. Do you have an understanding as to 16:24:46
16 sign? 16 whether shoplifting is a problem or a coneern in
17 A. No. 17 Oberlin?
18 Q. Did you ever see Dr. Raimondo passing 18 MR. KESLAR: Same objection.
19 out a flyer? 19 Same instruction not to answer.
20 A, Yes. 16:21:59 20 Q. Does the Oberlin News Tribune publish 16:24.58
21 Q. Okay. And when was that? 21 police reports?
22 A.  The one that she gave to me. 22 A. Yes.
23 Q. Okay. Other than the flyer that 23 Q. Okay. What types of police reports?
24 Dr. Raimondo handed to you, did you see her give 24 A. Initial incident reports.
25 a copy of any flyer to anyone else? 16:22:12 25 Q. And what are those? 16:25:14
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1 MR. KESLAR: I'm going to object to that 1 A.  Under Ohio law, investigatory content
2 because it calls for information you might have 2 created by law enforcement officers isn't
3 gathered during your teporting process not 3 necessarily public record. Police generally have
4 previously disclosed in your news article, and 4 to hand over information saying what they saw
5 therefore, there's a First Amendment privilege to ~ 16:22:26 5 when they arrived on the scene, who's charged, 16:225:27
6 it that I'm going to instruct you not to answer. € that sort of information.
7 Q. Okay. During your observations of 7 Q. So do you publish those reports in full
8 Dr. Raimondo, did you ever see her singing? 8 or just summaries of the reports?
9 A, Tdon't recali that, no. ] MR. KESLAR: Objection. That gets to
i0 Q. Chanting? 16:22:44 10 the editorial process, decisions as to what 16:25:40
11 A. Talso don't recall that. 11 content to put in and what not to put in the
12 Q. Attacking Gibson's Bakery in any way? 12 newspaper. '
13 MR. KESLAR: Objection. I think that 13 Therefore, I'm going to instruct you not
14 the characterization would call for Mr. Hawk to 14 to answer that question.
15 testify to his state of mind, which is protected ~ 16:22:59 15 Q. So what are these reports called again? 16:25:44
16 as part of the editorial process. Therefore, I'm 16 Initial —
17 going to instruct him not to answer that 17 A. Initial incident reports.
18 question. 18 Q). Okay. So if one of your readers looks
19 Q. Did you see Meredith Raimondo blocking 19 in the paper, will he or she find the entire
20 the door to Gibson's Bakery? 16:23:13 20 report or just portions of the report? 16:25:58
21 A, No. 21 MR. KESLAR: That's really just another
22 Q. Didyou see Dr. Raimondo talking to the 22 way of asking the same question. Therefore, I'm
23 police? 23 going to object and instruct you not to answer
24 A, No. 24 that question,
25 Q. Do you shop in Oberlin? 16:23:24 25 Q. What are the subjects that are covered 16:26:06
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1 by the police reports that are published in the 1 A, Td have to look at my resume to be
2 newspaper? 2 absolutely sure, but I believe since 2010.
3 MR. KESLAR: That question goes -- 3 Q. Okay. So that's roughly cight years?
4 objection, That question goes to the editorial 4 A.  Yes, as well as time before that.
5 process, decisions on what content to put and 16:26:19 5 Q. Okay. So in the roughly cight years 16:28:17
6 what not to put into the newspaper, and 6 plus that you've been at the Oberlin News
7 therefore, I'm going to instruct you not to 7 Tribune - strike that,
8 answer that question because it's protected by 8 Do you read what's in the newspaper,
5 the First Amendment. 9 your newspaper?
10 Q. Sothe News Tribune does publish police ~ 16:26:27 10 MR. KESLAR: That gets — objection. 16:28:29
11 reports? 11 That gets to the editorial process, and
12 A, Yes. 12 therefore, it's really the same way of asking —
13 Q. Okay. SoTm clear, these are reports 13 a different way of asking the same question over
14 that are in the newspaper? 14 and over, which we've objected to on the basis of
15 . A.  What do you mean by that? 16:26:38 15 privilege. 16:28:39
16 Q. Well, you've just said that the News 16 And therefore, I'm going to instruct you
17 Tribune publishes police reports, correct? 17 not to answer,
ER:: A, Yes, 18 Q. Have you ever read the Oberlin News
19 Q. So are you telling me that these police 19 Tribune?
20 reports appear in the News Tribune? 16:26:51 20 A Yes, 16:28:50
21 A, Yes. 21 Q. Okay. How often do you read the Oberlin
22 Q. How often does the paper publish these 22 News Tribune?
23 police reports? 23 MR. KESLAR: I'm going to object to this
24 MR. KESLAR: Objection. That goes to 24 whole line of questioning, because it's beyond
25 the editorial process, decisions on what content ~ 16:26:59 25 the scope of what this deposition is about in 16:29:04
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1 to put and what not to put in, and maybe how 1 this case. It invades on the editorial process
2 often to do it. Therefore, it's clouded in the 2 and it calls for Mr. Hawk to waive his First
3 First Amendmoent. You do not have to answer that 3 Amendment privilege.
4 question, 4 Therefore, I'm going to instruct you not
5 Q. What are the subjects covered by these 16:27:12 5 to answer. 16:29:16
6 police reports that are published in the Oberlin 6 Q. Assomeone who has read the Oberlin News
7 News Tribune? 7 Tribune in the past, have you ever seen the paper
B MR. KESLAR: I'm going to object on two 8 publish police reports that involve shoplifting?
9 bases. First, the First Amendment privilege that 9 MR. KESLAR: Same objection.
10 was just — the same objection I just made, but 16:27:25 10 Same instruction. 16:29:27
11 also because that question is vague, and in its 11 Q. During the time that you have worked at
1z vagueness, it does call for privileged 1z the Oberlin News Tribune and read the Oberlin
13 information. 13 News Tribune, have you ever seen police reports
14 Therefore, I'm going to instruct you not 14 involving robberies in the newspaper?
15 to answer, 16:27:36 15 MR. KESLAR: Same objection. 16:29:42
16 Q. Does the Oberlin News Tribune publish 16 Same instruction. Unless it references
17 police reports involving shoplifting? 17 a specific article, it calls for privileged
18 MR. KESLAR: Same objection regarding 18 information, so I'm going to instruct you not to
19 editorial process privilege, and therefore, 'm 19 answer.
20 going to instruct you not to answer. 16:27:50 20 Q. Have you ever heard of an instance where  16:29:51
21 Q. You've been at the Oberlin News Tribune 21 an Oberlin store employee has run after a
22 for about six years, correct? 22 suspected shoplifter?
23 A, No. Ihbelieve it's been longer than 23 MR. KESLAR: Same objection.
24 that. 24 Same instruction.
25 Q. Okay. How long has it been? 16:28:00 25 Q. Isshoplifting a subject that is of 16:30:08
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1 interest to the readers of the Oberlin News i CERTIFICATE
5 Tribune? 2 The State of Chio, S)S-
3 MR. KESLAR: Objection on the basis it 3 County of Medina. ) )
4 calls for speculation, and to the extent it goes ¢ mthnI; ﬁ%%;t's?ﬁip{?f&lﬁ tf,‘,’,lfﬁggfmmd
5 to the state of mind as to what content you may 16:30:22 5  and qualified, do herehy cértify that the within
- named witness, TASON HAWK, was by me first duly
& or may nat want to put in the newspaper. 6  swom to testify the truth, the whole truth and
7 Therefore, 'm going to instruct you not nothing but the truth in the cause aforesaid; that
g {0 answer 7 the testimony then given by the above-referenced
. witness was by me reduced to stenotypy in the
9 Q. Do you believe incidents that involve 8  presence of said witness, afterwards transcribed,
10  robbery are matters of interest to the readership ~ 16:30:32 9 mpgl:nfg?ﬁ%gff g\,c;";f the
11 of the Oberlin News Tribune? abovereforenced wimess, -
12 MR. KESLAR: Same objection. B e o o o ing
13 Same instruction not to answer., 11 caption specified and was completed without
14 Q. Was the November 9, 2016, shoplifting 12 e catify thet [ maot n
15 incident involving the three Oberlin students 16:30:55 relative, counsel or attorey for either party, or
16 something that the newspaper considered to be of 3 °m’&”“§&'§s“§d“'$ﬁ“$ffﬁﬁmb oct
17 public interest? 14 hand and affixed my seal of office at Brunswick,
18 MR. KESLAR: Objection. Goes to state L, Ohio. on thisSth day ol uly, 2018
19 of mind, editorial process, First Amendment 16
20  privilege. Iinstruct you not to answer. 16:31:08 1 ikl . Fhaper Moty Poblie
21 MR. HOLMAN: Just a few more questions, 18 Within and for the State of Ohio
22 then we'll break for the day if that's good. ;g My commission expires December 25, 20118
23 MR. KESLAR: That -- yeah, sounds good. 21
24 Thank you. gg
25 MR. HOLMAN: Sure. Of course. 16:31:29 24
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i Okay. Why don't we, per our prior 1 AFFIDAVIT
2 discussions, why don't we adjourn for the day. 2 The State of Ohio, )
3 And I think we've all agreed that we are going to 3 ) §S:
4 continue this deposition, and we cando it a 4 County of )
5 couple of different ways. We can pick a date now  16:32:35 5
6 or we can exchange dates over the next few days 6 Before me, a Notary Public in and for said
7 that work for everybody. 7 County and State, personally appeared JASON HAWK,
8 MR. KESLAR; I'd prefer to exchange 8 who acknowledged that he did read transcript his in
9 dates over the next few days. 9 the above-captioned matter, listed any necessary
10 MR. RARRIC: Why don't we do that, yeah.  16:32:50 10 corrections on the accompanying errata sheet, and
11 MR. HOLMAN: Okay. So why don't we 11 did sign the foregoing sworn statement and that the
12 exchange dates over the next few days, and why iz same is his free act and deed.
13 don't we all agree that we will strive to 13 In the TESTIMONY WHEREQF, I have hereunto
14 continue the deposition during the month of July. 14 aifixed my name and official seal at this
15 Does that sound good? 16:32:58 15 day of AD. 2018,
16 MR. RARRIC: That's fair. 16
17 MR. KESLAR: Sounds fair. 17
18 MR. HOLMAN: Great. Thark you very much 18
19 for your time, Mr. Hawk. 19 Notary Public
20 THE WITNESS: Thank you. 16:32:58 20
21 VIDEQGRAPHER: Oifthe record, 4:32. z1
22 {Deposition adjourned at 4:32 p.m.) 22 My Commission Expires:
23 e 23
24 24
25 25
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DEPOSITION ERRATA SHEET

RE: GIBSON BROS., INC,, et al., vs. OBERLIN
COLLEGE, etc., et al.

Case No.: 17CV193761

Deponent: JASON HAWK

Deposition Date: ~ 06/27/2018

To the Reporter:

I have read the entire transcript of my Deposition
taken in the captioned matter or the same has been
read to me. I request that the following changes
be entered upon the record for the reasons
indicated. 1have signed my name to the Errata
Sheet and the appropriate Certificate and authorize
you to attach both to the original transcript.
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CERTIFICATE

The State of Ohio, )
35:
County of Medina. )

I, Michelle L. Harper, a Notary Public
within and for the State of Ohio, duly commissioned
and qualified, do hereby certify that the within
named witness, JASON HAWK, was by me first duly
sworn to testify the truth, the whole truth and
nothing but the truth in the cause aforesaid; that
the testimony then given by the above-referenced
witness was by me reduced to stenotypy in the
presence of said witness; afterwards transcribed,
and that the foregoing is a true and correct
transcription of the testimony so given by the
above-referenced witness.

I do further certify that this deposition
was taken at the time and place in the foregoing
caption specified and was completed without
adjournment.

I do further certify that I am not a
relative, counsel or attorney for either party, or
otherwise interested in the event of this action.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
hand and affixed my seal of office at Brunswick,
Ohio, on this 9th day of July, 2018.

Michelle L. Harper, Notary Public
Within and for the State of Ohio

My commission expires December 25, 2018
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